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Financial Highlights

Earnings

During the first half of fiscal year 2009, despite the increase in market-related income, con-
solidated net business profit before credit costs decreased by 7.5 billion yen year on year, to 87.7
billion yen, as The Sumitomo Trust and Banking Company, Limited* Group as a whole saw a
decline in income from fee revenue due to the effects of a decline in the market value of entrusted
assets and a decrease in real estate brokerage volume.

Net income decreased by 9 billion yen year on year, to 19.2 billion yen. This was attributable
to higher allowance for doubtful loans we set aside for our clients whose financial conditions have
deteriorated, while we realized the gain on retirement of perpetual subordinated bonds.

* Hereinafter Sumitomo Trust or STB.

Financial Soundness

The balance of non-performing loans (disclosed under the Financial Reconstruction Law,
banking and principal guaranteed trust accounts combined, non-consolidated basis) at the end of
September 2009 increased by 192.7 billion yen from the end of the previous fiscal year, to 309.2
billion yen, mainly because of an increase of 168.5 billion yen in doubtful loans due to a deterio-
ration in the financial conditions of some of our domestic clients. The ratio of non-performing
loans (the proportion of assets classified under the Financial Reconstruction Law to total loan bal-
ance) increased by 1.6 percentage points from the end of the previous fiscal year, to 2.5%.
However, coverage ratio for “Doubtful loans,” which is secured by collateral values and allowance

for loan losses, stands at 96%, and financially reaches a satisfactory level.

Capital (Net Assets)

The consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio at the end of September 2009 increased by 2.08
percentage points from the end of the previous fiscal year, to 14.17%. Consolidated Tier I capital
ratio also increased from the end of the previous fiscal year by 2.25 percentage points, to 9.88%.

The “goodwill” generated through the acquisition of Nikko Asset Management Co., Ltd.
(“Nikko AM”) on October 1, 2009 is expected to reduce both consolidated BIS capital adequacy

ratio and consolidated Tier I capital ratio by approximately 0.6%.

Dividend Policy

In fiscal year 2009, Sumitomo Trust maintains the dividend policy, consolidated payout
ratio of approximately 30%, which has been decided in midterm management plan.*

Based on the dividend policy mentioned above, our annual dividends for fiscal year 2009
will be 10.00 yen per share (consolidated dividend payout ratio of 39.5%), the same as the previ-
ous fiscal year. Sumitomo Trust distributed interim dividends for fiscal year 2009 of 5.00 yen per
share, which corresponded to the half of the projected annual dividends mentioned above.

* Consolidated dividend payout ratio in fiscal year 2011 is not decided yet.




¢ Financial Highlights for the First Half Fiscal Year 2009

Billions of Yen

Non-consolidated

Consolidated

Sep. 30,2009  Sep. 30,2008  Mar. 31, 2009

Year-on-Year  Sep. 30,2009  Sep. 30,2008 Mar. 31,2009  Year-on-Year

Net Business Profit

before Credit Costs™ -e-eve- 81.6 72.7 201.0 8.8 87.7 95.3 241.1 (7.5)
Total Substantial Credit Costs™ -+ (32.7) (10.3) (121.3) (22.3) (40.8) (24.5) (170.0) (16.2)
Net Gains on Stocks

and Other Securities -« (6.3) (9.3) (46.6) 3.0 (6.4) (10.2) (48.3) 3.7
Ordinary Profit «oeeeeeveciinnn 31.1 47.5 37.9 (16.3) 33.4 54.7 29.6 (21.3)
Net Income «ooveeeveeiiiniinnnnnns 19.3 30.3 38.9 (11.0) 19.2 28.3 7.9 (9.0)

*1 Consolidated net business profit before credit costs = Non-consolidated net business profit before credit costs + Subsidiary companies’ ordinary profits (non-recurring effect adjusted) +
Affiliates” ordinary profits (non-recurring effect adjusted) X Ratio of equity holdings — Intra-group transaction (dividends, etc.).
*2 Recoveries of written-off claims is included in Total Substantial Credit Costs from this fiscal year.

*3 Figures in () indicate minus figures.

e Dividends

FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 (Forecast)
Common Share Dividends per SRare « - wvsseeessresssriisriisssiissssiisssississssisssissssissees 17.00 yen 10.00 yen 10.00 yen
Interim Dividend ---- 8.50 yen 8.50 yen  5.00 yen (actual)

Consolidated INEt TNCOME «eerrrererermmmmmrtmmueretiiiiereeiiereerieeeerneeernneeeesmnnns

........................ 82.3 billion yen

7.9 billion yen ~ 45.0 billion yen

Consolidated Dividend Payout RaAtio™ coeeeeeeiririiiiiiiiiiiee e,

34.6% 210.7% 39.5%

Cash Dividends (common share)

* Consolidated Dividend Payout Ratio = X 100

Consolidated Net Income

¢ Consolidated Results

¢ Assets Classified under the Financial Reconstruction Law*!
(Non-consolidated)

120 (Billions of yen) (Billions of yen) O 400 (Billions of yen) (%) 4
102.4 953 309.2
245 87.7 - 40.9
90 ./\'—20 300 2422 g 2.5% 3
0 -386 -40.8 40 200 2
37.7
30 28.3 -60 100 29 170.0 . 1
192 58318 0-6% '
19.6 28.0 26.1
0 07/9 08/9 09/9 -80 0 08/9 09/3 09/9 0

Net Business Profit before Credit Costs (Left) B Net Income (Left)
@ Total Substantial Credit Costs (Right)

e BIS Capital, Risk-Weighted Assets,
BIS Capital Adequacy Ratio (Consolidated)

Il Loans in Bankrupt and Practically Bankrupt (Left) B Doubtful Loans (Left)
Substandard Loans (Left) @ Classified Asset Ratio (Right)*

* Banking account and principal guaranteed trust account combined
*2 Classified Asset Ratio: Percentage of Assets Classified under
the Financial Reconstruction Law to Total Loan Balance

¢ Dividend per Share and Consolidated Dividend Payout Ratio

2,000 13.911.4 16,000 20 (Yen) 17.00
(Billons of yen) " siso (Bilions of yen) (34.6%)
1,684.2 ’ . 12,834.3
1,500 12,000 15
1,268.7 10.00 10.00*
1,114.3 (210.7%) (39.5%*)
1000 14.17% 8,000 10 8.50 8.50
11.42%
500 4,000 5 5.ooI
0 08/9 09/3 09/9 0 0 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009
BIS Capital (Left) M Tier | (Left) Ml Risk-Weighted Assets (Right) M interim Dividend M Dividend per Share
@ Consolidated BIS Capital Adequacy Ratio * Forecast

Note: Figures in ( ) indicate Consolidated Dividend Payout Ratio
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Message from the President and CEO

Interim Earnings in Adverse Conditions

In order to accurately and speedily respond to the ever-
more complex and advanced needs of our clients in the New
Paradigm that has been ushered in after the global financial
crises, Sumitomo Trust has acquired Nikko AM and has
reached a basic agreement on the management integration
with Chuo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. (“Chuo Mitsui”). The new
trust bank group aims to become a global player as “The
Trust Bank Group taking pride as Japan’s leading trust bank
group which boasts the largest scale and the highest status
by combining banking, asset management and administration
and real estate businesses.”

Reinforced Financial Soundness

Our consolidated net business profit before credit costs in the
first half of the fiscal year 2009 decreased by 7.5 billion yen year on
year, to 87.7 billion yen. This was due to the drop in the market
value of entrusted assets such as pension trusts and mutual funds in
the fiduciary services business as well as the decrease in net fees and
commissions for real-estate brokerage, mutual funds and individual
annuity sales, despite the increase in market-related income.

Consolidated total substantial credit costs increased by 16.2
billion yen year on year, to 40.8 billion yen, mainly due to the high-
er allowance in response to the increase in doubtful loans caused by
the worsening financial conditions of some of our domestic clients,
while we realized the gain of 9.4 billion yen from retirement of per-
petual subordinated bonds. As a result, consolidated net income

decreased by 9.0 billion yen year on year, to 19.2 billion yen.

The consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio at the end of
September 2009 increased by 2.08 percentage points from the end
of the previous fiscal year, to 14.17%. The consolidated Tier I ratio
increased by 2.25 percentage points to 9.88%. This is because Tier
I capital increased due to our 109.0 billion yen issuance of preferred
shares as well as improvement in unrealized losses of available-for-
sale securities, and because risk-weighted assets decreased by 1.1 tril-
lion yen (-7.7%) from the end of the previous fiscal year.

Even after taking into account the goodwill generated through
the purchase of Nikko AM on October 1, 2009, which is expected
to reduce both the consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio and
consolidated Tier I capital ratio by approximately 0.6%, we believe
that we have ensured a sufficient capital level.

The balance of non-performing loans (disclosed under the
Financial Reconstruction Law, banking and principal guaranteed
trust accounts combined, non-consolidated basis) at the end of
September 2009 increased by 192.7 billion yen from the end of
the previous fiscal year, to 309.2 billion yen, mainly because of an
increase of 168.5 billion yen in doubtful loans.

However, we believe we have secured a sufficient level of
financial reserves, evident from our coverage ratio of 96% by col-
lateral values and allowances for the entire loan amounts.

On the other hand, loans to special mention debtors decreased
by 226.2 billion yen from the end of the previous fiscal year, to 619.1

billion yen, due to the repayments and downgrades to doubtful loans.




Dividends Remain Unchanged

We plan to keep our annual dividends for fiscal year 2009
unchanged at the previous year’s level of 10.00 yen per share
(consolidated dividend payout ratio of 39.5%), based on our div-
idend policy of approximately 30% payout ratio. We distributed
interim dividends for fiscal year 2009 of 5.00 yen per share,
which corresponded to the half of the projected annual dividends

mentioned above.

Breaking Through the New Paradigm by
M&A and Management Integration

In order to drastically reinforce asset management and custody
businesses that serve as one of our core businesses, we acquired Nikko
AM in October 2009. In addition, to accelerate the achievement of
the objectives raised in the midterm management plan, at one stroke,
and lead to significant leap forward, we reached a basic agreement on
the management integration with Chuo Mitsui in November, subject

to the approval of our shareholders and relevant authorities.

¢ Acquisition of Nikko AM
— Drastic reinforcement of investment marketing and

asset management businesses

Our aim of the acquisition of Nikko AM is to make maxi-
mum use of our mutually complimentary abilities to drastically
reinforce our asset management and custody businesses as well as
investment marketing business. Specifically, we will utilize Nikko
AM’s strengths in product development and sales support capabili-
ties to further enhance our investment marketing capabilities that
target retail clients as well as overseas institutional investors and
expand our business franchise of our asset management business.
Thereby, we will provide high added-value financial products as
one of Japan’s largest asset management groups that hold one of
the top positions in terms of market share of both corporate as well

as individual investors.

e Management Integration with Chuo Mitsui Trust Group

The financial crisis has led to major structural changes in the
economy and society. Against this background, client needs in man-
aging their assets are becoming increasingly advanced and complex.
In this context, both companies completely agree that we are truly
entering an era where a trust group, featuring high levels of expertise
and broad scope of businesses, should give full play to its strengths.
Based on our shared understanding of the management environment,
we agreed to create a new trust bank group, having the combination
of its expertise and comprehensive capability, that can provide its
clients with better and swifter comprehensive solutions than ever
before with an intended target date set for April 2011. We will
achieve this by combining both companies” managerial resources and
fusing both groups’ strengths to address the increasingly advanced
and complex issues that clients face in managing their assets.

After the management integration, we will have approximately
58 trillion yen (as of March 31, 2009) of assets under management
and approximately 181 trillion yen (as of March 31, 2009) of
assets under custody, making us the largest asset management and
administration institution in Japan. For sales volume of mutual
funds and annuity insurance to retail clients, we will be ranked
third among Japanese banks after the two megabanks, dramatically
boosting our presence as a financial group which manages financial
assets for retail clients. Furthermore, in real estate business and
stock transfer agency services, we will become first or second
among trust banks, enabling further improvements in our expertise

with stronger information network and higher service quality.

Aspiring to be “The Trust Bank”

We have expressed our beliefs in creating a new trust bank as
“The Trust Bank.” It means, “The Trust Bank Group taking pride
as Japan’s leading trust bank group which boasts the largest scale
and the highest status by combining banking, asset management
and administration and real estate businesses.” This is nothing dif-
ferent from our endeavor to further expand our original vision. In
each business domain, we will build an unshakeable relationship
with our clients that is based on trust through the provision of
products and services with the highest standard, and aim to
become a global player as a trust bank group representing Japan.

I would like to request the continued support of our share-

holders and investors.

January 2010

%-H:. L_/Z»/éj;é’—

Hitoshi Tsunekage President and CEO

Sumitomo Trust and Banking 2009 Interim Report
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Financial Section | Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited)

Millions of Yen

Millions of
U.S. Dollars

Sep. 30, 2009

Sep. 30, 2008

Mar. 31, 2009

Sep. 30, 2009

Assets:

Cash and DUe from Banks «-«-eeseereesereereresseresserersereseesesssessssesessesesseses 1,220,329 ¥ 744,784 ¥ 605,348 $ 13,526

Call Loans and Bills Bought «--eeeoeoeeeesinnincne 62,398 125,054 9,597 692

Receivables under Securities Borrowing Transactions - 332,159 — 295,941 3,682

Monetary Claims Bought «--esseeeeeeeceeeesceeienecneenns 415,589 502,795 455,019 4,606

Trading Assets (Note 6) - 905,185 920,630 1,089,812 10,033

Money Held in Trust - 22,401 17,541 22,102 248

Securities (Notes 6 and 13) «weeeeeeereememnmninninii 4,441,338 5,180,046 4,794,815 49,228

Loans and Bills Discounted (Notes 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6) - 11,234,906 10,846,022 11,229,604 124,528

Foreign EXchanges - weessseeeesssseeeesmceeminsenninsennenns 8,896 7,620 12,166 99

Lease Receivables and Investment Assets (Note 6) - 641,486 647,885 668,368 7,110

Other Assets (Note 6) «-verevesreesvenneenne 1,208,174 1,286,792 1,411,193 13,391

Tangible Fixed Assets (Notes 8 and 9) 127,881 130,724 129,530 1,417

Intangible Fixed Assets «+eeseeeieieneens 139,599 146,579 142,913 1,547

Deferred Tax ASSELS ««sereesereeserersererseerseseresseesseersesessesenseseseeseneses 132,340 101,713 207,740 1,467

Customers’ Liabilities for Acceptances and Guarantees (Note 13) 368,342 374,662 422,947 4,083

AlloWance for Loan LLOSSES «-ssesesersesereesersesersssessssesassesessesesssesens (176,247) (112,957) (166,971) (1,954)

Total Assets 21,084,784 ¥ 20,919,895 ¥ 21,330,132 $ 233,704

Liabilities:

Deposits (NOLE 6) rrvssseeressssrmussssenmssssiiressssesesssasisssesisssessssseseeens 12,312,877 ¥ 11,798,870 ¥ 11,909,027 $ 136,476

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - 2,062,055 2,314,045 2,303,517 22,856

Call Money and Bills Sold «-+ereeereeeeeeesennnnnenns 208,822 263,750 133,181 2,315

Payables under Repurchase Agreements (Note 6) - 972,446 1,486,026 1,236,775 10,779

Payables under Securities Lending Transactions - — 95,013 — —

Trading Liabilities «---essseeeeesseremssmceemsmeneeninenens 95,692 41,609 131,605 1,061

Borrowed Money (Notes 6 and 10) 861,340 893,354 1,460,149 9,547

Foreign Exchanges -+ 33 406 532 0

Short-term Bonds Payable - 336,114 343,082 333,561 3,725

Bonds Payable (Note 11) eeeveveesenenenenes 532,776 579,023 556,622 5,905

Borrowed Money from Trust Account - 1,056,013 644,661 547,115 11,705

Other Liabilities «+-eeeeeeeeeesveeieniiniiniinin 832,392 700,768 1,002,600 9,226

Provision for Bonuses «-«eweeeeeeeee 6,136 6,299 6,100 68

Provision for Retirement Benefits ««+e-eeeeee 8,272 8,855 8,539 92

Provision for Reimbursement of Deposits - 954 823 890 11

Provision for Contingent Loss «eeeeeeeees 6,192 7,718 6,302 69

Provision for Relocation Expenses - 698 2,118 698 8

Deferred Tax Liabilities ««-e-seeesererseerersererseressererseereeses 35 143 34 0

Deferred Tax Liabilities for Land Revaluation (Note 8) - 5,834 5,979 5,878 65

Acceptances and Guarantees (Note 13) - 368,342 374,662 422,947 4,083

TTOTAl LAADILIEIES +-+vrrererrererresmrsesmsresmsnssesmssesnssesessesmssasesssessssesnssesnssssenees 19,667,030 ¥ 19,567,212 ¥ 20,066,080 $ 217,990

Net Assets:

Shareholders’ Equity: - 1,118,803 ¥ 1,027,447 ¥ 992,986 $ 12,401
Capital Stock - 342,037 287,537 287,537 3,791
Capital Surplus - 297,053 242,555 242,555 3,293
Retained Earnings - 480,172 497,834 463,346 5,322
Treasury Stock «eeeeeerssssveeesersssssns (458) (479) (453) (5)

Valuation and Translation Adjustments: -+-e-eeeoeeereeee (8,460) 4,804 (119,080) (94)
Valuation Difference on Available-for-Sale Securities - (5,640) 20,790 (102,248) (63)
Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges «++:eeerenereeieienenns 10,741 (4,974) (2,208) 119
Revaluation Reserve for Land (Note 8) -+ (4,572) (4,366) (4,511) (51)
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment - (8,988) (6,644) (10,111) (100)

Minority INterests « - --seresseemssermsseriinncsiinenns 307,409 320,431 390,146 3,407

Total Net Assets e 1,417,753 ¥ 1,352,683 ¥ 1,264,052  § 15,714

Total Liabilities and Net Assets ««++-esereeseresesrreninnnininiiiiiiiines 21,084,784 ¥ 20,919,895 ¥ 21,330,132 $ 233,704

Sep. 30, 2009

Sep. 30, 2008

Mar. 31, 2009

Sep. 30, 2009

Number of Authorized Common Shares (Shares) ««eeoeeeeeeeeiiniinninnins 3,000,000,000  3,000,000,000  3,000,000,000
Number of Issued Common Shares (Shares) <+ 1,675,128,546 1,675,128,546 1,675,128,546
Number of Authorized Preferred Shares (Shares) - 400,000,000 _ _
Number of Issued Preferred Shares (Shares) «+-e--- - 109,000,000 __— _—
Net Assets per Share (Yen/U.S. Dollar) «eeeeeeenniniiieinne 597.76 ¥ 616.41 ¥ 521.85 $ 6.63

See accompanying notes.




Financial Section | Consolidated Statements of Income (Unaudited)

Millions of
U.S. Dollars

s1ybIybiH eroueulq

Millions of Yen

Six Months Ended Six Months Ended ~ Year Ended Six Months Ended
Sep. 30,2009  Sep. 30,2008  Mar. 31,2009  Sep. 30, 2009

Income:
TTrUSE F@s «rvvereeerunanemmmuiiiiiiiiiiiieiiie et ¥ 26,258 ¥ 36,379 ¥ 64,448 $ 291
Interest Income: 141,248 198,252 371,801 1,566
Interest on Loans and IDISCOUNTS +++rrrrrrerrrrrrrerrmrienrermiieeerrmiieeerniineennns 92,235 106,870 210,159 1,022
Interest and Dividends 0N SECUIILIES «+-rrrrrrrerrrreeeerrmieeerrriieeeerriieennnns 43,438 78,870 140)904 481 =
Other Interest Income 5,573 12,512 20,737 62 2
Fees and COMIMISSIONS ++rererrrerrrrrsrerrrimereruuinmerriuineerriuieeeerueeesransarnnnnn. 48,769 53,151 103,012 541 L;l:
Trading TELCOIMIE +vvveerreeenmeesneerneeareesneesineesne e st esaaeesnneenneennaeenneennenns 10,030 2,477 6,339 111 g
Other Ordinary Income -+ 183,879 198,187 492,260 2,038 =
Other Income (Note 1) 23,591 13,426 50,112 261 %
TOtal INCOME ++r+erererereerermerertrrertrresertesessesentesesesseseasesessesesseseneesesessesenes ¥ 433,777 ¥501,875 ¥ 1,087,974 $ 4,808 g
Expenses: £
Interest EXPenses: «weevserseesseessemsmmnimniisisisinciscinssisissssnsinsss s ¥ 53,657 ¥ 111,207 ¥ 197,628 $ 595 %
Interest 0n Deposits ««+wwweereeesreeneeinnii 38,825 61,294 111,554 430 Q
Interest on Borrowings and Rediscounts - 4,149 6,850 14,942 46 ©
Other Interest Expenses ................................................................... 10,682 43,063 71,130 118
Fees and Commissions Payments ......................................................... 12,654 14,817 27,351 140 -
Trading EXPERSES +oeneresereereseuttnmnmniiiiiiititit e — 11,751 58,367 — g
Other Ordinary EXpenses - - ceessereessereesemeissinissirissceminesiiecsnecens 160,952 156,957 316,830 1,784 =
General and Administrative EXpenses «+--sseseeeeeennniiiiin 104,710 107,447 211,096 1,161 %
Other Expenses (INOte 2) -wsseresersrisrsssrsssisiniscissisisisississ i 58,774 42,763 223,135 651 §-
Total Expenses .................................................................................... ¥ 390,749 ¥ 444,946 ¥ 1,034,408 $ 4,331
Income before INcome Taxes ««««-seeeeeeereeeeerrrmmimmmiiiiiiiinnnieeneeeeeeeii, ¥ 43,028 ¥ 56,928 ¥ 53,565 $ 477
Income Taxes:
(CUITEIIE +eveeeserrrnsmsernnnnseeetuaeeeetueeettuaeettuie ettt eettiaeeettieeerraseeenes 13,411 11,511 45,937 149
Deeferred «ooeeeeeeerrmmmmmiii e 2,841 12,914 (10,540) 31
Minority Interests in Income -+ eeseeserrrismmnimninic s 7,499 4,179 10,221 83
Net INCOME «evvvvvecesssrioaaiiiiiiiiimmmiiiesiiiiieeiiiiitetimmmieisiiisessiiiiessssmicens ¥ 19,276 ¥ 28,323 ¥ 7,946 $ 214
)
Yen U.S. Dollars é
Net Income per Share - wwseresermsrriserissimnni s ¥ 11.30 ¥ 1691 ¥ 4.74 $ 0.13 §
Net Income per Share (fully-diluted) - rr-eseesseereeeesmnenrenesnnennnenes _— _— _— _— §
See accompanying notes. %
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Financial Section | Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

(Unaudited)

Millions of Yen IIJVI Sil.liB[;il:rfs
Six Months Ended Six Months Ended ~ Year Ended Six Months Ended

Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009 Sep. 30, 2009
Shareholders’ Equity:
Capital Stock:
Balance at the End of Previous Period «««+teeesereneneninniinniinns ¥ 287,537 ¥ 287,537 ¥ 287,537 $ 3,187
Changes of Ttems during the Period:
Issuance of New Shares 54,500 — — 604
Total Changes of Items during the Period «teeeesenencecenenns 54,500 — — 604
Balance at the End of Current Period ««eeeeeerenininininnnnnn ¥ 342,037 ¥ 287,537 ¥ 287,537 $ 3,791
Capital Surplus:
Balance at the End of Previous Period - «eeeeeesvrmiiiniiiiiin. ¥ 242,555 ¥ 242,555 ¥ 242,555 $ 2,688
Changes of Ttems during the Period:
IsSUANCE OF NEW SRALES +-rerererrrerserererererrersesesesesesesssesesesesesesnans 54,500 _ _ 604
Disposal of Treasury Stock «---rrssesseerssmssressssssrsssssssrssssne @) 0) 0) 0)
Total Changes of Items during the Period -- 54,497 (0) (0) 604
Balance at the End of Current Period -+« eseerenereninnninniininnns ¥ 297,053 ¥ 242,555 ¥ 242,555 $ 3,293
Retained Earnings:
Balance at the End of Previous Period -« eeeeeeveerumiiiiiniiiniiin. ¥ 463,346 ¥ 483,686 ¥ 483,686 $ 5,136
Changes of Items during the Period:
Dividends from SUrplus «----sc-eseeeesseeeeseriimrimisciiiciiiciiieens (2,511) (14,234) (28,468) (28)
It [IICOME ++rererrererererersssrsesesesssnsssssasesesesesssssssesesesasesesssesens 19,276 28,323 7,946 214
Disposal of Treasury Stock - ssssseeeeseesssssssseeeneesssssinecenenssss _ 1) (24) _
Reversal of Revaluation Reserve for Land -+ 60 60 206 1
Total Changes of Items during the Period 16,825 14,147 (20,339) 186
Balance at the End of Current Period «:+eeeresesesssesininnininiennnns ¥ 480,172 ¥ 497,834 ¥ 463,346 $ 5,322
Treasury Stock:
Balance at the End of Previous Period ««eeevrrrmmniiiniiiiinin ¥ (453) ¥ (441) ¥ (441) $ (5)
Changes of Ttems during the Period:
Purchase of Treasury Stock «-errssmsserrssmvsressssssrsssssssssssne (10) (46) (66) 0)
Disposal of Treasury Stock «--errssesseessssmssesssssssesssssssesssee 5 3 54 0
Total Changes of Items during the Period -+ eeeeeseseeeceneens (5) (38) (12) (0)
Balance at the End of Current Period -+ eeeeeserieniininiiniiiins ¥ (458) ¥ (479) ¥ (453) $ (5)
Total Shareholders’ Equity:
Balance at the End of Previous Period ««eeeeeeeeeemiiininniiniiin ¥ 992,986 ¥ 1,013,338 ¥ 1,013,338 $ 11,006
Changes of Items during the Period:
Issuance of New Shares - 109,000 — — 1,208
Dividends from SUrplus «-sreeveesssseereemeesmserereesessscesieiesssee (2,511) (14,234) (28,468) (28)
NNt TNICOMIE ++rvrrererererrrersasesesesesssssssesasesesesessssssesesesesessssssesesens 19,276 28,323 7,946 214
Purchase of Treasury Stock «-werrssmsserrssmvssesssissrsssssssessssee (10) (46) (66) (0)
Disposal of Treasury Stock «reeeeeeerrreeresssssssssssisiensinnenes 2 6 29 0
Reversal of Revaluation Reserve for Land -« eeeereeeseninnnnnnn 60 60 206 1
Total Changes of Ttems during the Period «eeeereseneneceenenns 125,817 14,108 (20,352) 1,395
Balance at the End of Current Period ««:+eseeeeesesieinininniiinnn ¥ 1,118,803 ¥ 1,027,447 ¥ 992,986 $ 12,401




Millions of
U.S. Dollars

s1ybIybiH eroueulq

Millions of Yen

Six Months Ended Six Months Ended ~ Year Ended Six Months Ended
Sep. 30,2009  Sep. 30,2008  Mar. 31,2009  Sep. 30, 2009

Valuation and Translation Adjustments:
Valuation Difference on Available-for-Sale Securities:
Balance at the End of Previous Period ««+-ssseesveesmesieeniiiiiniiininnn. ¥ (102,248) ¥ 65,958 ¥ 65,958 $ (1,133)
Changes of Ttems during the Period:

Net Changes of Items Other than Shareholders” Equity - 96,607 (45,167) (168,2006) 1,071 =
Total Changes of Items during the Period e eeernenenceeennnns 96,607 (45,167) (168,2006) 1,071 2
Balance at the End of Current Period eeeeeeeeeereeeniiniiinii. ¥ (5,640) ¥ 20,790 ¥ (102,248) $ (63) %
Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges: 3
Balance at the End of Previous Period «««weseesemesenmnianinnininnnne ¥ (2,208) ¥ 1,107 ¥ 1,107 $ (24) g
Changes of Ttems during the Period: 2
Net Changes of Items Other than Shareholders’ Equity -+ 12,950 (6,081) (3,315) 144 2
Total Changes of Items during the Period «++eeesenenceeennins 12,950 (6,081) (3,315) 144 %
Balance at the End of Current Period ¥ 10,741 ¥  (4,974) ¥ (2,208) $ 119 %
Revaluation Reserve for Land: Q
Balance at the End of Previous Period «weeeeeereesmmimnininnini ¥ (4,511) ¥  (4,300) ¥ (4,306) $ (50) o
Changes of Ttems during the Period:
Net Changes of Items Other than Shareholders” Equity -+ (60) (60) (205) (1) -
Total Changes of Items during the Period «-eeeeeseseecicennnns (60) (60) (205) (1) g
Balance at the End of Current Period -+ seeeesreesmmiimniininiiin. ¥ (4,572) ¥  (4,3606) ¥ (4,511) $ (51) &
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment: %
Balance at the End of Previous Period ««eeeeeeeememmiinininiiiin ¥ (10,111) ¥  (4,729) ¥ (4,729) $ (112) §'
Changes of Items during the Period:
Net Changes of Items Other than Sharcholders” Equity -+ 1,122 (1,915) (5,381) 12
Total Changes of Items during the Period - eeeereseeecicennens 1,122 (1,915) (5,381) 12
Balance at the End of Current Period ««+eeeeeeeemieninniniiis ¥ (8,988) ¥  (6,644) ¥ (10,111) $ (100)
Total Valuation and Translation Adjustments:
Balance at the End of Previous Period «weeeeeeeeeemniinininiiiiinn ¥ (119,080) ¥ 58,029 ¥ 58,029 $ (1,320)
Changes of Items during the Period:
Net Changes of Items Other than Shareholders’ Equity -+ 110,620 (53,225) (177,109) 1,226 .
Total Changes of Ttems during the Period «eeeeeresesenecieenenns 110,620 (53,225) (177,109) 1,226 2
Balance at the End of Current Period ««eeeeeesvemimniiiniii ¥ (8,460) ¥ 4,804 ¥ (119,080) $ (94) =
Minority Interests: %
Balance at the End of Previous Period «eeeeeeseeenicniinienn: ¥ 390,146 ¥ 209,586 ¥ 209,586 $ 4,324 3
Changes of Ttems during the Period: -
Net Changes of Items Other than Shareholders’ Equity -+ (82,737) 110,845 180,560 (917)
Total Changes of Items during the Period «-eeeseeeeeseeiieeens (82,737) 110,845 180,560 917)
Balance at the End of Current Period -« eeeemseemimniniininiin ¥ 307,409 ¥ 320,431 ¥ 390,146 $ 3,407
Total Net Assets:
Balance at the End of Previous Period ««-++eeeseesreeimniiniiiiiiis ¥ 1,264,052 ¥ 1,280,954 ¥ 1,280,954 $ 14,011
Changes of Ttems during the Period:
IsSUANCE Of NEW SHALES «wvervrererererermrrrsrseseseresessssesesesesessssssesesesens 109,000 _ _ 1,208 .
Dividends from Surplus - (2,511) (14,234) (28,468) (28) =
INEE [LCOMME ++ververereererserereesenersenerseneasesensesensesensesenessenessenensesensesens 19,276 28,323 7,946 214 g
Purchase of Treasury Stock - wwssreeseessremmremmcmmnimiiscisceane (10) (46) (66) (0) 2
Disposal of Treasury Stock v wesssssemsisiniiiiiiiiiiisiiiiiiias 2 6 29 0 g
Reversal of Revaluation Reserve for Land «++eseeeereeenisnninniinnnn 60 60 206 1 §
Net Changes of Items Other than Shareholders’ Equity - 27,883 57,619 3,450 309 S
Total Changes of Items during the Period «eeeeeesniiiinnnns 153,700 71,728 (16,902) 1,704
Balance at the End of Current Period ««+eseeereesmminiinininiiiiiiins ¥ 1,417,753 ¥ 1,352,683 ¥ 1,264,052 $ 15,714

See accompanying notes.
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Financial Section | Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)

Millions of
U.S. Dollars

Six Months Ended Six Months Ended ~ Year Ended Six Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009 Sep. 30, 2009

Millions of Yen

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:

Income before INcome Taxes ««ceeeeereeerreermiimiiniiiiiiiii e ¥ 43,028 ¥ 56,928 ¥ 53,565 $ 477
Depreciation ANA AMOITIZATION +++rrrrrrrerrrrrmeerrrrieeerruiieeersriieeersiieeeenns 8,624 8,214 17,296 96
IMPAIIMENT LOSSES wrverevrevsssecenssmssremssmsnemissseisscssess i 28 127 419 0
Amortization of Goodwill 4,264 4,264 8,528 47
Equity in Losses (Earnings) Of AffIliates «eeeeeeeerrreeerrmmneeermuineieiinineeenn 452 1,106 2,122 5
Increase (Decrease) in Allowance for Loan Losses «++esessesseseesiniiannns 9,272 6,279 60,315 103
Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Bonuses ««+-+-esesveseseniniinniains 36 27 (171) 0
Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Directors’ Bonuses ««-«-eeeeveeeeee — (75) (75) —
Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Retirement Benefits «-eeeeeeeeeeee (266) (781) (1,097) 3)
Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Reimbursement of Deposits -+ 64 3 70 1
Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Contingent Loss ««-+eesesesesereeees (110) (87) (1,504) (1)
Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Relocation Expenses :+-eesereeeee — (125) (1,545) —
Gain on Fund Management ............................................................ (141,248) (198,252) (371,801) (1,566)
Financing EXPEnses - wesseeersseresssiumsimssnimmmsimsssinissinssssnssssness 53,657 111,207 197,628 595
Loss (Gain) Related to Securities «««-«eeeeeeemrurimmniiiiiiiiiiiiins (1,420) (8,096) (18,231) (16)
Loss (Gain) on Money Held in TruSt -eeeeeeeeeeerreeeeerrnieeernrnieeeennnienennn (490) (61) (179) (5)
Foreign Exchange Losses (Gains) 65,784 35,230 193,576 729
Loss (Gain) on Disposal Of Fixed ASSEtLs «eeeeeeerrrneeerrmrineerrruieeeeniueennnns 203 (1,586) (167) 2
Net Decrease (Increase) in Trading Assets «eeeseseseseecsnsnnccnens 184,627 157,562 (11,620) 2,046
Net Increase (Decrease) in Trading Liabilities «erereeeeeenssnncenes (35,912) (296,608) (206,612) (398)
Net Decrease (Increase) in Loans and Bills Discounted «++eeeeeeeeeeens 72 (99,794) (483,581) 1
Net Increase (Decrease) in Deposit .................................................. 400,179 (68,603) 57,956 4,436
Net Increase (Decrease) in Negotiable Certificates of Deposit -+ (241,462) (142,649) (153,177) (2,676)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Borrowed Money

(exduding Subordinated Borrowings) .......................................... (593,723) 40,972 553,098 (6,581)
Net Decrease (Increase) in Deposit

(excluding Deposit Paid to Bank of]apan) .................................. 34,262 (30,611) 103,588 380
Net Decrease (Increase) in Call Loans «reeeeeerrreeeerrrmieneeruiiinerriiiinenennne. (11,981) 87,284 236,598 (133)
Net Decrease (Increase) in Receivables

under Securities Borrowing Transactions ««+ss«sssssessssussssssusssunees (35,715) 152,240 (143,701) (396)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Call Money ............................................ (188,688) 819,035 439,215 (2,091)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables

under Securities Lending Transactions «--:s«---ssseeeesssceeeessceeeenns _ (36,944) (131,957) _
Net Decrease (Increase) in Foreign Exchange-Assets ««eeeeeeesenencneees 3,270 325 (4,219) 36
Net Increase (Decrease) in Foreign Exchange-Liabilities «--+-eeeeeee (499) 406 532 (6)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Short-term Bonds Payable «-eeeeeienenenene 2,537 (14,533) (24,537) 28
Net Increase (Decrease) in Lease Receivables and Investment Assets - 26,882 9,652 (4,321) 298
Increase (Decrease) in Straight Bonds-Issuance and Redemption - 1,000 — — 11
Net Increase (Decrease) in Borrowed Money from Trust Account - 508,897 (102,893) (200,439) 5,641
Proceeds from Fund Management - wsseeveseeessseemimcneenseeennnens 147,462 207,394 392,804 1,634
Payments fOr FINANCE +rreerrrrreerrrieerniiiieeeiiien et esae e s s e e anaas (51,157) (93,968) (186,724) (567)
Other NEE eeeseeseeesrereserrsessesssssssesesassessasssssssesssessssesesssesessssessssnsses 728 (10,045) 90,954 8

SUD Total ceeeeeeemmmmiie i ¥ 192,661 ¥ 592,545 ¥ 462,606 $ 2,135
Income Taxes Paid «eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeermmmmmmmmiiiiiiiieee e (12,387) (37,018) (75,623) (137)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities «:+ssssesesseneeses ¥ 180,273 ¥ 555,527 ¥ 386,982 $ 1,998




Millions of
U.S. Dollars

Six Months Ended Six Months Ended ~ Year Ended Six Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009 Sep. 30, 2009

s1ybIybiH eroueulq

Millions of Yen

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities:

Purchase Of SECULITIES +++rrrerrrrrrrrrrerrrriererruiinerrriiieeeeriiieeerrrieeerrseenn ¥ (1,276,125) ¥ (4,830,519) ¥ (10,255,117) $ (14,145)
Proceeds from Sales of Securities «««-seeeseemmimimiiiiii 1,310,596 3,800,558 9,029,638 14,527
Proceeds from Redemption of Securities «+eeeeverereesenniiicinnins 450,497 257,645 531,404 4,993

Increase in Money Held in Trust — — (12,000) —_ =

Decrease in Money Held in Trust «seeseseeeesessessissinisiisisiniiiiininns 192 53 7,609 2 2

Purchase of Tangible Fixed Assets - weressereersssrermimrermisreniiienes (1,886) (3,399) (8,845) (21) é{;;

Proceeds from Sales of Tangible Fixed Assets -« eeeeserereneecciennnn 212 3,670 4,602 2 3

Purchase of Intangible Fixed ASSEtLs «eeereereerrrumeermmuieeermiiieeeiriiieeeerninns (6,712) (7,668) (15,288) (74) g

Proceeds from Sales of Intangible Fixed Assets «++eeeserereeesininnnins 5 — 1,021 0 %

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities «-+--s+sseseseseeees ¥ 476,779 ¥ (779,658) ¥  (716,975) $ 5,285 g

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities: £

Increase in Subordinated Borrowings <+ eseeueieiesnnicccinnn ¥ 20,000 ¥ — ¥ 60,000 $ 222 %

Decrease in Subordinated Borrowings -+ eeeeierennnniiicinnn (25,000) (30,000) (35,000) 277) Q

Proceeds from Issuance of Subordinated Bonds and o
Bonds with Subscription Rights to Shares «+--esserevesseeeresecreenns 58,704 28,500 29,500 651

Payments for Redemption of Subordinated Bonds and -

Bonds with Subscription Rights to Shares - (79,970) (41,900) (41,900) (886) §

Proceeds from Issuance of Common Share teeeeeeeeenininiiniiiininins 108,566 — — 1,203 &

Proceeds from Contributions by Minority Shareholders «+-++:eeeeeerenes — 110,000 180,055 — %

Repayments to Minority Shareholders «-eeeeeeeeeeeermmmmmmmminiieiiineeeeenens (83,000) _ _ (920) §-
Cash Dividends Paid «--eeeeeeeeerrrmrerrmminmermiiiieiii e eesseeenns (2,516) (14,230) (28,473) (28)
Cash Dividends Paid to Minority Sharcholders ««eoesereeeeeicninnnnn (7,289) (3,223) (9,404) (81)
Purchase of Treasury Stock - reessereesseriiseriineriiseriieniiesiieneens (10) (46) (66) (0)
Proceeds from Sales of Treasury Stock - eseseeeesnnniiinninnn 2 6 29 0
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities ¥ (10,511) ¥ 49,105 ¥ 154,739 $  (117)
Effect of Exchange Rate Change on Cash and Cash Equivalents -+ ¥ 2,702 ¥ (2,361) ¥ (6,698) $ 30
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents -+« oeeeeinennneiiiiinns ¥ 649,243 ¥ (177,386) ¥ (181,951) $ 7,196

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year «+eeevreseiceennnnnns ¥ 304,631 ¥ 487,255 ¥ 487,255 $ 3377 -

Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents Resulting from z

Exclusion of Subsidiaries from Consolidation ««-«-weeeeeeeiiniiiiinins — — (671) —_ %Z’

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of (Half) Year (Notes 1 and 2) - ¥ 953,875 ¥ 309,868 ¥ 304,631 $ 10,573 %

See accompanying notes. g
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Financial Section

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the First Half of the Fiscal Year 2009

Basis of Presenting Financial Statements

The accompanying translated consolidated financial state-
ments are compiled from the audited consolidated financial state-
ments that are prepared for Japanese domestic purposes in
accordance with the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act of
Japan (hereinafter the “FIEA”), the Banking Act of Japan and
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan
(hereinafter “Japanese GAAP”). Certain parts of Japanese GAAP
are partly different from International Financial Reporting
Standards in terms of application and disclosure requirements.

The accounts of overseas subsidiaries of the Sumitomo Trust and
Banking Co., Ltd. (hereinafter “the Bank”) are based on their account-
ing records maintained in conformity with generally accepted account-
ing principles prevailing in the respective countries of domicile.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
restructured and translated into English (with some modifications
and expanded descriptions for facilitation of understanding by read-
ers outside Japan) from the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Japanese GAAP and filed with appropriate Local
Finance Bureau of the Ministry of Finance as required by the FIEA.
Some supplementary information included in the statutory Japanese
consolidated financial statements, but not required for fair presenta-
tion, is not presented in the accompanying financial statements.

The Bank, a Japanese corporation, maintains its records and
prepares its financial statements in Japanese yen. The accompanying
U.S. dollar financial statements are translated from yen-base finan-
cial statements for convenience, and only as a matter of arithmetical
computation, at the rate of 90.22 yen to 1.00 U.S. dollar, the
exchange rate prevailing at September 30, 2009. The translations
would not be construed as representations that the Japanese yen
amounts have been, could have been, or could in the future be, con-
verted into U.S. dollars at this or any other rate of exchange.

In accordance with the FIEA, amounts of less than one million
yen are omitted. As a result, the totals in yen, and accordingly in
U.S. dollars, shown in the consolidated financial statements do not
necessarily agree with the sum of the individual amounts.

Certain amounts in prior periods have been reclassified to the

current presentation.

Significant Accounting Policies and Principles
1. Trading Account Activities

Trading account activities are conducted for short-term profittak-
ing by market-making and sales arbitrages. Trading assets and liabili-
ties include securities, commercial paper and financial derivatives.

The mark-to-market accounting method is adopted for such
financial instruments, all of which are stated at fair value as
“Trading Assets” or “Trading Liabilities” in the consolidated bal-
ance sheets. Gain and losses on trading transactions are shown as

“Trading Income” or “Trading Expenses” on a trade date basis.

Trading account securities and monetary claims are stated at
the fair value of the balance sheet dates and financial derivatives for
trading activities, such as swaps, futures and options, are valued on
the assumption that they are settled at the balance sheet dates.

Gain and losses on trading transactions shown as “Trading
Income” and “Trading Expenses” include interests, changes in fair
value of securities and monetary claims in the current period, and
changes in values of financial derivatives on the assumption that
they are settled at the balance sheet dates.

2. Evaluation for Securities

(a) Under the accounting standard for financial instruments, the
Bank is required to explicitly determine the objectives of holding
each security and classify them into (i) securities held for trading
purposes (hereinafter trading securities), (ii) debt securities intend-
ed to be held to maturity (hereinafter held-to-maturity debt secu-
rities), (iii) equity securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliated
companies, or (iv) all other securities that are not classified in any
of the above categories (hereinafter available-for-sale securities).

Held-to-maturity debt securities are carried at amortized
cost, using the moving average method. Equity securities issued
by subsidiaries and affiliated companies that are neither consoli-
dated nor accounted for using the equity method are stated at
moving average cost. Japanese stocks classified as available-for-
sale securities with fair value are revaluated at the average mar-
ket price of the final month in the first half of the fiscal year.
Available-for-sale securities other than Japanese stocks with fair
value are revaluated at the balance sheet dates. Available-for-sale
securities with no available fair value are carried at cost or amor-
tized cost using the moving average method.

Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities is
recorded as a separate component of “Net Assets” and reported
in the consolidated balance sheets.

(b) Securities invested in money held in trust are revaluated as the

same treatment as 1 or 2 (a) mentioned above.

3. Financial Derivatives other than Trading Purposes
Financial derivatives other than trading purposes are valued
on the assumption that they are settled at the balance sheet dates

(the mark-to-market accounting method).

4. Depreciation Methods
(a) Tangible Fixed Assets (except lease assets)

Tangible fixed assets except buildings acquired on and after
April 1, 1998 are depreciated using the declining-balance method
over the following estimated useful lives. Buildings acquired on
and after April 1, 1998 are depreciated using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives.

Buildings: 3 to 60 years
Equipment: 2 to 20 years
Tangible fixed assets of subsidiaries are depreciated mainly

using the declining-balance method over the estimated useful lives.
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(b) Intangible Fixed Assets (except lease assets)

Intangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line
method. Expenses related to software for internal use are capital-
ized in “Intangible Fixed Assets” and amortized over the estimated
useful lives, generally 5 years.

Goodwill is amortized over the duration which is reasonably
determined by each case within 20 years. However, immaterial

goodwill is depreciated during each fiscal year.

(c) Lease Assets
Leased assets for finance leases without transfer of ownership
in “Tangible Fixed Assets” are depreciated using the straight-line

method over the lease term assuming no salvage value.

5. Allowance for Loan Losses

Allowance for loan losses is provided as detailed below, pur-
suant to the internal rules for self-assessment of assets quality (here-
inafter “Self-Assessment Rules”) and the internal rules regarding
allowance for loan losses.

For claims to debtors who are legally bankrupt (due to bank-
ruptcy, subject to the Civil Rehabilitation Act of Japan, suspension
of transactions with banks by the rules of clearinghouses, etc.) or
virtually bankrupt, the specific allowance is provided based on the
amount of claims, deducting the amount expected to be collected
through the disposal of collateral or execution of guarantees.

For claims to debtors who are likely to become bankrupt, the
specific allowance is provided for the amount considered to be nec-
essary based on an overall solvency assessment, deducting the
amount expected to be collected through the disposal of collateral
or execution of guarantees.

For claims to debtors with more than certain amount of the
Bank’s claims to debtors, (i) who are likely to become bankrupt,
(ii) to whom the Bank has Restructured loans, or (iii) whom the
Bank classifies as special mention debtors other than substandard
ones meeting certain credit criteria, where future cash flows from
capital collection and interest receipt could be reasonably estimat-
ed, an allowance is provided for the difference between the present
value of expected future cash flows discounted at the original con-
tracted interest rate before relaxing to support and the current
book value of the claims.

For claims that are classified into the categories other than
above, the general allowance is provided based on the historical
loan-loss-ratio.

All claims are assessed by branches and the Global Credit
Supervision Department I and IT based on the Self-Assessment
Rules. The Corporate Risk Management Department, which is inde-
pendent from the branches and the Global Credit Supervision
Department I and II, subsequently conducts the audits of their
assessments, and the allowance is adjusted to reflect the audit results.

As for the consolidated subsidiaries, allowance for loan losses
is provided for general claims based on the historical loan-loss-
ratio, and allowance for loan losses is provided individually for cer-

tain claims based on the amount expected to be uncollectible.

And for claims to debtors who are legally bankrupt or virtually
bankrupt with collateral or guarantees, the expected uncollectible
amount, net of amounts expected to be collected through the dis-
posal of collateral or through the execution of guarantees, are
directly deducted out of the original amount of claims. The

deducted amount was 67,891 million yen.

6. Provision for Bonuses
Provision for bonuses is provided for the estimated employees’

bonuses attributable to the six months ended September 30, 2009.

7. Provision for Retirement Benefits

Provision for retirement benefits is provided based on the pro-
jected benefit obligation and the fair value of the plan assets at the
balance sheet dates. Prior service cost is recognized in income or
expenses using the straight-line method over the average expected
remaining service years (mainly 10 years).

Actuarial gain and losses are recognized in income or expenses
using the straight-line method over the average expected remaining

service years (mainly 10 years).

8. Provision for Reimbursement of Deposits

Provision for reimbursement of deposits is provided for the
deposits which are no longer accounted as deposit under certain
conditions against the estimated future reimbursement requested

by customers calculated based on the past reimbursement record.

9. Provision for Contingent Loss
Provision for contingent loss is provided for possible contin-
gent loss on trust transactions based on individually estimated

expected losses.

10. Provision for Relocation Expenses
Provision for relocation expenses is provided for the reason-
ably estimated costs for integrating and jointly developing office

buildings in the Tokyo metropolitan area.

11. Foreign Currency Translation

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
primarily translated into yen at the exchange rate at the balance
sheet dates.

Assets and liabilities of consolidated overseas subsidiaries are trans-

lated into yen at the exchange rate of each balance sheet date.

12. Accounting for Leases

As for the Bank and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries,
transactions of finance leases without transfer of ownerships started
before April 1, 2008 have been accounted for according to the
same accounting treatment used in operating leases.

Besides, as for the domestic consolidated subsidiaries, the
income and expenses for transactions of finance leases without
transfer of ownerships are accounted for by the sales revenue and

costs of goods sold when lease payments are collected.

Sumitomo Trust and Banking 2009 Interim Report
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13. Hedge Accounting
(a) Interest Related Transactions

The Bank manages interest rate risk arising from various assets
and liabilities, such as Loans, Bills discounted, Deposits, etc., by
using financial derivative transactions and applies deferred hedge
accounting regulated by “Treatment for Accounting and Auditing
of Application of Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments
in Banking Industry” (the JICPA Industry Auditing Committee
Report No.24, hereinafter “Report No.24”). In hedging activities
to offset changes in the fair value of Deposits, Loans, etc., as
hedged items, the Bank designates hedged items and interest rate
swaps etc. as hedging transactions by grouping them by their
maturities. As for cash-flow-hedge, the effectiveness of the hedge is
assessed by confirming the correlation between the volatility factor
of interest rate for hedged items and for hedging transactions.

In accordance with “Temporary Treatment for Accounting
and Auditing concerning Application of Accounting Standard for
Financial Instruments in Banking Industry” (the JICPA Industry
Auditing Committee Report No.15), the Bank had adopted
“Macro Hedge Accounting” to account for certain interest related
derivatives, which were utilized to manage interest rate exposure of
certain changes of transactions such as loans and deposits. Deferred
hedge gain (losses) resulted from “Macro Hedge Accounting” are
amortized over the remaining period for each hedging transaction.

At the balance sheet dates, deferred hedge gain and losses
(before net of taxes) resulted from “Macro Hedge Accounting” are
10,527 million yen and 11,078 million yen, respectively.

(b) Currency Related Transactions

The Bank manages foreign exchange risks arising from various
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies by using
financial derivative transactions and applies deferred hedge
accounting in accordance with “Treatment for Accounting and
Auditing of Application of Accounting Standard for Foreign
Currency Transactions in Banking Industry” (the JICPA Industry
Auditing Committee Report No.25, hereinafter “Report No.25”).

The Bank designates specific currency swaps and foreign
exchange swaps made to mitigate foreign exchange risks arising
from monetary claims and debts denominated in foreign currencies
as hedging transactions. The effectiveness of the hedge is assessed
by confirming that the monetary claims and debts denominated in
foreign currency as hedged items exceed the position of those
hedging transactions. The Bank also applies fair value hedge to
mitigate foreign currency exchange rate exposure in available-for-
sale securities denominated in foreign currencies (other than
bonds) as “Portfolio Hedges” when hedged foreign currency securi-
ties are specified in advance to the inception of the transactions
and spot liabilities and forward liabilities exist on a foreign curren-
cy basis that exceed acquisition costs of the foreign currency securi-
ties designated as hedged items.

(c) Internal Hedge Transactions and others

Gain and losses arisen from hedging instruments such as inter-
est rate swaps and cross currency swaps between consolidated com-
panies and between the trading account and other accounts are
either accounted as gain, losses or deferred as asset, liability or net
asset and are not eliminated. This treatment is allowed by Report
No.24 and 25, under which the Bank operated strictly and non-arbi-
trarily in conformity with the standard equivalent to the third-party
cover transactions that are required for hedge qualification.

The Bank also applies the individual deferred hedge account-
ing to specific assets and liabilities. Consolidated subsidiaries apply
the individual deferred hedge accounting, the individual fair value
hedge accounting and the accrual-basis hedge accounting on inter-

€st rate swaps.

14. National and Local Consumption Taxes

National and local consumption taxes of the Bank and consoli-
dated subsidiaries are accounted for using the tax-exclusion method.
However, consumption taxes not eligible for deduction such as those

with purchasing properties are charged to expenses.

Changes of Basic Significant ltems in the Preparation
of Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Implementation Guidance on Determining a Subsidiary
and an Affiliate

As “Implementation Guidance on Determining a Subsidiary and
an Affiliate” (Accounting Standards Board of Japan Implementation
Guidance No.22) was adopted from the fiscal year beginning on and
after October 1, 2008, the Bank has started to adopt this implementa-
tion guidance from the first half of the fiscal year 2009.

This adoption did not affect the consolidated financial state-
ments for the first half of the fiscal year 2009.

Notes for the Balance Sheets
1. Delinquent Loans

Loans in bankruptcy proceedings and other delinquent loans
are 19,178 million yen and 286,398 million yen, respectively.

Loans in bankruptcy proceedings are non-accrual loans out-
standing (not including direct write-off portion of loans) to bor-
rowers who are legally bankrupt as defined in the Paragraph 1,
Item 3 and 4 of Article 96 of “Enforcement Ordinance for the
Corporation Tax Law” (Cabinet Order No.97, 1965).

Other delinquent loans are non-accrual loans other than (i) loans
in bankruptcy proceedings and (ii) loans of which interest payments

are rescheduled in order to assist the restructuring of borrowers.

2. Loans more than Three Months Past Due
Loans more than three months past due amounted to 40 mil-

lion yen.
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Financial Section

Loans more than three months past due are those loans for
which principal or interest payments are more than three months
past due from the date succeeding the due date, excluding those

loans classified as delinquent loans.

3. Restructured Loans
Restructured loans amounted to 43,665 million yen.
Restructured loans are those loans whose terms have been
relaxed to support borrowers who are in financial difficulties exclud-

ing delinquent loans and loans more than three months past due.

4. Total of Delinquent Loans, Loans more than
Three Months Past Due and Restructured Loans
The total of loans in bankruptcy proceedings, other delin-
quent loans, loans more than three months past due and restruc-
tured loans amounted to 349,283 million yen. Those amounts
described in 1 to 4 above are before deducting Reserve for possible

loan losses.

5. Bills Discounted

The Bank treats bills discounted as financial transaction,
which are regulated by Report No.24. The Bank holds the right to
sell or pledge such bills discounted at its discretion and the total

face value of these bills amounted to 3,252 million yen.

6. Assets Pledged as Collateral
Following parts of the assets are pledged as collateral:
391,879 million yen
1,478,771 million yen
721,102 million yen

Trading Assets
Securities
Loans and Bills Discounted
Lease Receivables and
Investment Assets 1,592 million yen
Other Assets 14,086 million yen
Corresponding Liabilities of the Assets Pledged as Collateral:

Deposits 33,012 million yen
Call Money 31,577 million yen
Payables under

Repurchase Agreements 972,446 million yen
Borrowed Money 67,397 million yen

In addition to the items outlined above, “Securities” of 706,257
million yen and “Other Assets” of 172 million yen are pledged
mainly as collateral in substitution for settlement of cash or margin
of future markets. “Other Assets” includes margin of future markets
of 1,381 million yen, security deposits of 16,588 million yen and

cash collateral for derivative transactions of 25,863 million yen.

7. Commitment Line Contracts on Overdrafts and Loans
Commitment line contracts on overdrafts and loans are agree-
ments to loan up to committed limit as long as there have been no
breach of contracts upon the customers’ request. The balance of
unused commitment line contracts is 8,566,538 million yen,
including 7,135,622 million yen of those either maturing within 1

year or unconditionally cancelable.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Because most of these contracts expire without being drawn
down, the balance of unused commitment line contracts itself does
not necessarily represent future cash flows of the Bank and its sub-
sidiaries. In addition, most of these contracts contain clauses allow-
ing the Bank and its subsidiaries to reject requests or reduce
committed limits, when there are reasonable reasons such as changes
in financial condition, needs to protect claims and other similar
necessities. The Bank and its subsidiaries may request the customer
to provide collateral such as real estate or securities at the time of the
contract, and may ask customers to amend clauses or take measures
to secure soundness of the credit thereafter through periodical inter-

nal monitoring procedures that have already been in place.

8. Revaluation Reserve for Land

In accordance with “Act on Revaluation of Land” (Law
No.34, promulgated on March 31, 1998, hereinafter the Act), the
Bank revaluated land used for business operations. Net unrealized
losses on revaluation deducted by “Deferred Tax Liabilities for
Land Revaluations” are recorded as “Revaluation Reserve for Land”
in “Net Assets.”

Revaluation Date: March 31, 1999

Revaluation method as stipulated in

the Paragraph 3, Article 3 of the Act:

Revaluations are based on land prices of standardized premises

as specified by the Paragraph 1, Article 2 of the “Enforcement

Order on Act on Revaluation of Land,” and the land prices

specified in the Article 4 of the Act after relevant adjustments.

9. Accumulated Depreciation of Tangible Fixed Assets
Accumulated depreciation of “Tangible Fixed Assets” is
99,408 million yen.

10. Borrowed Money
“Borrowed Money” includes subordinate debt of 145,000

million yen.

11. Bonds Payable
“Bonds Payable” includes subordinate bonds of 516,776 mil-

lion yen.

12. Principal of Guaranteed Trust Account

Principals of Jointly-operated Money Trusts (hereinafter
“JOMTSs”) and Loan trust, whose repayment of the principal is
guaranteed by the Bank, are 602,992 million yen and 122,038 mil-

lion yen, respectively.

13. Guarantee Liabilities for

Privately-offered Corporate Bonds

The Bank guaranteed 87,970 million yen of corporate bonds in
“Securities” which were privately offered (subject to the Paragraph 3,
Article 2 of the FIEA).
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Notes for the Statements of Income
1. Other Income

“Other Income” includes gain on sales of stocks and other
securities of 7,892 million yen, and the dividend income from STB
Finance Cayman Ltd., (a financial subsidiary of the Bank) of 9,469
million yen, that resulted from gain on partial retirement of pound
basis perpetual subordinated bonds on May 29, 2009.

Notes for the Statement of Changes in Net Assets
1. Issued Shares and Treasury Stock

Issued shares and Treasury stock are as follows:

2. Other Expenses
“Other Expenses” includes provision for reserve for possible
loan losses of 27,794 million yen, and losses on devaluation of

stocks and other securities of 12,869 million yen.

Thousands of Shares
At t.he End f’f Increase Decrease At the End _of
Previous Period Current Period
September 30, 2009
Number of Issued Shares:
Common Share 1,675,128 — — 1,675,128
The First Series of Class 2 Preferred Shares — 109,000 — 109,000
0 Y TN 1,675,128 109,000 — 1,784,128
Treasury Stock:
ComMMON SHAre «+eerrreeeerrrieieimiiiiierie e e e 525 21 6 541

Notes: 1. The First Series of Class 2 Preferred Shares increased by 109,000 thousand due to issuance by way of a third-party allotment.
2. Treasury stock increased by 21 thousand due to requests for redemption of odd-lot stocks.
3. Treasury stock decreased by 6 thousand due to requests for additional purchase of odd-lot stocks.

2. Dividends
Dividends are as follows:
Millions of Yen Yen
Resolution Type of Shares Cash Dividends Cash Dividends Record Date Effective Date
Declared per Share
Ordinag;rgeig;azl?\(/)éeting of Common ¥2,511 ¥1.50 March 31, June 29,
Shareholders Share » 2009 2009

Dividends, which record date is during the first half of the fiscal year and effective date of distribution is after the first half of the fiscal

year, are as follows:

Millions of Yen R Allotted Yen
. e — esources lotte . .
Resolution Type of Shares Cagh Dferlarnghs for the Distribution Cadh Dtk Record Date Effective Date
Declared per Share
Common Share ¥ 8,372 Retained Earnings ¥5.00 Sep tezr(r)lggr 30, Dec;g‘ab;r 4
November 13, 2009 The Fires Sen

Board of Directors’ meetin; e rrst series

& of Class 2 ¥ 341 Retained Earnings ¥3.13 Septf;gg;r 30, Dec;)r})b;r 4
Preferred Shares
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Financial Section

Notes for the Statements of Cash Flows
1. Cash and Cash Equivalents
In preparing the consolidated statement of cash flows, “Cash

and Due from Bank of Japan” in the case of the Bank, and “Cash

2. Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

and Due from Banks” in the case of the consolidated subsidiaries,

are considered “Cash and Cash Equivalents.”

Millions of Yen Ll}{lsil.lilggil:i
Cash and Due from Banks ««eeeeeeeeeeeerimmmmmmiiiiiiiie e e e e e st e e e e e s e e e aaa e ee ¥ 1,220,329 $ 13’526
Due from Banks (excluding due from Bank of Japan) «s---eeesssssecreeesssseessiissmnsississsssssssisssssessnsisssessnees (266,454) (2,953)
Cash and Cash Equivalents ............................................................................................................................ ¥ 953,875 $ 10,573

Subsequent Events
1. Acquisition of Nikko Asset Management Co., Ltd.

On October 1 2009, the Bank has acquired 98.55% shares of
Nikko Asset Management Co., Ltd. held by Citigroup Japan
Holdings Corp. and other shareholders.

194,152,500 common shares

112.4 billion yen (needs adjustment)
October 1, 2009

98.55% of all outstanding shares
(except shares held by Nikko Asset

Management’s Employee Share

(1) Number of shares
(2) Acquisition price
(3) Date of acquisition
(4) Shareholding ratio

Ownership Plan)

2. Management Integration of the Bank and
Chuo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.

On November 6 2009, the Bank and Chuo Mitsui Trust
Holdings, Inc. (hereinafter “CMTH?”) reached a basic agreement
on the management integration of two groups by share exchange
and the merger of the Chuo Mitsui Trust and Banking Company,
Limited. (hereinafter “CMTB”) and Chuo Mitsui Asset Trust and
Banking Company, Limited. (hereinafter “CMATB”) by the Bank.

(1) Objective of the management integration

The objective is to form “The Trust Bank,” a new trust bank
group that, with the combination of their expertise and compre-
hensive capability, can provide its clients with better and swifter
comprehensive solutions than ever before. To create the new trust
bank group, the Bank and CMTH plan to combine their person-
nel, know-how and other managerial resources and to fuse both
groups’ strengths such as CMTH Group’s agility and the Bank
Group’s diversity.

(2) Way of the share exchange between the Bank and CMTH
CMTH will be a new holding company and the Bank will be a

complete subsidiary of the new holding company.

(3) Target date for the management integration
April 1, 2011, subject to the approval of both groups’ share-

holders and relevant authorities

(4) Way of the merger of the three trust banks
The Bank will be a surviving company, merging CMTB and
CMATB.

(5) Target date for the merger of the three trust banks
April 1, 2012, subject to the approval of both groups’ share-

holders and relevant authorities
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Financial Section | Statements of Trust Account (Unaudited)

Millions of Yen

Millions of
U.S. Dollars

Sep. 30, 2009

Sep. 30, 2008

Mar. 31, 2009

Sep. 30, 2009

Assets:

Loans and Bills Discounted «ee-seeeeeeseeermmmmmemmiinieiiiieiiineenii e, ¥ 378,542 ¥ 381,818 ¥ 369,126 $ 4,196
SECUTILIES +rvrrrrrrrrrreerrsnnseerssnaneerssieeesssieeeesrseeeesrseeeessnaseesasaseessnsasesssnnns 319,078 7,325,120 351,435 3,537
Money Held in Trust - 63,708,157 61,964,219 65,304,242 706,142
Securities Held in Custody ACCOUILS ++vrrrrreerrrnneerrnrnieereriiieeerriieenerinens 395,066 440)051 420,212 4,379
Money Claims «sesserserssessesssmsssssssissisisissis s 9,808,542 9,391,818 9,524,281 108,718
Tangible Fixed ASSErs s eeseessessessemsemsssssissiisisissiisiissisinsis s 4,465,727 4,396,803 4,485,986 49,498
Intangible FIXEA ASSELS +rrrrrrrrrerrrnereerrunenserrunseerrsiieeessinieeesssaeeessranaesnes 37,714 34,175 37,706 418
Other Claims «eeeeereererreeeerrrimeeermiiieeetiiie et era e aerann. 1,418,253 2,596,617 1,505,504 15,720
Call LLOANS ++rrerrrrnreerrnnemeermriieeeetiiieeettiieeeesriieeeestiieeeestaeeessaieeesssneeessnnans 3,900 4,700 32,700 43
Loans to Banking Account « oottt 1,056,013 644,661 547,115 11,705
Cash and Due from Banks --- - 281,646 213,755 192,657 3,122
(Other ASSELS +reerereerrrrsserrrrsrrerniiieretiiieererriieeeeritie e eran e eranasaeranasaerannns 1 — — 0
TOtAl ASSELS +rrevrrerrrrrrerruniererruiiieeriiiieeestiiieeesttieeerateeeesraeeeesraeaeessaas ¥ 81,872,644 ¥ 87,393,741 ¥ 82,770,968 $907,478
Liabilities:

MOREY THUSES +rvsevsersersssssnsssmssissisisssis st ¥ 12,926,169 ¥ 20,927,526 ¥ 13,679,006 $ 143,274
Pension Trusts 5,087,975 6,510,079 5,999,483 56,395
Property Formation Benefit Trusts «+-sesseseeseusessessissmnisiisissiniiisinines 9,360 9,107 9,268 104
TLOAN TTTUSES +erevrrerrrnnererrunsererruuineerruiieeerssiieeesstieeessteeeessaeeeesrseasesssnnees 123,950 206,543 161,907 1,374
Securities [NVEStMENt TIUSES «««eeeevreeeerrreeemrirmeeemnimeeeesirmeeesiuneesssureesnns 24,240,029 22,537,130 24,659,872 268,677
Money Entrusted, other than Money Trusts «+-esseseseseeeeieeinnnicees 2,384,805 2,912,094 2,439,777 26,433
SECULILIES TIUSLS +reveeeerrreeeeerrrememmuneeeeiiuneeeeiuneesesuseeeesraeesessnneeeensnseesenns 18,447,758 16,514,452 17,200,893 204,475
Money Claim TEUSES +erevrrerrrsrrrerrnneseerrniererruuieeeeruiieeerrsieeesrmieeessrneeeenes 9,614,558 9,076,530 9,271,464 106,568
Land and FiXtures TIUSES «««eeeeeeeeeesrreeesrrmeeeiiiumeeiiiuieessimieessimeeessneees 44,656 56,377 51,863 495
Composite Trusts 8,993,378 8,643,900 9,297,432 99,683
O LRET TIUSES +veevvveeerrrrrmeemmmmmmermminteeeisreeeasrreeeesrreesesraeesessrseesssssseessns 0 0 0 0
Total Liabilities < oovveeeerrrreeeemrmremmmireriiiies it ¥ 81,872,644 ¥ 87,393,741 ¥ 82,770,968 $907,478
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Financial Section | Supplementary Information

Risk Managed Loans

s1ybIybiH eroueulq

(1) Banking Account . Millions of
- Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars

Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009 Sep. 30, 2009

Loans in Bankruptcy Proceedings - - wssereserssssrsssssssmisnsnissiisniens ¥ 19,178 ¥ 12,814 ¥ 21,990 $ 213
% to Total Loans 0.17% 0.11% 0.19%
Other Delinquent Loans - -wsewsseeessermssrmseriseminsisisienssss ¥ 286,398 ¥ 74,270 ¥ 133,070 $ 3,174
0 10 TOTAl LLOAIS +++veerveerrerseermemrmemseesuenrenseeneseesseesesseessesnesueessesnnens 2.54% 0.68% 1.18%
Loans more than Three Months Past Due «++eeereeesennnenininiininnns ¥ 40 ¥ 1 ¥ 5 $ 0 =
0 10 TOTAl LLOANS «++veveereereerermemmermeruenieieiesiaeereesessessessessesaesaeseeseseans 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% g
ReStrUCTUTEd LLOANS «++e+seesveesverseesreesserseeseensessuesesssesseessesssesseessesseesaenee ¥ 43,665 ¥ 37,069 ¥ 21,809 $ 484 g
0 10 TOTAl LLOANS +++veveeveererrersemsermemsensesuetertentestesessessessessessensensesennens 0.38% 0.34% 0.19% g
Total Loans Outstanding -+« t-sseseeeeuesetsmnnmnineiiiiiiiie ¥ 11,234,906 ¥ 10,846,022 ¥ 11,229,604 $ 124,528 %
DIrCCt WEHEe-OFF OM OIS ~orreerserrmrmsmessressreesesssessesreesoeesesssesoesresnees ¥ 62,666 ¥ 33,540 ¥ 54,922 $ 695 §
(2) Guaranteed Trust Account Millions of Yen Millions of %
U.S. Dollars o
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009 Sep. 30, 2009 8
Loans in Bankruptcy Proceedings ........................................................ ¥ — ¥ 26 ¥ 17 $ —
0 t0 TOtal LLOANS «+rvvrrrrrreerreereemmmmmmiiiiiiiiinsse st e et a e e e eeens — 0.00% 0.00% -
Other Delinquent Loans «++wessesseussmssssssisnisiisiissiisiiiiinisisnes ¥ 14,173 ¥ 14,243 ¥ 14,212 $ 157 3
0 t0 TOtal LLOANS +rrrerrrrrereeeeerermmmmmmiiiiiiiiiieeeee e e e ettt eeeeeeeens 5.64% 4.76% 5.08% é.
Loans more than Three Months Past Due - ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — $ — ®
0 10 TOTal LLOANS ++rvrrvrrrrsrssessrrsesmssessesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassseses _ _ _ =
Restructured JLOAMs «reeseeerreeeeerrrmeeermmiaeerrriieeeesiiieeerriiieeerraieseesseesnnn. ¥ 126 ¥ 275 ¥ 266 $ 1 >
05 t0 TOtal LLOANS ++rvvrrrrreeeeeeeermmmmmiiiiiiiiiiiss e s e e et a e e e 0.05% 0.09% 0.09%
Total Loans Outstanding - - -wsswesseeessermsssimnmissrmsississsenes ¥ 250,998 ¥ 299,134 ¥ 279,719 $ 2,782
Definitions :

(1)Loans in bankruptcy proceedings are non-accrual loans outstanding (not including direct write-off portion of loans) to borrowers who are legally bankrupt as defined in the
Paragraph 1, Item 3 and 4 of Article 96 of “Enforcement Ordinance for the Corporate Tax Law” (Cabinet Order No.97, 1965).

(2)Other delinquent loans are non-accrual loans other than 1) loans in bankruptcy proceedings and 2) loans of which interest payments are rescheduled in order to assist the
restructuring of borrowers.

(3)Loans more than three months past due are those loans for which principal or interest payments are more than three months past due from the date succeeding the due date,

excluding those loans classified as loans in bankruptcy proceedings and other delinquent loans. )
(4)Restructured loans are those loans whose terms have been relaxed to support borrowers who are in financial difficulties, excluding delinquent loans and loans more than three 2
months past due. 9§>
2

Note: Guaranteed trust, the principals of which are guaranteed, are constituted by “Loan Trusts” and Jointly-Operated Money Trusts (‘JOMTs”) included in “Money Trusts.” <
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Allowance

(1) Banking Account Millions of Yen LI}/_[Sil_lilg[(ﬁl;—fs
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009 Sep. 30, 2009
Allowance for Loan Losses:

General AllOWAnCe ««««seseeeeereerrrmmmmmmiiiiiireee e ¥ 70,599 ¥ 85,731 ¥ 92,124 $ 783

Specific Loan Loss Allowance «w-wwsseemssremssmisnmmsimnninnisissinnes 105,648 27,226 74,846 1,171

Allowance for Loans to Borrowers in Specific Foreign Countries -+ — — — —
0 s ¥ 176,247 ¥112,957 ¥ 166,971 $ 1,954
(2) Guaranteed Trust Account Millions of Yen [I}/_[Sil_lislzjl:i

Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009 Sep. 30, 2009
Allowance for Possible Impairment of Principal (Loan Trusts) ««eee: ¥ 793 ¥ 1417 ¥ 1,011 $ 9
Allowance for Possible Impairment of Principal (JOMTs) 545 330 631 6
TTOtAl cevvvrneerrrie et ¥ 1,338 ¥ 1,747 ¥ 1,642 $ 15
Credit Costs
(1) Banking Account Millions of Yen IIJ\/I Sil_lilg[;ilgfs

Six Months Ended Six Months Ended Year Ended Six Months Ended

Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009 Sep. 30, 2009
AlloWAnce FOr Loan LLOSSES «+-«serersererserersererseeressesesseserseesseensesessssesseses ¥ (21,529) ¥ (8,786) ¥ (2,410) $ (239)
Expenses Relating to Problem Loans: ««-eeeeeeeresenniiiiciies 55,122 25,573 103,111 611

Claims Written-Off cceeeeeeeermmmii 3,571 4,774 12,348 40

Provision for Specific Reserve e eeeeemniiiciiin 49,230 20,157 85,345 546

OLRELS weeeverermererieriierei ettt 2,319 640 5,417 26
Extraordinary Income:

Recoveries of Written-0ff Claimms « -« -seeerereerererrererererserereerereeseneenes (333) (695) (905) (4)
0 Y RN ¥ 33,259 ¥ 16,090 ¥ 99,795 $ 369
(2) Guaranteed Trust Account Millions of Yen IIJ\{[Sil,li]ggilzrfs

Six Months Ended  Six Months Ended Year Ended Six Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009 Sep. 30, 2009

Claims WELEEn-OFF «-rseverererererrreerseesissessssssssesssessssssssesssessssssssssesssessses ¥ — ¥ _ y _ $  —
LOSSES ON Sale OF LIOANS +++rsrsesrrsersessesmsessessessrssssessessssssssssssssssssessessssanes _ (0) ) —
¥y ) ) 5

Total Credit COSts «-werrrrrrrrrrrrmrerrrriarrrriiiieeeriiiieeeriiiie st eerrearraeas ¥ 33,259 ¥ 16,090 ¥ 99,794 $ 369
Total Substantial Credit Costs ««« - ssserrrerrerrrmmmimiiiii e, ¥ 40,810 ¥ 24,519 ¥ 170,098 $ 452
Losses Related to Overseas Credit [nvestment «++«eseseseeseeesceneneninnnss 8,105 10,735 48,786 90

Notes: 1. Credit costs in banking account are included in “Other Expenses” on the consolidated statements of income.

2. Credit costs in guaranteed trust accounts are reflected in “Trust Fees” after deduction of such costs.

3. Total substantial credit costs = Total credit costs + Credit investment related costs of net gain on sales of stocks and other securities and others.
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Financial Section | Supplementary Information

Valuation Difference on Securities

s1ybIybIH [eloueuly

(1) Held-to-Maturity Debt Securities with Fair Value Millions of

U.S. Dollars
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009 Sep. 30, 2009

Millions of Yen

Government Bonds «eeeeeereemeermimmieiii e ¥ 8,505 ¥ 4,118 ¥ 7,169 $ 94
Local Government Bonds == eeeeeeeeerrrmmmmemmiieniiiiieeiiiinne e — 0 0 —
Short-term Corporate Bonds «---:sssreeeessssssrreeeessmerissiissnsessiniissee _ _ _ _
Corporate BOnds eeeerrreeeerrrriieeiiii e 168 (24) 142 2
O ther SECULITIES: «++errrrererrrrreeerrmmineerriiieeertiiieeerriiieeeerieeeeraie e sraeeesenians 32,747 29 (2,885) 363
Foreign Bonds - 32,747 29 (2,885) 363
0 s ¥ 41,421 ¥ 4,123 ¥ 4,426 $ 459
(2) Available-for-Sale Securities with Fair Value Millions of Yen Millions of

U.S. Dollars
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009 Sep. 30, 2009

03D pue juspisald 8y} wouy sbesse|y

¥ 68,675 ¥ 174,279 ¥ (24,441) $ 761
BORS: weevrreerevsemsemsnssie e 25,841 (10,846) 20,323 286
Government BOnds -+« eeeeerreeermeermmeemmmieniienieeineesneesneesee e esne e 25,826 (8,579) 20,737 286
Local Government Bonds «---eeeeeereerrremrermuiiineiiiinnieiis e eseieeens 33 (68) 7 0
Short-term Corporate Bonds «--:ssssrreewesssssreemuessmssereeiissssesesieesnaas — — — —
COrporate Bonds - wrwwssssseereeeesseeseeiessssssssissssscssseissss e (17) (2,198) (421) (0) ey
O Lher SECULITIES: «+rsrerereresesesesesesssrsresesesesesessssssssssssesesessssssssssesesesesesnes (15,327) (125,422) (64,925) (170) %
Foreign Stocks 322 393 136 4 %
Foreign Bonds - (6,918) (110,409) (45,328) (77) &
OLREES «eereeerereemetiresiesse et sesiese bbb (8,731) (15,407) (19,733) 97) S
TTOLAL «eevveereermeeie it ¥ 79,189 ¥ 38,010 ¥ (69,043) $ 878
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Risk Management

Capital Adequacy Ratio Consolidated

We calculate the BIS capital adequacy ratio on both a consolidated and non-consolidated basis in line with provisions of Article 14-2 of the Banking Law and
on the basis of calculation formulae prescribed under the criteria for judging whether a bank’s capital adequacy ratio is appropriate in light of assets held (the
Financial Services Agency 2006 Notification No.19, hereinafter referred to as the “Notification”). Applying uniform international standards, we have adopted the
Foundation Internal Ratings-Based (IRB) Approach for the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets and the Standardized Approach for the calculation of operational
risk, and also introduced market risk regulations.

BIS Capital Adequacy Ratio

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009

Tier I
Capital Stock ¥ 342,037 ¥ 287,537 ¥ 287,537
Noncumulative Perpetual Preferred Share 54,500 — —
Deposit for Subscriptions to Shares — _ _
Capital Surplus 297,053 242,555 242,555
Retained Earnings 480,171 497,833 463,345
Treasury Stock (Deduction) 458 479 453
Deposit for Subscriptions to Treasury Stock — — —
Expected Distributed Amount (Deduction) 8,714 14,234 2,511
Net Unrealized Loss on Available-for-Sale Securities (Deduction) 9,676 — 109,615
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments (8,988) (6,644) (10,111)
Share Warrants — — —
Minority Interests 307,153 237,254 306,969
Noncumulative Preferred Securities Issued by Overseas Special Purpose Companies «:+esesersersemsemememiiniiniinnins 280,000 210,000 280,000
Business Rights Equivalents (Deduction) — — —
Goodwill Equivalents (Deduction) 102,715 111,244 106,980
Equivalent to Intangible Fixed Assets Recorded through Business Combination (Deduction) - — — _
Equivalent to the Increase in the Capital Associated with Securitization Transactions (Deduction) 1,798 — 1,062
Equivalent to 50% of the Excess of Expected Loss over Qualifying Allowance (Deduction) - 25,348 18,274 7,865
Total Tier I before Deduction of Deferred Tax Assets (Aggregate Sum of Items Above) 1,268,713 1,114,302 1,061,806

Deducted Amounts of Deferred Tax Assets (Deduction)*! _ _
Toral (A) 1,268,713 1,114,302 1,061,806

Noncumulative Preferred Securities Attached with Step-up Interest Rate Clause*? (a) - 156,000 156,000 156,000
Tier IT
45% of Net Unrealized Gain on Available-for-Sale Securities — 14,440 —
45% of Revaluation Reserve for Land 567 725 614
General Allowance for Loan Losses 8,511 7,069 9,383
Excess of Qualifying Allowance over Expected Loss — — —
Debt Capital 623,784 647,026 673,625
Perpetual Subordinated Debt* 207,885 266,150 292,740
Subordinated Term Debt and Fixed-term Preferred Share* 415,899 380,876 380,885
Total 632,863 669,262 683,624
Included in Capital (B) 632,863 669,262 683,624
Tier I1I
Subordinated Short-term Debt — — —
Included in Capital (C) — — —
Ttems for Deduction
Items for Deduction® (D) 82,662 99,297 62,542
Total Qualifying Capital
A) +®B) +(©) - (D) (E) 1,818,913 1,684,267 1,682,888
Risk-Weighted Assets
Asset (On-balance Sheet) Items 10,534,329 11,907,818 11,340,590
Off-balance Sheet Transaction Items 1,495,607 1,904,390 1,603,280
Amount of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets (F) 12,029,936 13,812,209 12,943,870
Amount of Market Risk Equivalents ((H)/8%) (G) 131,631 203,320 284,753
(Reference) Market Risk Equivalents (H) 10,530 16,265 22,780
Amount of Operational Risk Equivalents ((J)/8%) (I) 672,763 722,800 682,848
(Reference) Operational Risk Equivalents (J) 53,821 57,824 54,627
Amount Obtained by Multiplying by 12.5 the Excess of the Amount Obtained by Multiplying the Old Required
Capital by the Rate Prescribed by the Notification over the New Required Capital (K) +-eeeeseeseeemememseisiiniininnins — — —
Total (F) + (G) + (I) + (K)) (L) ¥ 12,834,331 ¥ 14,738,329 ¥ 13911,473
BIS Capital Adequacy Ratio = E/L X 100 (%) 14.17 11.42 12.09
Tier I Capital Ratio = A/L X 100 (%) 9.88 7.56 7.63
Ratio of Noncumulative Preferred Securities with Step-up Interest Rate Clauses to Tier I Capital = a/A X 100 (%) - 12.29 13.99 14.69

*1 As of September 30, 2009, deferred tax assets total ¥132,304 million in net terms. The upper limit on the inclusion of deferred tax assets in capital is ¥253,742 million.
*2 Listed in the Notification Article 5, Paragraph 2, i.e. stocks and other securities with high probability of redemptions through such measures as attachment of step-up interest rate clauses
(including noncumulative preferred securities issued by overseas special purpose companies).
*3 Debrt capital listed in the Notification Article 6, Paragraph 1, 4 that have all of the characteristics listed below:
(1) Paid-up debts unsecured and subordinate to other debts
(2) Not redeemable, except for certain cases
(3) Used for compensation of loss while continuing business
(4) Allowed to defer interest payment obligations
*4 Listed in the Notification Article 6, Paragraph 1, 5 and 6. However, subordinated term debts are limited to those with an original maturity of over five years.
*5 Listed in the Notification Article 8, Paragraph 1, 1 through 6, and include the amounts equivalent to intentional holdings of other financial institutions’ capital funding means and the
amounts equivalent to investments in those provided for under the Notification Article 8, Paragraph 1, 2.
*6 We received an external audit by KPMG AZSA & Co. of the calculation of the consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio in line with ‘Agreed Upon Methods for the Implementation of
Capital Adequacy Ratio Audits’ (Pronouncement 30 of the Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Bank Auditing Committee, June 12, 2007).
The external audit is not part of the accounting audit of the consolidated financial statements but was conducted on parts of the internal risk management framework concerning the
calculation of the consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio under agreed-upon examination procedures and is a report of the results. It thus does not represent an opinion by the external
auditor regarding the consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio itself or parts of the internal control which concern the ratio.
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Details of preferred securities issued by overseas special purpose companies included in the Tier | of capital for consoli-
dated BIS capital adequacy ratio calculation are the following:

1. Issuer STB Preferred Capital 2 (Cayman) Limited | STB Preferred Capital 3 (Cayman) Limited | STB Preferred Capital 4 (Cayman) Limited | STB Preferred Capital 5 (Cayman) Limited
2. ?escr}guon of Noncumulative Preferred Securities Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left
ecurities
Perpetual (the Securities may be redeemed in | Perpetual (the Securities may be redeemed in Perpetual (the Securities may be redeemed in
whole or in part on any dividend payment | whole or in part on any dividend payment whole or in part on any dividend payment
3. Maturi date on or after seven years from the issuance | date on or after ten years from the issuance at . date on or after five years from the issuance at
- Maturity at th ion of the Issuer subject to the prior | the option of the Issuer subject to the prior Same as on the left the option of the Issuer subject to the prior
at the option of ¢ j pi j p P! j
approval of the holders of the common sEarcs approval of the holders of the common shares approval of the holders of the common sEarcs
and applicable regulatory requirements). and applicable regulatory requirements). and applicable regulatory requirements).
Series A
<Ist year - 10th year >
Fixed Rate
<Ist year - 10th year > <Thereafter> <Ist year - 5th year >
.. Fixed Rate Step-up Floating Rate Fixed Rate
4. Dividend Rate <Thereafter> Same as on the lefe Series B b ¢ <Thereafter>
Step-up Floating Rate <Ist year - 10th year > Non Step-up Floating Rate
Fixed Rate
<Thereafter>
Non Step-up Floating Rate
5. Issue Amount ¥50 billion ¥50 billion qories 2 428 Dilon ¥70 billion
6. Issue Date December 7, 2005 March 2, 2007 June 24, 2008 December 18, 2008
Dividends are payable by the Issuer in the
presence of distributable amount of the Bank
in conformity with the calculation of pre-
7. Outline of ferred shares of the bank.
Dividend If the Bank pays any dividends on any of its Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left
Payment common share with respect to any financial
year of the Bank, then the Issuer will be
required to pay full dividends on the Securities
for the applicable year.
Dividends will not be paid if any of cer-
tain criteria have met. The criteria include
the following:
8. Dividend When the Bank did not pay dividend on
" Limitation any class of preferred shares. Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left
When the Bank’s BIS capital adequacy
ratio or Tier I capital ratio is to decline
below the minimum percentages required
by Japanese banking regulations.
The Securities are intended to provide
holders, through the perpetual subordinat-
9. Rights to the ed loan to the Bank, with rights to remaining
Remaining assets that are the same as those to which Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left
Assets holders would be entitled if they had pur-

chased noncumulative nonvoting perpetual
preferred share issued directly by the Bank.

Scope of Consolidation

Consolidated

Companies that are Subject to Deduction Items Listed in the Notification, Article 8, Paragraph 1, 2 (a) through (c).

Sep. 30, 2009

Sep. 30, 2008

Companies that Failed to Meet the Regulatory Required Capital and Shortfall Amounts = eeeeeeresiisennnnen

Not applicable

Not applicable

Sumitomo Trust and Banking 2009 Interim Report
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Capital Adequacy Consolidated

(1) Amount of Required Capital against Credit Risk (excluding equity exposures to which the IRB Approach is applied
and exposures held in funds)

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Portfolios to which the Standardized Approach is Applied ¥ 116,891 ¥ 134,812
Exposures to Business Units Set for Phased Roll-Out Application ««eesseeseesetieiniciiiiiiiiii 92,005 108,327
Expostres Excluded from ApplICAton = ssssssssssssssssssssssimmmmmmmmmmiiiiiiiiiiiissssisssssssssssssse s 24,885 26,485
Portfolios to which the IRB Approach is Applied and the Breakdown by Portfolio « - s 934,402 923,798
COIPOTALE EXPOSULES +rrvsrerrsssersssssesssssssssessss ettt 765,042 725,109
SOVELEIGN EXPOSUIES w-v+++vversssseenssssreemssseeemss s 10,355 25,545
Bank EEXPOSUELES ++tveeeresessets ettt s 24,826 28,765
Residential MOrtgage EXPOSUIES «r---erreeeeeessssssssseesessesessssssiseses s 8 n 56,144 47,735
Qualifying Revolving Retail EXPOSULES +rrrrsssssreeererreeesssssssiessessessessssssissss st s 557 612
Other Retail Exposures ............................................................................................................................................... 13,363 12,989
PUrchased ReCeivables «-«««eeeeeeetettmmmmmiiiiiitiee e e e e e sttt e e e e e e s s bbbt e e e e e e s s e e st baneaes 41,128 60,319
Other Assets 22,984 22,720
SECUMEZALON EXPOSUIES «+vvs++++ceevsssseessssssiessssseeesss st 25,094 47,639
Exposures to which the Standardized Approach is Applied «:-:eeeveeeeeisiniiniiiiii — —
Exposures to which the IRB Approach is Applied «------ssssssseeeerrreesssssssmisesssssssssssssissssssssss s 25,094 47,639

Note: From March 31, 2009, retail exposure for Life Housing Loan, Ltd. is being presented using the IRB Approach instead of the standardized approach.

(2) Amount of Required Capital against Credit Risk concerning Equity Exposures to which the IRB Approach is Applied

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
EQUILY BXPOSUIES ++++evvesssessssssssnsnssnssnismissssssnisnisntsmisssstsnisnsssssssssso s sassssss esssss s abss e aas ks e s ks bbb ¥ 75,729 ¥ 87,751
PD/LGD Approach .................................................................................................................................................... 14,999 14,023
Simple Risk Weight Method of the Market-based Approach - ewsseeessuerimiriminiiissiiiis e 20,630 20,808
Internal Models Method of the Market-based Approach - eeeesevesurismsrimiiiiisiiissiisiiiiss e _ _
TrANSITIONAL IMLEASUIES ++++vvrseeeeeserrrmmummmuuietettteetttttttu e e aaeeeett ittt e e e eeeeeeeetaaa b e e e eeeeeeetttttta s aaeaaaaeeesssstbeiaaaeees 40,099 52,919
(8) Amount of Required Capital against Credit Risk concerning Exposures Held in Funds
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
¥ 43,736 ¥ 87,368
(4) Amount of Required Capital against Market Risk
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
DY T T oS ¥ 10,530 ¥ 16,265
Amount of Required Capital by Category under the Standardized Approach «--eeseeueisiiciiniiiiii 1,884 2,340
TRterest Rate RISK «+eeeeessssrnmmtmmtttttttii et e s e e et e e e e e e e st b e e e e e e e s e e s bbabaaeeees 1,561 1,830
EQUIty POSILON Risk «rssseevsssesssssrsmsssismmmsssisissisisimmsssimssssisss s s sias s ssas s ssisss s sisssssas s sssssssssassssssssssssssssssssssnes _ _
Foreign Exchange Risk - 322 509
COMIMOAITIEs RISK «++-seseseserererererememememerememeieueseseiesesetesesesesesesesesesesebesesesebebebebes et bbb et e bt ebebe bbb et bbb b ebe bbb b besenebnes _ _
OPHONS TEANSACHOMS ++rvvvrssssrsssssessssnsssismismistsminssstsmisnissssssnssssssiss s sasissssssriss s sams s bas s ams i mms b bams i ant s _ _

Internal Models APProach «ewsseersseimsssimsiriimiiiaisiti st 8,646 13,925




Risk Management

(5) Amount of Required Capital against Operational Risk
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Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Standardized Approach .................................................................................................................................................. ¥ 53,821 ¥ 57,824
(6) Total Required Capital
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Total Required Capital .................................................................................................................................................. ¥ 1,026,746 ¥ 1,179,066
Credit Risk Consolidated

(1) Balance of Exposures Related to Credit Risk (excluding exposures held in funds and securitization exposures)

03D pue juspisald a8y} wouy sbesse|

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
Credit Risk Exposures
Lo, o v M
Off-balance Sheet Securities Over-The-Counter or Exposures in
Exposures other than RELELE cfaule -
Derivatives g
JAPAN «+vvesssseeerreeseesisss s ¥ 17,552,783 ¥ 14,831,953 ¥ 2,482,903 ¥ 237,925 ¥ 324,399 §
Outside Japan - eeeeeeesssssrereesessnsessreiesssesseeisse 2,446,191 548,325 1,236,187 661,678 13,703 @
Total for Regions ««+eeeeeseseneeeiiiniinniiiiinns ¥ 19,998,974 ¥ 15,380,279 ¥ 3,719,091 ¥ 899,603 ¥ 338,103 %
MAnUACEUFING «+evevvesssssrereemessmssrseniisssssneniiiisee 2,883,735 2,529,728 326,071 27,936 8,805
Agriculture and Forestry - 3,870 2,727 1,108 34 —
FiSheries «eeeeeeerrrreeeemmmiineemiiiineeiiiie e 7,287 7,190 24 72 498
Mining and Quarrying of Stones and Grave] -+ 15,873 15,666 — 206 —
COMSEIUCHION. *++ererersrsesesesererersrsssesesesesesesssssesesesasenes 193,460 154,362 38,107 990 17,686
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and Water - 219,036 177,472 40,373 1,190 —
Information and Communication «-s««sssseeseessenesss 227,522 221,626 5,525 370 26,425 >
Transport and Postal Activities -----ssseeereeeessensene 940,692 831,650 89,404 19,637 28,083 z
Wholesale and Retail Trade «++eesereseeeeseneinininininnnns 1,432,549 1,340,380 85,267 6,902 8,566 s
Finance and Insurance ««+ e eereseenenenneinnnie 1,846,292 1,575,090 100,775 170,427 149,402 é
Real EState «oeeeeerereeerrrsmeermniineermiiineeriiiineesiieeesinns 2,347,030 2,157,351 179,122 10,556 48,078 %
Goods Rental and Leasing «+--eserereeeueieieinnncnns 802,123 793,205 6,285 2,632 — =
Local Public Bodies «+-ereeeeeerrmreemmmimiineeiiiiieeeiiiiennnn, 83,839 74,404 9,434 — —
TdIVIdUALs ++eveesersesereresemrsersreesesissesssessnsesenessesesenes 1,996,984 1,996,984 _ _ 9,769
Ohers =+eeeeeeeeerrrrmemrrrmiinner e 6,998,675 3,502,436 2,837,592 658,646 40,786
Total for Industry Sectors « e eeeeeseenennnineiiinenin ¥ 19,998,974 ¥ 15,380,279 ¥ 3,719,091 ¥ 899,603 ¥ 338,103
One Year or ShOrter «eeeeeeeeeeerrmiieeemmineeriiiieeeneiis 4,337,637 3,849,177 439,080 49,379
Over One Year to less than Five Years «+eoeoeeeeeeeeeenes 7,907,905 5,927,847 1,629,952 350,105
Five Years or Longer ............................................... 7)753)430 5’603,254 1’650,058 500’1 18 g
Total for All Durations - 19,998,974 15,380,279 3,719,091 899,603 g
o
Average Balance during the Period -+ eeeveereneneence ¥ 20,006,316 ¥ 15,288,768 ¥ 3,808,268 ¥ 909,279 %
Notes: 1 Exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets excluding those subject to funds, securitization, other assets and those excluded from the application. g
2 “Others” in the industry sectors include non-residents and state public services. Exposures for the duration of over five years include those with no fixed maturities. S

3 “Average balance during the period” is the average figure of those as of September 30, 2008; March 31, 2009; and September 30, 2009.

4 The above data represents amounts after credit risk mitigation effects of netting contracts allowed under the law and the netting against the company’s cash balance.

5 The above data represents exposures to original debtors in loan participations.

6 Pursuant to the revision of Japan Standard Industrial Classification (November 2007), presentation of industry sectors has been partially modified from the end of
September 2009.
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Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2008

Credit Risk Exposures

Exposures 3 Months

Loans, Commitments

Oﬂcaél (} ¢ %li.l . Over-The-Counter oro%%x;geés(;:r&ue
Expo;u?e?ﬁler Eﬁ;n Securidies Derivatives efault
Derivatives
¥ 16,702,099 ¥ 14,075,072 ¥ 2,441,066 ¥ 185,959 ¥ 89,776
Outside Japan ........................................................ 3,276,292 889,507 1)634)734 752,050 9’499
Total for Regions «--eeereseerceeiniiiiin ¥ 19,978,391 ¥ 14,964,580 ¥ 4,075,800 ¥938,010 ¥ 99,275
Manufacturing ....................................................... 2’604’214 2)183)421 404’017 16’775 6)370
Agriculture ............................................................. 3,935 2,895 1,019 21 —
Forestry - 200 200 — — —
FiSheries «eeeeeeeerereeeemmuinneiiiiiineiiiin et 8’434 8,254 133 46 1,797
15,432 15,181 — 250 —
201,339 192,343 8,575 420 3,111
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and Water «-eecveeeevee 213,020 162,735 49,347 937 —
Information and Communication ««-ssssssseeseessesesss 231,597 217,554 13,832 209 3,592
Transport 858,038 734,437 114,159 9,441 —
Wholesale and Retail Trade -« oeeereeeieemiiiiniinninns 1,443,899 1,359,027 78,712 6,159 7,758
Finance and Insurance ««-sssesesesserssesmsisininieisninnns 2,049,607 1,729,249 148,275 172,083 194
Real Estate 2,207,512 1,989,911 212,077 5,523 29,497
Various Services 1,219,306 1,191,174 24,750 3,382 5,107
Local Public Bodies «++eeeeeeeerrmmmmrmmuninnriiiiinieiiiinnenns 108,809 85,698 23,110 — —
Individuals «oeeeeeeeerrremmmmmmi e 2,105,731 2,105,731 — — 14,237
Others «eeeeeeeeeererrmmmmiiii 6,707,313 2,986,764 2,997,789 722,758 27,609
Total for Industry Sectors «teeereeseneneneicicieiiinnens ¥ 19,978,391 ¥ 14,964,580 ¥ 4,075,800 ¥ 938,010 ¥ 99,275
One Year or Shorter «-seeeeeeeeeeerrmnremmiiineeniiieneenii, 4’87’7’968 4,458,809 355’554 63)605
Over One Year to less than Five Years -weeeeeeeeeeeennns 7,563,915 5,599,597 1,610,953 353,364
Five Years or Longer - --sseerssseceemssrerisnsenisnneenes 7,536,506 4,906,173 2,109,292 521,040
Total for All Durations «se-sssssseseesesessesinesininininnnns ¥ 19,978,391 ¥ 14,964,580 ¥ 4,075,800 ¥ 938,010
Average Balance during the Period «+eeeeeeeeeeiecnnees ¥ 19,980,601 ¥ 15,068,401 ¥ 3,924,852 ¥ 987,347

Notes: 1 Exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets excluding those subject to funds, securitization, other assets and those excluded from the application.
2 “Others” in the industry sectors include non-residents and state public services. Exposures for the duration of over five years include those with no fixed maturities.

3 “Average balance during the period” is the average figure of those as of September 30, 2007; March 31, 2008; and September 30, 2008.

(2) General Allowance for Loan Losses

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009

Balance Balance Balance

Change
from Mar. 31, 2009

General Allowance for Loan 1LOSSes «+--tereeeerrrrmeeermmieerimiiieeeriiiieeerinins ¥ 70,599 ¥ 85,731 ¥ 92,124 ¥ (21,525)




Risk Management

(8) Specific Allowance for Loan Losses (breakdown by region, industry sector)

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
Balance

¥ 97,366

8,282

¥ 105,648
IVEIIUFACEUTIIG ++++++++-50+55545 55 1,866 5
Agriculture and Forestry 8 é
Fisheries 2 3
Mining and Quarrying of Stones and Gravel - weesseeesssrimssimiimiri s 21 3
COMSLEUCEION «+evsrevserresreeeseesesesesseesseesseeeseeesssesesseaseaeseseeseseseeeeaee e seeeseeeseseee st sseess e seeeeees e es e s eeseee s e eseeseees e sees e se e es e sseseseeese e 1,787 i
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and Water 10 g
TNFOrMAtION ANA COMMUNICALION +++e+erersrsrseseserererersrsesesesaseresssesesesesesesssssssesesesesesssssesesesesesensssesesesesesesesssesesesesasssessssesesesesssessssssas 835 §
"TrAnSPOL AN POSTAl ACHVILIES -rrvvversssserssssoesssssesssssossssssesssssossssssssssssssssssessssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss s ssssss oo 17,157 Ny
VW holesale and Retail Trade «-sesesererererrerermsrresesesesssssssssssesesesassssssssssesesesesassssssssssesesesassssssssssssesesesssssssssssesesesesssssssessssesesesassssssnassesas 977 %
TINANCE AN LNSUTANCE «++s+esesesesesesesesrsrsrsesesesesasasssssssesesesesesessssssssesesesasasssssassesesesesesasassss st esesesesessssnessesesesessasasesseseteses s s ssanassesesesans 37,875 3

REal FSTALE +++eresesesesesesrereresesesesesassssssssssssssesesessssssssssssesesesessssssssssesesesssssssssssesesesesssssssssssesesessssssssssnsesesesssssssssssssesesesnssssssssnsssesesesnns 25,033
GOOAS RENEA] AN LERSING wrvrvsssssssssssssssssssssssasssisnsssssssssssssssssssisssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssonssssssstsassssssssasssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssisss 163 -
LOCA] PUDLIC BOGIES +++rvrererereseresesesrsisisrarsesesesassssssssssssesesessssssssssssesesessssssssssssssesessssssssssssssesesssassssssnsssesesssssssssssssesesessssssssnsssssesesans — 3
TELAEVIAUALS +-svreseserrreesrsesesersesemsssesssaesesessesssees s sssessssesssesessseesssassesasses s s e s s sssessssesnaeseesseesnassesss s et nse s seneessnaeeenasses s aesnassesaneeseraneanes 3,044 é
OFLREES +-+vesrvernrnrseseseseseses s sssaese s et et es s s s s ass et et et e s s s s s ess et et et et s s aseseea et et es s s s s s e s e et et et et s s asaee et et et ettt e s e nee e et et ettt anane et et et et et es s sanaeaetesesans 16,864 ®
TOLAl FOr INAUSEEY SECOLS +rvssstrssssrssssssssssesssnsessissesssnsisssnstssssstsisss s is b ba b ba AR bbb SRR R bbb b bbb ¥ 105,648 %

Note: Pursuant to the revision of Japan Standard Industrial Classification (November 2007), presentation of industry sectors has been partially modified from the end of September 2009.

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009
Balance Balance
JAPAIN +oseeessesets et ¥ 19,381 ¥ 67,285
Outside JAPAIL ceeeeee et 7,845 7,561
TOTal fOr REGIONS +++serserssessrusessersstssesets ittt ¥ 27,226 ¥ 74,846 %
Manufacturing ................................................................................................................................................. 1,533 1,662 é
AGHICUILULE wevstsvssssssssessissemsiniesisnasisssab st bbb as s s bbb bbb b bbb e84 0 2 2
FOLESLLY ++ere++etesssseeeessse sttt 0 _ 9
R Ve e N 0 0
IV ++eveseeesserssee s 7 25
(@0 Ry e ot Te ey T TSP OPRROPPOPROY 2,157 2,755
Electricity, Gas, Heat SUpply and Water - --scwseeeeseeussremssisisisssisse s 8 9
Information and COMMIUNICATION ++++rrrerrrrrrrerrunmreerruareerruiaeeertiiaeeerstiaerersiieetertiaasssrieeasrrieresrsniesessssiaeeesasneeees 70 27,116
TTEANSPOIT ++vsessessesssse sttt 107 133
Wholesale and Retail Trade ««weeeeeeeeeerrneereemuimmeiiiiiieeeiiiie et e e et e e et e e e st e e e saa e e saat e e eesateeesasteeesataeeees 629 388
FINANCE ANd TNISUTANICE ++evrrrrreerrrmmeemmmmiettitiiieettiiiee et ettt et et e e ettt e e e ettt eeettta e eestaa e e s s tateeeessateeeesasteeessatieeessntinnenes 1 368 2
REAl FESTALE +++vveerrreernreesreeeitieeitt e et ettt e ettt e et e e et e et e e ete e e e bb e e ts e e te e e bt e e be e e ae s e b e e e be e e be e e b e e e b e e e ae e s e e et e e aeeeanes 5,725 22,239 g
W ATLOUS SEIVICES +++eeeerrrrrrrnnrmmnuuiiaeaeteeeeeeettrttetttteeaaaeseeeeeesesrreeaat e taaeeeeeeesssssstssstt e e eaaeeeeeessssessstrsstbaaeeeaaaaaans 2,322 1,933 %
TL0CAL PUDLIC BOAIES -+veervveervreemmmeemmmeemueenireeaiueenueeesseeeteeeneeesseesereesaseeeseesaseeemseeaaseessneessneensneensneensneenneenseesnnneeane 1,581 _ g
TELAIVIAUALS -++-veerveereerreraverruensermuenseesseraeesseeaseseenutansestesseensesatesseentesateseensesstenseeatesstentesateastensesstenseeatesaeensesnsansenn 3,743 2,904 §
(OLREES +++++ersereereereeneentaseaseeseasessasansessasseseesteseeseeseeseeseeseesa s e s emse st ens e st es s es s e s e es e eseeseehe b e b e s b e st ente st ententeneeneeneeneebeeseas 9,335 15,306 §'
Total for Industry RS ve) & RO USPON ¥ 27,226 ¥ 74,846

Sumitomo Trust and Banking 2009 Interim Report 27



(4) Allowance for Loan Losses from Borrowers in Specified Foreign Countries (breakdown by industry sector)
Not applicable as of the end of September 2009, the end of March 2009 and the end of September 2008.

(5) Amount of Written-off Loans (breakdown by industry sector)

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended

Sep. 30, 2009
Manufacturing ¥ 112
Agriculture and e TR R R 3
DR ST e OO PON 1
Mining and Quarrying of Stones and Gravel - 0
(CONISTITUICEION +++v+esrssessssssersnnneesssunaeeessunesessuunseesssssasesssssssesssssssessssssessssssssesssssssesssssssesssssssesssssseesssssseesssssseesssssssesssssesessssneeesssseeessssnneens 153
Electricity, Gas, Heat SUPPY and WAter «--------eeeeeeeessssssssssssiiissssssssssssesessssssssssssssssssse s 0
Information and Communication - 1
Transport ANLA P OSTAL ACLIVITIES #+vvvvrrernrrseeeermrmmmttmmtiiiiiieettettetettttttta et eeeeeettatssaab s e e e eeeeeeeetssssaab b s eeeeeeeeessssstababaraeeeans 95
Wholesale and Retail Trade «-resseeeeresseeeeessaeeessssmeeessssesesssseesessssessessssessssssasssssssasssssssesssssssessesssseesesssasssesssnssssssnessssssessssssneesssssnsesses 74
Finance and Insurance 0
D R < s 1,545
Goods Rental and Leasing .............................................................................................................................................................. 11
L0CAl PUDBIIC BOQIES ++everversesermententemtentett ettt bbb _
DT F T R0 Y KL P PORS 524
[0 1 T s 1,046
Total for Industry Ry T S ¥ 3,571

Note: Pursuant to the revision of Japan Standard Industrial Classification (November 2007), presentation of industry sectors has been partially modified from the first half of fiscal year 2009.

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended

Sep. 30, 2008
Manufacturing ............................................................................................................................................................................... ¥ 67
Agriculture ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 0
Forestry .......................................................................................................................................................................................... I
DR ST o e OO OPON 16
Mining ........................................................................................................................................................................................... J—
(ClONISTIUICEION +++vrssrssrersrssersnnnsesssunaeesssusssessssssessssasesssssssesssssseesssssssesssssssesssssssesssssssesssssssesssssseessssssesssssaseesssssssesssssesessssnesesssneesssnnsens 41
Electricity, Gas, Heat SUPPly a1 WALEr « rrrssssereesssrresessrtesssestessses st assss st bt bt bbb 0
TNfOrmation ANd COMMIUNICATION «++++srrresseeeeeeeeettmmiiimuutttttreeetttiiiraartettereeettsiraa——atttteetettssirrrattttteeeestssiirrarsttteeeeesessssirssssseeees 469
Transport ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 2
Wholesale and Retail Trade «weeeeeeeeeeeeeeemmmmmiiiiititiiiee ettt e e e e e e e e e e e s b e e e e e e e e e e e e e tbbbbabeeeeeeeeeeeesstbbbaseeeeeeeeeeesnsaraes 32
FINANCE ANd TNISUTANCE +++vrvrrrrerrrnnmeerrtuintettiiietettiiieeeetttiaeestata e ettt e ettt eetataasertaaaeestanaeertssseeersasseessssaseerssssssesssssseersssseeestsneeensnnsens
T R < s
VATLOUS SEIVICES ++veerrrerunresueetuettieettieetee ittt et ettt e tte et e tteettaetaeettee st e taestaeetaeeetaeesteetaaestaestaeetaeetaeestesstieetteessneetneesseerneestaeensnns 77
TOCAL PUDLIC BOIES +++++vvrrrrrrrreeeeeetimmiiiiiuititeeeeeteiiiiitrast et e et e e e e s bbb s as st e eees e e s bbb bs s s s e e eeeeeesssasabbaas s s e e eeeeessssssbbaaasaeeeeeessssssssnasasaaaaes _
T A T 0T FO T PN 375
10 1 1 T s 3,683

Total for Industry Ry RS ¥ 4,774




Risk Management

(6) Amount of Exposures by Risk-Weight Category (Standardized Approach)

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Subject to Rating Subject to Rating
Balance of Exposures to which the Standardized Approach is Applied after
Allowing for the Credit Risk Mitigation Effect by Risk-Weight Category - ¥ 2,001,885 ¥ 152,377 ¥ 2,273,764 ¥ 140,983
3,116 — 1,059 —
256,526 20,632 355,261 22,941
— — 29,006 —
103,618 60,860 73,754 58,269
JOOOH oceeeestuscnntunmunsnniensinsicrasiasiasiasianens 1,352,635 69,969 1,550,268 59,773
15000 «resenaaraesinatonnruneiennsssisanisnssteaisnseane 21,059 914 16,594 _

Amounts Deducted from Capital under / /
the Notification, Article 8, Paragraph 1, 3 and 6 «+eeeeeerereneneciccennnne — _

(7) Amount of Exposures by Risk-Weight Category (IRB Approach)

03D pue juspisald a8y} wouy sbesse|

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30,2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Specialized Lending under the SIotting Criteria «-sssssrrsssesseissiessssssiissssssisssssssssss s ¥ 1,246,648 ¥ 1,267,550 g
High-Volatility Commercial Real Estate EXPOSULES ----vesssseeeeesesssssreemisssaisesmisssssimsssssssssnessssssesesnos 237,427 281,759 é
Maturities of 2.5 years or Longer .......................................................................................................... 94,788 153,896 o
Strong . .......... 50/ +rverreneeneeneere ettt ettt a e a s r e 30,019 28,417 %’_
Good +ccieiennn T200 +erveerveereermemiueeiesieete st ettt e et b e st sa e e bbb e she b 34,890 103,078 -
Satisfactory - - - - - - TAOh wreververeserenerenieetsset et es ettt a et 19,662 22,400
Weak 10,215 —
Default — —
Maturities Of less than 2.5 YEars ««eeeeeesesssrreeeteeettttmmmmiiitittteee ettt e e s e et e e e e e e e e 142,638 127,862
Strong ........... TOU vvevererereerersetesesestit it et bbbttt b bbb b ettt 15,517 16,464
Good « v L0117 OO OO 49,619 54,104
Satisfactory ...... TAQ00H ceccrsrriiaaiimniiiiiiomiiuuiiesssisiieaiiiiiitiisaesiuniiesssssissassistttttsssriunssesssssssaassssssasasane 64,301 57,293
Weak «vvveennnn- D500k +reereeereereererseesessaseesseesessese e et s et _ _ %
Default - ---cvvvvnn DO/ «vvsnsneeeeeeeeeeeerttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e bbb e e e e e e aeeaaaaaaaes 13,200 — §
Oher EXPOSUIES «r++erssersserssessrsseesie sttt s ¥ 1,009,220 ¥ 985,791 é
Maturities of 2.5 years or Longer --- 757,136 727,976 3
Strong . .......... 4 L7 SOOI 350,382 343,184 3
Good -+ v L 1L SN 243,729 198,870
Satisfactory ...... 8 5L T PPN 148,093 167,995
Weak ««+cvvvvnnn 5 T PP PP 5,467 17,926
Default -« -vvvvvnn 07O OO 9,463 —
Maturities Of less than 2.5 YEars «««-sssseeereeeeeertemmmmmmmmiiiiinnettteteettittiiiierreeteettteieesreeeeeernnn 252,084 257,814
Strong . ........ .. 1017 OO OO 64,712 69,849
Good -+ v 7 R PP 104,813 103,131
Satisfactory -+« 115k ereereereeresesseentenssessessestasssessssessessessee s esseese s et s ebse b sttt 79,220 82,283 é’
Weak ««ovveeeenn 1L 7O OO OO 3,155 60 @
Default «-vvovevnns Q0 <veeveremremsemseeseeesesee s se s 182 2,490 8
Equity Exposures to which the Simple Risk Weight Method of the Market-based Approach is Applied -+ ¥ 62,346 ¥ 65,854 f:,
Listed Stocks - - - - - 300% - 6,101 18,034 3
Unlisted Stocks « « « 40000 «+rrrrerrrrmmmmmmmiaeeteeeteeitiiiiire e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e et e e e aaaes 56,245 47,820 §'
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Application of the IRB Approach

(1) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On_EAD), and EAD of Off-balance sheet
asset items (Off_EAD), by obligor category for Corporate Exposures

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off EAD
Ratings 1 — 4 0.07% 45.90% 25.44% ¥ 2,216,678 ¥ 711,427
Ratings 5 - 6 0.87% 44.79% 70.87% 4,509,188 818,987
Ratings 7 — 8 14.77% 43.47% 207.59% 539,190 52,527
Ratings 8- — 10 «evvesenssssssimssminsssinsssinessisessssssssens 100.00% 43.24% _ 282,783 6,784
TOtAl +eveereereereereeremrensensesseteseseseeseeseeseesessensensenseneenas 4.65% 45.01% 62.92% ¥ 7,547,840 ¥ 1,589,727
Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_ EAD
Ratings 1 — 4 weveeeeveessmssssmsssissssinss s 0.06% 45.85% 23.11% ¥ 2,067,039 ¥ 742,265
Ratings 5 — G coveveeeressssussssmsssimnsssmsssiissssisssnnssssnnss 0.91% 44.81% 72.29% 4,381,833 800,903
Ratings 7 — 8 covesersesesssssnissssinisssimsssissssssesssssssens 19.14% 44.18% 218.16% 691,877 101,093
Ratings 8- - 10 - 100.00% 44.68% — 65,510 2,554
3.04% 45.08% 69.19% ¥ 7,206,260 ¥ 1,646,816

Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.

(2) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On_EAD), and EAD of Off-balance
sheet asset items (Off_EAD), by obligor category for Sovereign Exposures

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD
RAtings 1 — 4 «reeveesessessmsisssiisiisisitisiiiis 0.00% 44.98% 3.10% ¥ 3,556,294 ¥ 24,156
Ratings 5 — G crrreccninmnnnininiiiiieiiiieiiieeessiisesisisien 1.24% 45.00% 119.67% 12,344 1,266
RAtings 7 — 8 weesevssessesssussmsssssssssssississiistissisisisnnas 14.68% 42.14% 202.12% 157 _
0.01% 44.98% 3.55% ¥ 3,568,797 ¥ 25,422
Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD
Ratings 1 — 4 weveeeesessmmmmsmssisiniisisiii 0.01% 45.00% 9.05% ¥ 3,166,089 ¥ 32,260
RAtings 5 — 6 oeeeeevsessessessmssisiiiisiisisiii s 1.65% 45.00% 136.44% 11,155 1,900
RAtings 7 — 8 wrevseessessemssussussisssussisissiisiistissiinnnnas 14.68% 44.86% 231.02% 2,877 _
Ratings 8- — 10 - — — — — —
TOtal wveerreerresreeteni et 0.03% 45.00% 9.77% ¥ 3,180,122 ¥ 34,160

Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.




Risk Management

(3) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On_EAD), and EAD of Off-balance sheet
asset items (Off_EAD), by obligor category for Bank Exposures

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD
0.04% 46.95% 17.78% ¥ 586,607 ¥ 671,131
0.46% 44.74% 59.01% 38,445 96,260 =z
9.40% 45.00% 202.10% — 281 2
«Q
-_— - — — i [0}
0.08% 46.74% 21.80% ¥ 625053 ¥ 767,674 )
Note: Specialized lending and purchased reccivables are excluded. g
Millions of Yen %
Sep. 30, 2008 Ny
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_ EAD §
Ratings 1 — 4 0.04% 46.55% 18.32% ¥ 778,870 ¥ 832,079 ©
Ratings 5 - 6 - 0.48% 46.44% 60.55% 35,025 41,462
Ratings T — 8 crrrreesiniiniiiiiiiiiiiiieiiinieesssisiseeisisssesisanenes 21.40% 70.03% 411.33% 1,843 —
Ratings 8- — 10 +reevesevsesssmssisisisinissiiiss 100.00% 45.00% _ 194 _
TTOtal wevveererrrrmeeerrriieeeriii e 0.10% 46.57% 20.66% ¥ 815,933 ¥ 873,542

Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.

uoI108g [BlouBUI4

(4) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Risk-weights (RW) and balance, by obligor cate-
gory for Equity Exposures to which the PD/LGD Approach is applied

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
PD RW Balance
RALNES 1 = 4 wevererserseessecsse s 0.07% 106.15% ¥ 58,968
RATINES 5 — G +sreseseesessessesses et 0.31% 151.22% 78,898 %
T 00000000000000000000000000000000000 000000000000 00000 SSSSSSSSSSSSSTSSSSSOOEs 13.96% 516.34% 187 =
RATNES 8- — 10 wereevsseessnrsseess st 100.00% _ 94 §
TOtAl «reeevmmeennennieneiimiiietimeeieneiessaneiensinnttontnnmiennsssssensiseestnetonsrannensssssstanesrastneenastanasonnsnnasanasnns 0.30% 132.37% ¥ 138,148 L§
@
=t
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008
PD RW Balance
Ratings 1 — 4 0.06% 108.07% ¥ 28,968
Ratings 5—6 - 0.29% 158.24% 87,663
Ratings 7 — 8 9.40% 461.59% 117
RALINGS 8- — 1) +rvsrerssermssersssess et 100.00% _ 134
TTIOTAL ++ververeerrereemteetnttrtent st et et et ettt e h e bttt a ettt a ettt et e h bt eh et e bt bt bttt et ebe st bt ebeeaen 0.36% 145.93% ¥ 116,883
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(5) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On-EAD), EAD of Off-balance sheet
asset items (Off-EAD), Undrawn Commitment, and weighted average of Credit Conversion Factor (CCF) applied to
Undrawn Commitment, by exposure pool for Retail Exposures

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009

PD LGD RW OnEAD  Of EAD Undmwn = cop

Residential Mortgage

CULTENE +++vererreereerereremsssserentarsesseseseseassessesesesesnssns 0.38% 53.00% 31.84% ¥1,691,215 ¥ 95,359 ¥ 197 75%

OVELAUE +veverererreremerermnmneerenttreeseseseseeresseseseennesns 37.46% 53.65%  323.23% 7,353 79 — —

Deefault «eeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeemmmmmnneiii e 100.00% 46.89% _ 7,835 83 — —
Qualifying Revolving Retail

CUITENT ettt eenene 1.46%  100.00% 53.88% 6,327 3,339 65,994 5%

OVErdUe «eeeeerereseeeererrrmmiriniererriiie e eerre e — — i — — — —

Deefault «eeeeeerrereeeeeerrrrrmiininireeiri e J— . _ — — — —
Other Retail (consumer)

CULTENT et 1.23% 53.20% 58.89% 117,156 6,662 97,475 6%

OVErdUue ceeeeeeereseereerrrmmmiiiniereiiii e e 27.59% 53.66% 142.19% 3,222 221 343 25%

Deefault ssoseersecrenennnrranioniiaiiiiiiiieiioniiniienee 100.00% 48.83% — 1,117 732 118 22%
Other Retail (commercial)

CULTENT vttt eee 0.37% 54.39% 34.77% 122,050 7,155 290 75%

OVELAUE ++vevererereerereremmmmmeeseuttstesesesesesesesseseseenessene 15.54% 54.39%  115.27% 1,032 344 — —

Deefault coeeeeeeeermmeeeerermmminniirii 100.00% 50.06% — 1,288 304 — —
TTOLAL «evereerereerenmerenteretetetriette ettt ettt 1.17% 53.29% 34.85% ¥ 1,958,600 ¥ 114,281 ¥ 164,419 70%

Notes: 1 LGD estimates include EL default amounts for exposures in default.
2 “Overdue” denotes credits less than 3 months overdue.

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008

PD LGD RW OnEAD  Of EAD Undmwn = cop

Residential Mortgage

Current - 0.35% 53.65% 31.60% ¥1,450,909 ¥104,578 ¥ 225 75%

OVELAUE +veverererrerereremmnmneereuttsessesesesetseseeseseseesens 37.46% 53.65%  323.23% 5,558 110 _ _

Deefault «oeeeeeeenremeeeeeeeemmmiiireiii e 100.00% 49.10% _ 5,857 92 — —
Qualifying Revolving Retail

CUITENT wetiniteieieieieeeee et 1.46%  100.00% 53.88% 7,039 3,578 70,588 5%

OVErdUe w+eeeererreseeeerrrrmrniiinieeereriiieeeeeereiaaas _ _ I . . . _

Deefault «oeeeeerrereerererrrrmriiiiineeerriri e _ _ _ J— J— J— —
Other Retail (consumer)

CUITENT ceteiiieieieieiertee ettt 1.09% 53.14% 54.61% 118,677 8,163 125475 5%

OVErdUE +eveeeereerersererserenretntetreesesretsse e sreeeseeesenes 27.58% 53.38%  141.42% 3,146 139 316 17%

Deefault coeeeeeerereereeerrrrmiinniereir e 100.00% 47.06% — 3,318 741 127 24%,
Other Retail (commercial)

CUITENT tettetieiieiieiieieteterte e stestestesteseesteseeseesseeseees 0.36% 54.39% 34.28% 91,351 8,091 150 75%

OVErdUE ceeeeeeeresreereermmmmiiirirreeeiii e 15.54% 54.39% 115.27% 849 206 - —

Deefault coeeeeeeeerrreeeeeremmiiinne 100.00% 50.12% — 1,089 574 — —
TOtAl «oveereereereeremrententententetentereereeteeteete et et et neeneenas 1.22% 53.89% 34.44% ¥ 1,687,797 ¥126,277 ¥196,883 69%

Notes: 1 LGD estimates include EL default amounts for exposures in default.
2 “Overdue” denotes credits less than 3 months overdue.




Risk Management

(6) Actual Credit Losses in the Current Period and Year-on-Year Change

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2009 Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2008 Change fntActual
Actual Credit Losses Writebacks Actual Credit Losses Writebacks Credit Losses
Corporate EXposures « -« seeseeuerseneieinicniniciiienns ¥ 27,561 ¥ (20,651) ¥ 8,893 ¥ (10,020) ¥ 18,668
Sovereign EXpOSUEes «-ceererrrersesssssssssmmsseennennsssssss 8) 8) 0 1) (8)
Bank EXPOSUTES ++vvvveveeeeerrrnesssssssssssssnsseennnnssssssss 75) 75) 15 _ (90)
Equity Exposures under
the PD/LGD Approach «-sssssmmeeeeeesneneessss _ _ _ _ _
Retail EXPOSUFCS ...................................................... 664 (387) 1 ’578 (1 ’224) (9 1 3)

Note: Of total credit costs, only those that can be identified as stemming from specified asset classes are shown in the table.

Factor Analysis
Losses in the first half of fiscal year 2009 increased ¥17.6 billion year on year, the main reason for which being write-offs of loans and allowances

for loan losses due to the increase in loans to at risk of bankruptcy debtors and other non-performing loans.
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(7) Estimated Credit Losses

Millions of Yen
Estimated Credit Losses Actual Credit Losses j
COTPOTALE EXPOSUIES +++evrssrrsssrsssisssrmmiimmssiimisisisiissiis sttt as s s s s an s ¥ 155,291 ¥ 62,075 %
SOVELEIGI FXPOSUEES ++1+rvveeeeeeeereeesssssssssssssmessees s 474 45 o
Bank EEXPOSULES +ereversenesenses ettt e 612 (15) g
Equity Exposures under the PD/LGD ApProach - --essseeeeeessmssiesiusssesssemisssssssissssssssssssss s ssnees 376 _ g
Retail Exposures ................................................................................................................................................... 11,658 1,455

Notes: 1 Estimated credit losses are the average of estimates calculated as of March 31, 2007; September 30, 2007; March 31, 2008; September 30, 2008; March 31, 2009 and
September 30, 2009. Estimated credit losses for retail exposures are the average of estimates calculated as of March 31, 2008; September 30, 2008; March 31, 2009 and
September 30, 2009.

2 Actual credit losses are the sum of losses for one year ended September 30, 2009.

Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques Consolidated
Exposures to which Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques are Applied %
Millions of Yen %ZJ
Sep. 30, 2009 %
3
Ehgg}jlftl:rz?aal IOR%‘ eéﬁ};gtlebrﬁ Guarantees Credit Derivatives :DD,
Portfolios to which the Standardized Approach is Applied «--eoeeeeieeeeene ¥ 5,263 ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Portfolios to which the IRB Approach is Applied «+:eeesererereeecicicnnnnes 1,664,756 246,700 174,209 38,244
Corporate Exposures -+ 464,411 238,146 63,989 —
SOVEreign EXPOSULES «rsssevssseusssssusssissssisssisissisissssssssssnssssnsssinssnins 97,323 8,554 108,844 —
Bank EXPOSULES «rvveseressserssnesssnsessissensisinisnisisnsisisssisisssssisssssisssssissssoss 1,103,022 — 1,374 38,244

Residential Mortgage Exposures ......................................................... . _ _ o

Qualifying Revolving Retail Exposures -

Other Retail EXPOSUEES «+--+sservesseevesseressrnessreiiscniissiseseiseseiieseiiecens _ _ _ _

uoljewJolu| oiseg g1S
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Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008
Eligible Financial Other Eligible

Collateral IRB Collateral Guarantees Credit Derivatives
Portfolios to which the Standardized Approach is Applied - ¥ 28,796 ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Portfolios to which the IRB Approach is Applied «++eeveeeerereiiciccnninnns 1,629,794 121,069 135,373 40,000
Corporate Exposures 166,943 121,028 39,726 —
Sovereign Exposures - 170 41 92,425 —
Bank EXPOSUIES +-veeeessssssisssssnissismssassssssssssssssinssssasssssssisssssissssissssins 1,462,680 _ 3,221 40,000
Residential Mortgage EXPOSULES < seeerssssrermsssremmsmsrensisrennssrenneanans _ _ _ _
Qualifying Revolving Retail EXposures - wc-esseeeressseerssmareenssnreeninnane _ _ _ _
Other Retail EXPOSULEs «++++ervssseeeresssseeessmremssnenenisssenssssinssesseesssans _ _ _ _
Note: From March 31, 2008, the scope of credit risk mitigation technique has been enlarged.
Derivative Products and Long Settlement Transactions Consolidated
Derivative Products
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30,2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Aggregate Sum of Amounts of Gross Reconstruction Costs (limited only to those not below zero) «eeeeeeeeevs ¥ 3,437,178 ¥ 1,747,559
Credit Equivalents Before Effect of Mitigation by Collateral under the Credit Risk Mitigation Technique ----- 1,066,070 938,449
Foreign Exchange Related ceeveeererrrremrerriiiee e e e e r e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aee 1,043,028 702,987
Interest Rate Related ooeeeeeeeereerrnmmmemmmiieeeiiii e e e e e e e e e e s e e s b e e s b e e aaaanns 3,948,112 2,423,405
GOIA REALEA wvrrevrsrersermeseereeesseeseeeesseessseeses e s e s es e ee s e s s ee s e s s ee s ee s s s ee e essaee s eesa s esoesenes _ _
EQUIEY RELated «++vvveevveeeeeeeesssssssssssmmisiees _ _
Precious Metals (Excluding Gold) Related «--srvereessssveeessssivcssssssiissssssiissssssisssss s _ _
Other CommMOdities RELALed - wswesrrsrrermersireesrsessssessessssessseessssssssssssessssssessssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssessssenns _ _
Credit DEIIVATIVES +++eeerrerrrrnsrerruuireertuiieeerttiieeeestiieeerttiieeesstaeeestateaeesrateeeesstieeeesstieessstimeeessrieeesssiieeesssnieeesssninns 53 683
Effect of Mitigating Credit Equivalents due to Close-out Netting Contracts (Deduction) ««-eeeeeeeereesenencee (3,925,123) (2,188,626)
AOUNTS OF COLIATETAL +rrerrerrerrsersersmrsrssrssrsesssssssssrssssessessssesssssssesssessesssssssesssseasessessssesesssessrsossssssssesssssrsnes 166,466 _
DDEPOSILS ++++++++44445 00 138,427 _
SECULILIES «+ereseserererereressesererentatsessrsesesestattasssssesesestatatssssesesesestattnssseseseseatatnessssesesestatatssssesesesesentenessesesesentacs 28,039 _
Credit Equivalents After Effect of Mitigation by Collateral under the Credit Risk Mitigation Technique - 899,604 938,449
Notional Principal Amounts of Credit Derivatives Subject to the Calculation of Credit Equivalents «+:+-ee-e-- 118,244 120,000
Purchase of Protection by Credit Default Swaps .......................................................................................... 38,244 40,000
Purchase of Protection by Total RefUrn SWaps «ssssssssssseeeeeseeeeeessssssssssssssimssssssssssssssssssss s _ _
Purchase of Protection by First-to-Default Credit DErivatives - ---ssreessereessersessermimremssseissiisneiseseesnee. _ _
Purchase of Protection by Second-to-Default Credit DErVAtives - ---:scwssereesereesseriisiriisiniissiseseiseseeesec. _ _
Providing Protection by Credit Default Swaps ............................................................................................ 80,000 80,000
Providing Protection by Total RELUIN SWaps «--sseresssseceessssscrssssssereusmniimssssiiiss oo _ _
Providing Protection by First-to-Default Credit Derivatives --- — —
Providing Protection by Second-to-Default Credit Derivatives — —
Notional Principal Amounts of Credit Derivatives used to Allow for the Effect of Credit Risk Mitigation Technique -+ ¥ 38,244 ¥ 40,000

Note: Credit equivalents are calculated with the current exposure approach.

Long Settlement Transactions
Not applicable as of the end of September 2009 and the end of September 2008.
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Securitization Exposures (Originator) Consolidated

First Half of Fiscal Year 2009
(1) Outline of Securitizations during the First Half of Fiscal Year 2009, Type and Status of Principal Underlying Assets

We conducted the following single securitization transaction as an originator during the first half of fiscal year 2009.

Date of Securitization: April 2009

Type of Underlying Assets: Mortgage Loans

Aggregate Sum of Underlying Assets: ¥21,108 million (at the time of securitization), ¥20,090 million (as of the end of September 2009)
Type of Transaction: Asset transfer-type securitization transaction

Rating Agency: Standard & Poors Rating Services (S&P)

Initial Issue Amount: Preferred Beneficially Notes ¥ 19,500 million (AAA/S&P)

Subordinated Beneficially Notes ¥ 1,608 million (no rating)
Date of Redemption: January 2046
We hold part of the exposures related to this securitization transaction, and quantitative data in (2)—(9) below include data related to

this securitization transaction.

(2) Amounts of Securitization Exposures Held and Breakdown of Principal Underlying Assets by Type

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
Aggregate Sum of Underlying Assets

Exposure Amounts Asset Transfer-Type Synthetic

Securitization Securitization

Transaction Transaction
3 T 0 YR ¥ 12,312 ¥ 102,417 ¥ 102,417 ¥
Credit Card Loans, Consumer LOANS -« «-ssessseeressseersssesrsserminsessereeees _ _ _ _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals - — — _ _
Commercial Real Estate-Secured Loans — — _ _
Loans and Bonds to COrporates s _ _ _ _
Claims on Lease Payments — — — _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates ««+++sseseseseseieueueene _ _ — —
TTOTAL cvveveereereererrementert st st ettt ettt ettt ettt b ettt eaees ¥ 12,312 ¥ 102,417 ¥ 102,417 ¥ —

(8) Cumulative Total for the First Half of Fiscal Year 2009 of Principal Underlying Assets Overdue for Three Months or
Longer or in Default Related to Securitization Exposures Held, Cumulative Total of Losses for the First Half of Fiscal
Year 2009, and their Breakdowns by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

Millions of Yen

Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2009

Cumulative Total of Underlying
Assets Overdue for Three
Months or Longer or in Default

Cumulative Total Losses for
First Half of Fiscal Year 2009

HOUSING LOANS ++++eceevesssssssreemsssssssenesiessisesass s ¥ 68 ¥ 65
Credit Card Loans, Consumer LOAns -+ -ereereressemsmsesessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnns _ _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals «-«--eeeeerersemmimmrmsininminmininsnissssssssssssessssnens _ —
Commercial Real Estate-Secured LOans -« «ceeeeererrererereresereresssrenecstsesesessssssescseseseressanen _ _
Loans and Bonds t0 COIPOLALES «--+seeerrssseerssssrersssmssisssssnississ s ssssssssssss s _ _
Claims 0n Lease PaymEnts «--sssecersssseeesssssrersesssissssnssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss s snsssaes _ _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on COrporates - sssereeeesssecseemessssesesiessssseseseesnns _ _

11 OO ¥ 68 ¥ 65
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(4) Balance and Amounts of Required Capital of Securitization Exposures Held by Risk-Weight Category

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
Balance Required Capital

Risk-Weight Category (IRB Approach) ¥ 12,312 ¥2,218
D0 OF LESS ++rereseerereseresrssesesamnsassnsassesssssssssessesesesssssssesssssssaesassssessssessesesassesesasseseeasee st e et et et et s ae st et eeeseeaeen _ _
over 20% and 10006 OF LEss «+-r-rererrerererrerereresiiiiiiesese sttt a st a et — —
over 100% and less than 1,250% 12,115 2,021
Capital EAUCTION #+vrerrrrrnrerrrnneeeerruiieeeetiiee ettt e e ettt ee e ettt e e ettt e e estaeeeesbateeessaateeessattesesasteeeessateeesssteessstanneees 197 197
Risk-Weight Category (Standardized APproach) -ssreerrrrsssssmsserrrrsssssmsserersssssmsssseesssssssssssersssssssseeees _ _
20% or less — —
over 20% and 10006 OF LEss «+-r-rerrrrerererrrererereritiiiisesete sttt a ettt — —
over 100% and less than 1,25000 «w-rerererreesiiimietiisiiiiie ettt — —
Capital Deduction - — —
TTOTAL ++vvrereeesereret ettt ¥ 12,312 ¥2.218

(5) Amount Equivalent to the Increase in Capital Following Securitization and Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2009
HOUSINE OGNS vvvsseveeeessssesssssrenssse st ¥ 1,798
Credit Card Loans, CONSUIMEE LOAIS «++wswswsserrrreresseremmmesiesesssssssesssssssssessessssssse s ssssssessssssssss s sesssss s sssesssssesesssssssssssssnssssesanes _
Auto Loans, Other Loans t0 INdividuals «--s-seeeeeserseseesseerererssaeessesseresssassssssssesssesssessssesssessssessssessseesssessssesssssssesssesssessssesssssssesssnns _
Commercial Real Estate-Secured Loans —
L0anS 211d BONAS 10 COIPOTALES +rrr+11+1111111eeeee e _
ClAiMS ON LeaSE PAYMENLS «rrsserrsssrussserssseresseeesssesatse et bbb _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates - —
10 22 s ¥1,798

(6) Amount of Securitization Exposures by Type of Principal Underlying Assets Deducted from Capital under Provisions
of the Notification Article 247

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009

Housing 70T 6 RN ¥ 197
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMEr LO@s «««««-seseseresremtrmtmttrtint ettt _
Auto Loans, Other Loans t0 INAIVIAUALs «+s---s-sererrerrrsememrmmesieiesieississie st ss s _
Commercial Real Estate-Secured LLOams «+----eeeeersrrrrrrrrreeeettmmiiiiiiiittetteee et eeeiiiittee et eeeee et e sssiitrraeeeaeeeeeeeessiibbrareeeeeeeeeeessiatbrrareeeeeeeeeans _
L0ans and Bonds t0 COrPOrates ««s+«+«wssssesessssssessenssststiets s _
Claims on Lease Payments ............................................................................................................................................................. .
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on COTPOTALES #++++sressessesesses st _
10 = OO PPN ¥ 197

(7) ltems by Type of Principal Underlying Assets of Securitization Exposures with Early Redemption Clauses
Not applicable.
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(8) Amounts of Gains/Losses on Sale in Association with Securitization Transactions Recognized during the First Half of
Fiscal Year 2009 and Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended

Sep. 30, 2009
3 (T T Y SO0 0000900000060 00000000000 0000000000 0000000006000 00000 NN ¥ 1,368
Credit Card Loans, CONSUIMEr LOAIS «++wsesrresrerrersurermssemsmmsisissasssssssissssisssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssesiens _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to INdividuals «-«eeeeeeeeeeemmmmiimiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i i
Commercial Real EState-Secured LOANS « -« -sswserseeerreeeuemresiurmsemsemestssssestssssessssesstasssesstassesssaesstssssesssassssssssesessssessessssssssssessees —
L0ans and Bonds 0 COIPOTALES «+---ssssserresesssssseseessssanesssessssaseseesssss et —_
Claims on Lease Payments ............................................................................................................................................................. —
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims 0n COIPOLALES «sserrssssererssssressssesssssssesssssastasessssases st sttt _
TIOTAL +++ereereereeneeneeneemeeseaseaseateasestententeneenteseeseeb e ekt eb e ke b et ententenEenteR e eheeh ekt eh ek ea b et ententententeReeh e ekt ekt eh e b eabenbententententeseenteh e et e ebeebenbenbentennans ¥ 1,368

(9) Amounts of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets Calculated with the Application of Transitional Measures with respect to
Securitization Exposures
Not applicable.

03D pue juspisald a8y} wouy sbesse|

Securitization Exposures (Originator) Consolidated

First Half of Fiscal Year 2008
(1) Outline of Securitizations during the First Half of Fiscal Year 2008, Type and Status of Principal Underlying Assets

uoI108g [BlouBUI4

Not applicable.

(2) Amounts of Securitization Exposures Held and Breakdown of Principal Underlying Assets by Type

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2008
Aggregate Sum of Underlying Assets

Exposure Amounts Asset Transfer-Type Synthetic

Securitization Securitization

Transaction Transaction -
FHHOUSING LLOAIS +++vrvvevsesseeseeeseesssessssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnes ¥ 302 ¥ 24,956 ¥ 24,956 ¥ i
Credit Card Loans, Consumer LOANs «--«--«sceesseeeesseersssceresecmereseerecees _ _ _ _ 5
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals - — — — — %
Commercial Real Estate-Secured Loans — — — — g
Loans and Bonds t0 COrporates «« ssssseerressssssersssssssssessesesssnsessseees _ _ _ _ -
Claims on Lease Payments — — — _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates « -« «eeueeeeseseescecs — — — —
TTOTAl ++ereereereemeeneereentereeseetestente st e te et et e st eneeseebeebeebeebeebe b et et et enteneenene ¥ 302 ¥ 24,956 ¥ 24,956 ¥y
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(8) Cumulative Total for the First Half of Fiscal Year 2008 of Principal Underlying Assets Overdue for Three Months or
Longer or in Default Related to Securitization Exposures Held, Cumulative Total of Losses for the First Half of Fiscal
Year 2008, and their Breakdowns by Type of Principal Underlying Assets.

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2008

Cumulative Total of Underlying 12 6ve Toral Losses for

Assets Overdue for Three : .
Months or Longet o in Default First Half of Fiscal Year 2008

HOUSING LLOANS +++vvesseseevesssseensssaeessssaiasss i ¥ 60 ¥ 62
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMEr LOANS «++-swssererresesesemsmmnssesesimssssesnssssssesssssssssessssssssssnes _ _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals «----seseesereeersmesismeisiiniesinesssesssscsisssss s _ _
Commercial Real EState-Secured LOans -« -« sesererererermeserererertrmsmssesesesestressssesesesestessssssesenes _ _
Loans and Bonds t0 COIPOLALES «---+s+cerssserermssssrermssssesmssmreemsssseemsssseemss s _ _
Claims 0N Lease PAYMENLS «r-sseervsseresserssseesseesssesise st _ _

¥ 60 ¥ 62

(4) Balance and Amounts of Required Capital of Securitization Exposures Held by Risk-Weight Category

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008
Balance Required Capital

Risk—Weight Category (IRB Approach) ............................................................................................................ ¥ 302 ¥ 302
D00 OF LESS «-+vererrerersertruertrseserteretatestaseststestasesesestesesestesesesseseases e e ese s eben e et st et e st et eat et e b et eb et e b eae et st et eae e ebenene _ _
OVEL 20% AN 100U OF LESS ++ereerererrerersereruererserersertrtesestasestasestasesessesessesentasestaseseasestasesensesentesensesesessesessesensene _ _
over 100% and less than 1,250% «-werereerrrerememsmmssiesiesismesesesesss et sess s sssss s ses s anenes _ _
Capital IIEAUCTION +++rrrrrrrrrrerrnnnmeernuneeeertueteetttaaeetttaeeetttaseetttaseerttasesstssasesraasssestansasesssnssessrsssseesnsssessssnnneees 302 302
Risk-Weight Category (Standardized Approach) -- — —
DOV OF LESS «++vererrerersereruertrserensemetatestasesestestasesesestasesestesese et eseaaes e eese s eseaeeb st et e st et eat et e b et eb et b st et e st et se e ebenene _ _
OVEL 20% AN 100U OF LESS ++ereerererrerrrsereruertrsererserertesetasestrseseasesessesessesentasestaseseasestssesensesensesensasesessesessesensene _ _
over 100% and less than 1,250% — —
CaPital DEAUCHON «+++++sssrrerereesesssssssssse e _ _
0 =Y N ¥ 302 ¥ 302

(5) Amount Equivalent to the Increase in Capital Following Securitization and Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets
Not applicable.

(6) Amount of Securitization Exposures by Type of Principal Underlying Assets Deducted from Capital under Provisions
of the Notification Article 247

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2008
Housing D0 T 8 R P PPN ¥ 302
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMEE OIS «+seerr-ssssssseresssssssaseeessssssmassesssssssssssssssssssassssssssssaesssssssssasessssssssnaesssssssssnsessssssssnnassssessssnnseees _
AULO L0ans, Other Loans 0 TNdividUials « s rr-sssssssereessssssmeseessssssmsessessssssaaesessssssaasesssssssssaeessssssssmsssssssssssssessssssssesssssssnnsssssssssnnas _
Commercial Real Estate-Secured JLOams «+«««-steeeeeereerruummetmtuiiiettiiiieeetiie ettt re et e st e st e ettt eatttasaetttasteratassertsineseetsieeesrrnineans _
L0an1s 01 BOMAS £0 COIPOFALES +rsverssssesssssovsssssesssssossssssesssssossssssesssssossssssesssssossssssssssssossssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssess _
Claims on Lease Payrnents ............................................................................................................................................................. .
Accounts Receivable, Other ClaifTis 00l COIPOFALES «rwsssersssessssessssessssessssessssessssessssessssessssessssessssessssessssessssessssessssesissesss _
TIOTAl +++erververeereeneeneerteseeseeseasessessestestensenteseese et e ek e ehees e s et entententeRtes e eReeRees e ehe b en b e b ententen s eRtes e ekt es e ek e eseeban s e st entententent et e eneeseeseeseebesensenaeneens ¥ 302

(7) Items by Type of Principal Underlying Assets of Securitization Exposures with Early Redemption Clauses
Not applicable.
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(8) Amounts of Gains/Losses on Sale in Association with Securitization Transactions Recognized during the First Half of

Fiscal Year 2008 and Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets
Not applicable.

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

(9) Amounts of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets Calculated with the Application of Transitional Measures with respect to

Securitization Exposures

Not applicable.
Securitization Exposures (Investor) Consolidated
(1) Amount of Securitization Exposures Held and Breakdown of Principal Underlying Assets by Type
Millions of Yen

Sep. 30,2009 Sep. 30, 2008

03D pue juspisald a8y} wouy sbesse|

Exposure Exposure
HHOUSINE LONS +++10sressersenseessessems ettt ¥ 403,820 ¥ 507,756
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMET LLOAMS ++rrrrrrrrrrrerrnrsmerrmuieeeettiieeeestiieeetsiieeertteaeestsieseesssiesesrstiesessstieeesssiesessrineeens 102,871 171,692
Auto Loans, Other Loans to INdividuals ««---eeeeeeererreeeermmiimemiiiiiieiiii et e e e e e s e e s raaes 1,915 13’477
Commercial Real FState-Secured LLOams «« - r«teeeereeeemmmmeermimeetimimmeetiimteessitteessisteessisteesssmeeesssmeesesimeessssseesans 49,912 88,530
217,043 296,514 I
92,401 106,109 3
4,785 8,493 >
¥ 872,750 ¥ 1,192,574 8
9]

(2) Balance and Amounts of Required Capital of Securitization Exposures Held by Risk-Weight Category

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Balance Required Capital Balance Required Capital
Risk-Weight Category (IRB Approach) «+- e eeeseeeieennniniiiinnnnns ¥ 872,750 ¥ 22,875 ¥ 1,192,574 ¥ 47,337
20% or less 749,540 5,725 1,026,135 8,028
over 20% and 10090 OF Less «+eeeeeeerserrrrrrmrrrrrrrrrminiiiiiiireee e e 103,372 5,165 121,826 6,843 %
over 100% and less than 1,250 «««eeeeesvrmmemimiminiii, 15,118 7,265 21,300 9,154 g
Capital DedUction « s wssressessisersimssmmssinssinssississssssins 4,718 4,718 23,311 23,311 §
Risk-Weight Category (Standardized Approach) «--eeeeeeeeisiiciiicinnniies — — — — g
2000 OF LESS +++rrrrrrrerrrnmrerrruieretriiiieeeriiareertiaeserateeserat e eraeeeeaaneeeraes J— — — — %
over 20% and 100% Or less +++eeerrrrrrmmmmmmmmmmnniniiiiiiiiiiiiii e — — — —
over 100% and less than 1,250 «««eeeeesermmmmmmiminiiiii — — — —
Capital DedUCtion - screessseeeessssremesmeremsicieisieiis i _ _ _ _
TOtal «erevvenerrossssniscsiiiiieniimmmunnsssssssiossiititetimmmeesisssssssisessttttsssraneressssssssss ¥ 872,750 ¥ 22,875 ¥ 1,192,574 ¥ 47,337

(8) Amount of Securitization Exposures by Type of Principal Underlying Assets Deducted from Capital under Provisions

of the Notification Article 247

@

Millions of Yen $

Sep. 30,2009 Sep. 30, 2008 6

HHOUSING LOAIS w+1ervesstrsssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssessinsbsans s bisss s s s b s bm bR bR bbb Yy ¥ _ g

Credit Card Loans, CONSUIMEE LOANS «w+wserrerererrrmemmmmmiesimmmmsssesesisssssessessssssssssssesssssssessssssssssessssssssssesssssnssees 1,000 2,543 3

Auto Loans, Other 1.0ans t0 Individuals «-+++s+ssesesereertristeieiniiiiiisieteteisisi s _ _ )
Commercial Real Estate-Sectred LOams -« -t eeeereereremermirminieieieiesietereesessessessessessessesaessessessessessessssessessessens _ _
Loans and Bonds to Corporates ....................................................................................................................... 3,717 20,767
Claims 0n Lease Payments «« - eeessersssessserssemmisise ittt _ _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates - — —
B 0 =Y s ¥ 4,718 ¥23,311
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(4) Amounts of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets Calculated with the Application of Transitional Measures with respect to

Securitization Exposures

Not applicable as of the end of September 2009 and the end of September 2008.

Market Risk

Consolidated

(1) End of Period Value at Risk (VaR) and Maximum, Minimum and Mean VaR for the Period

* Market Risk in the First Half of Fiscal Year 2009

* Market Risk in the First Half of Fiscal Year 2008

Banking Account Trading Account Banking Account Trading Account
As of Sep. 30, 2009 -eveveererenenenee ¥ 111.4 billion ¥ 0.9 billion As of Sep. 30, 2008 «-eveveerereeneuce ¥ 131.2 billion ¥ 1.7 billion
IMAXIITLUTL +++veeseesereessrsensessesensnes 187.6 billion 8.9 billion IAXEITLUTL ++eveessesreeseesensenseseesanes 145.8 billion 2.1 billion
MAIMUM. <reereerereereeserserseseernsenes 111.4 billion 0.6 billion MEDIMUN. <veererrrrereererrerserseseesenes 84.7 billion 0.4 billion
MEADL +eveveererremseeaesesessereesassessenes 129.7 billion 1.9 billion MEADL +ererrererrmseraeeessssersssassssnes 117.0 billion 1.0 billion

(For the October 2008 - September, 2009 Period)

VaR Measurement Standards
Banking Account Confidence Interval: One-tailed 99%
Trading Account Confidence Interval: One-tailed 99%

Time Horizon: 21 business days
Time Horizon: 1 business day

(For the October, 2007 - September, 2008 Period)

Observation Period: One Year
Observation Period: One Year

(2) Results of Back Testing and Reasons for Large Deviations between Actual Losses and VaR

e Back Testing of the Trading Account
First Half of Fiscal Year 2009

Profit/Loss and VaR Scatter Diagram
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Note: As shown above, for the first half of fiscal year 2009 back testing of the trading accounts shows three instances of losses in excess of VaR.

VaR
(Billions of yen)
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Capital Subscriptions or Equity Exposures in the Banking Account Consolidated
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value

Consolidated Book and Market Values*!

Listed Equity EXpOSUIEs «+:+seseesereretrieieienniiiiiiiies ¥ 491,641 ¥ 491,641 ¥ 642,503 ¥ 642,503
Capital Subscriptions or Equity Exposures not included in
“Listed Equity Exposures” ............................................................. 47,734 47,734 75,262 75,262
Amounts of Gains/Losses on Sale and Written-off Gains/Losses ~ Gains Losses Written-off ~ Gains/Losses ~ Gains Losses Written-off
of Capital Subscriptions or Equity Exposures* 2 + e eeeseeeusesininiinins (6,483) 7,892 1,507 12,869 (10,205) 3,612 1,206 12,611

Amounts of Unrealized Gains/Losses Recognized
in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and not Recognized

in the Consolidated Statements of Income «wveeeeeeseesesiniisninnnn. 68,997 174,673
Amounts of Unrealized Gains/Losses not Reported
in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and Statements of Income -+ Not applicable Not applicable

*1 Figures for Available-for-Sale Securities include only Japanese and foreign stocks.
*2 Interim Consolidated Statements of Income figures for gains/losses on stock holdings and related written-off.

03D pue juspisald a8y} wouy sbesse|

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 I
Amounts by Portfolio Catcgory* .................................................................................................................... ¥ 673,317 ¥ 806,737 %.
Outstanding Shares Held «eeeeeeeeerrmmmmmiaeeieeeieeeee e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaae 472,822 624,000 L
Portfolios Adopting the Market-based APpProach «ssssssssssreeeeessserrrsessssssssssssmmsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseseee 62,346 65,854 %
Portfolios Adopting the PD/LGD ApProach « s -sssssesessesssssessisistisiini ittt ittt 138,148 116,883 é*-
* Amounts by portfolio category show exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets.
Exposures Held in Funds Consolidated
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Aggregate Sum of Exposures Held in Funds - - ¥ 237,503 ¥ 358,676 -
Look—through Approach .............................................................................................................................. 157,034 212,718 2
Simple Majority FOIIMIULA eeeerrrrnreermniine ettt e et e e et e e e e e e e e e e e b e e s e e e aaa s 31,806 50,565 %z,
Investment Criteria FOIMUIA «+-eesererrerereeertsterteteiitetite ettt ettt ettt ettt s et b bbbt as et s nens 18,676 19,023 %
Internal Models Approach - — — 3
Probability Approach ................................................................................................................................... 26,983 74,675 >
L T PPN 3,002 1,692
Note: Exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets are shown.
Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Account Consolidated

Gains/Losses and Changes in Economic Value due to Interest Rate Shocks under the Internal Control Management

used by the Consolidated Group 3
e QOutlier Ratio g
Sep. 30,2009 Sep. 30, 2008 5
Overall Amount of Interest Rate RISK «+rereeeereerrremrermmiiiiiiiiiie it e s e e e e e saa s e s aanans ¥77.9 billion ¥132.1 billion %
Japanese Yen TNerest RALe «--sswreseersserssserusnemsie et 25.9 billion 56.8 billion %
LS. Dollar TNterest Rate ««eeeeeeeseeeruumetemmiimttttiiie ettt ettt e et e et e ettt s e ettt e e etataeaeaatsseessnseseatasseenes 32.8 billion 22.8 billion =]
FUTO INErest RAE «reeeeerseereerrmmmtttritrt ettt ettt et et st st st st e et easr st snasaasneseasanssnsenssnnns 156 billion 52.1 billion
(@ e LTS o L e T N T OO 4'1% 74%

Notes: 1 Our interest rate fluctuation scenario assumes an interest rate shock consisting of the 1st and 99th percentile of the fluctuation range measured for a one year holding period
and a minimum observation period of five years.
2 Our risk measurement method uses the interest rate sensitivity approach. Core deposits are defined as the lowest of the following three items, as an upper limit, for the five-
year maturity (an average term of 2.5 years): 1) the lowest balance of deposits in the past five years, 2) the balance after deducting the maximum annual outflow of deposits in
the past five years from the current balance of deposits, or 3) the amount equivalent to 50% of the current balance of deposits.
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Capital Adequacy Ratio Non-consolidated

BIS Capital Adequacy Ratio

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009

Tier I
Capital SHOCK ++eerermmmt ettt e e et e e e e e e et e e e e s e e e ¥ 342,037 ¥ 287,537 ¥ 287,537
Noncumulative Perpetual Preferred Share 54,500 — —
Deposit for SubScriptions to Shares « sttt — — —
Legal Capital Surplus 242,555 242,555 242,555
Other Capital SUIPIUS «vseeeeseesestesitisitii i 54,497 — —
Legal Retained Earnings - eoseeeeesesmmisiiiii e 46,580 46,580 46,580
Other Retained Earnings « eesesessesersimiiiii i 408,225 396,839 391,524
[ T TR 279,999 210,475 279,999
Treasury Stock «++-- 458 479 453
Deposit for Subscriptions to Treasury Stock «+-wesweuseereieiiiiiiii — — —
Expected Distributed Amount (Deduction) «+--s+sseseesesessesemtieieiiiiitiii 8,714 14,234 2,511
Net Unrealized Loss on Available-for-Sale Securities (Deduction) «+++sssssseseseseseninmsiiieiiiiininiiiiiininn 9,194 — 105,437
Subscription Rights to Shares -+« reseresesmiiiiiiiiiiii e — — —
Business Rights Equivalents (Deduction) -+ st — — —
Goodwill Equivalents (Deduction) — — —
Equivalent to Intangible Fixed Assets Recorded through Business Combination (Deduction) «weeeeeeeee — — —
Equivalent to the Increase in the Capital Associated with Securitization Transactions (Deduction) - 1,633 — 1,513
Equivalent to 50% of the Excess of Expected Loss over Qualifying Allowance (Deduction) - 26,332 19,681 8,861
Total Tier I before Deduction of Deferred Tax Assets (Aggregate Sum of Items Above) 1,327,563 1,149,593 1,129,420
Deducted Amount of Deferred Tax Assets (Deduction)*! - — — —
Total (A) 1,327,563 1,149,593 1,129,420
Noncumulative Preferred Securities Attached with Step-up Interest Rate Clause*” (a) - 156,000 156,000 156,000
Noncumulative Preferred Securities Issued by Overseas Special Purpose Companies - 280,000 210,000 280,000
Tier IT
45% of Net Unrealized Gain on Available-for-Sale Securities «-«--s-esemesmrmmmineiii — 14,485 —
45% of Revaluation Reserve for Land « et 567 725 614
General Allowance for Loan Losses -« ts+s+ssssesetussessssmtntitietsisi it — — —
Excess of Qualifying Allowance over Expected Loss «:weueeseueersuesieiiiiiis — — —
Debt Capital 623,784 647,026 673,625
Perpetual Subordinated Debt* «eeeveeeuemiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 207,885 266,150 292,740
Subordinated Term Debt and Fixed-term Preferred Share®* -« eooveveieniniiii 415,899 380,876 380,885
TTOTAL ++rereresesesesrersnrensesessestsesesesessessasse s e s s s s st s s A Rt et A A s et s s A Ao s st A AR s s s st s et s a et s s s anas 624,352 662,237 674,240
Included in Capital (B) <ttt 624,352 662,237 674,240
Tier II1
Subordinated Short-term Debt «etsessusesetstiereiinititiiiii — — —
Included in Capital (C) «esereesereseesersmsmnt e — — —
Ttems for Deduction
Ttems for Deduction™> (ID) ««esessesessesrssemssee 89,180 104,034 72,000
Total Qualifying Capital
((A) + (B) + (C) = (D)) (E) «rerererenrursessssestntnenet sttt 1,862,734 1,707,796 1,731,659
Risk-Weighted Assets
Asset (On-balance Sheet) Trems «-«+-seeeeeesseseninii 10,003,106 11,334,724 10,841,202
Off-balance Sheet Transaction Ttems ««+steseeserrrmitiiiiiiiiii 1,531,580 1,947,828 1,665,469
Amount of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets (F) «eereeerersmmms 11,534,687 13,282,553 12,506,671
Amount of Market Risk Equivalents ((H)/8%) (G) «+eveeeeseresmtinmiimmieiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiic 127,594 196,949 278,815
(Reference) Market Risk Equivalents (H) 10,207 15,755 22,305
Amount of Operational Risk Equivalents ((J)/8%) (I) - 488,021 550,390 502,883
(Reference) Operational Risk Equivalents (J) s eeseeeseeessseinmisminin e 39,041 44,031 40,230
Amount Obtained by Multiplying by 12.5 the Excess of the Amount Obtained by
Multiplying the Old Required Capital by the Rate Prescribed by the Notification
over the New Required Capital (K) +resssreeeereessssressesssssssmissessstsssnissssss s _ _ _
Total ((F) + (G) + (I) + (K)) (L) ¥ 12,150,303 ¥ 14,029,893 ¥ 13,288,370
BIS Capital Adequacy Ratio = E/L X 100 (90) wrersereeseseesesesssusmiuitsisiiiitisis st 15.33 12.17 13.03
Tier I Capital Ratio = AJL X TO0 (%) ++rresreressertssen sttt st 10.92 8.19 8.49
Ratio of Noncumulative Preferred Securities with
Step-up Interest Rate Clauses to Tier I Capital = a/A X 100 (%) «+vreerseeesesesssenissntintntintnnscnsnnns 11.75 13.57 13.81

*1 As of September 30, 2009, deferred tax assets total ¥113,963 million in net terms. The upper limit on the inclusion of deferred tax assets in capital is ¥265,512 million.
*2 Listed in the Notification Article 17, Paragraph 2, i.e. stocks and other securities with high probability of redemptions through such measures as attachment of step-up interest rate
clauses (including noncumulative preferred securities issued by overseas special purpose companies).
*3 Debt capital liste§ in the Notification Article 18, Paragraph 1, 4 that have aﬁ of the characteristics listed below:
(1) Paid-up debts unsecured and subordinate to other debts
(2) Not redeemable except for certain cases
(3) Used for compensation of loss while continuing business
(4) Allowed to defer interest payment obligations
*4 Listed in the Notification Article 18, Paragraph 1, 5 and 6. However, subordinated term debts are limited to those with an original maturity of over five years.
*5 Listed in the Notification Article 20, Paragraph 1, 1 through 5, and include the amounts equivalent to intentional holdings of other financial institutions’ capital funding means.
*6 We received an external audit by KPMG AZSA & Co. of the calculation of the non-consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio in line with ‘Agreed Upon Methods for the
Implementation of Capital Adequacy Ratio Audits’ (Pronouncement 30 of the Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Bank Auditing Committee, June 12, 2007).
The external audit is not part of the accounting audit of the non-consolidated financial statements but was conducted on part of the internal risk management framework concern-
ing the calculation of the non-consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio under agreed-upon examination procedures and is a report of the results. It thus does not represent the opinion
of the external auditor regarding the non-consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio itself or parts of the internal control which concern the ratio.
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Risk Management

Details of preferred securities issued by overseas special purpose companies included in “Others” of the Tier | of capital

for non-consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio calculation are the following:

1. Issuer STB Preferred Capital 2 (Cayman) Limited | STB Preferred Capital 3 (Cayman) Limited | STB Preferred Capital 4 (Cayman) Limited | STB Preferred Capital 5 (Cayman) Limited
2. g)escr_lgnon of Noncumulative Preferred Securities Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left
ecurities
Perpetual (the Securities may be redeemed in | Perpetual (the Securities may be redeemed in Perpetual (the Securities may be redeemed in
whole or in part on any dividend payment | whole or in part on any dividend payment whole or in part on any dividend payment
3. Maturity date on or after seven years from the issuance | date on or after ten years from the issuance at Same as on the left date on or after five years from the issuance at
' at the option of the Issuer subject to the prior | the option of the Issuer subject to the prior the option of the Issuer subject to the prior
approval of the holders of the common sEares approval of the holders of the common sEares approval of the holders of the common sEares
and applicable regulatory requirements). and applicable regulatory requirements). and applicable regulatory requirements).
Series A
<Ist year - 10th year >
Fixed Rate
<Ist year - 10th year > <Thereafter> <lIst year - 5th year >
4. Dividend Rate Fixed Rate Same as on the left Step-up Floating Rate Fixed Rate
: <Thereafter> Series B <Thereafter>
Step-up Floating Rate <Ist year - 10th year > Non Step-up Floating Rate
Fixed Rate
<Thereafter>
Non Step-up Floating Rate
5. Issue Amount ¥50 billion ¥50 billion g:z: g §;6' E:Hﬂ ¥70 billion
6. Issue Date December 7, 2005 March 2, 2007 June 24, 2008 December 18, 2008
Dividends are payable by the Issuer in the
presence of distributable amount of the Bank
in conformity with the calculation of pre-
7. Outline of ferred shares of the bank.
Dividend If the Bank pays any dividends on any of its Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left
Payment common share with respect to any financial
year of the Bank, then the Issuer will be
required to pay full dividends on the Securities
for the applicable year.
Dividends will not be paid if any of cer-
tain criteria have met. The criteria include
the following:
8. Dividend When the Bank did not pay dividend on X
" Limitation any class of preferred shares. Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left
When the Bank’s BIS capital adequacy
ratio or Tier I capital ratio is to decline
below the minimum percentages required
by Japanese banking regulations.
The Securities are intended to provide
holders, through the perpetual subordinat-
9. Rights to the ed loan to the Bank, with rights to remaining

Remaining
Assets

assets that are the same as those to which
holders would be entitled if they had pur-
chased noncumulative nonvoting perpetual
preferred share issued directly by the Bank.

Same as on the left

Same as on the left

Same as on the left
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Capital Adequacy

Non-consolidated

(1) Amount of Required Capital against Credit Risk (excluding equity exposures to which the IRB Approach is applied

and exposures held in funds)

Portfolios to which the Standardized Approach is Applied

Exposures to Business Units Set for Phased Roll-Out Application s eeserseeieiniiiiiiiiiiii s
Exposures Excluded fom APPLICALON «rerssserssserssssrssssessssessssesssssssssssssssessssessssesssssssssssssssessssessssosssssssssss e
Portfolios to which the IRB Approach is Applied and the Breakdown by Portfolio -

COIPOTALE EXPOSULES +rvvsrerrssseerssssessssssssssesssse st s st

Sovereign Exposures ....................................................................................................................................................

Bank Exposures
Residential Mortgage EEXPOSUIES ++esesessesentnemses sttt

Qualifying Revolving Retail EXPOSULEs rrevvvesssssserceussssmsssirsiimsssiisssiisissis s sssssss s

Other Retail Exposures -
PUIchased ReCeivADIEs «-srrrerrrrteetttiiiiiititte et e e e e e e e e a e e e e e e e e e e e e et aab b e ee e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaarrreees
L ST Ny RN

Securitization Exposures

Exposures to which the Standardized Approach is Applied -« e esereseeesenenniiiii
Exposures to which the IRB Approach is Applied «---ssreseeersssimeesessssmsessssssissssssssisssss s

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
¥ 19,149 ¥ 18,177
19,149 18,177
993,655 1,000,172
763,853 725,109
10,355 25,545
24,820 28,757
49,797 47,077
557 612
11,756 12,685
36,477 56,010
96,036 104,373
24,693 46,434
24,693 46,434

(2) Amount of Required Capital against Credit Risk concerning Equity Exposures to which the IRB Approach is Applied

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
EQUILY EXPOSULES +++evvssersssersnssssssssssssssesiussessssssssss s sa st st ¥ 73,211 ¥ 84,999
PD/LGD Approach 14,999 14,023
Simple Risk Weight Method of the Market-based Approach «-resssessssssssssssseessesssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssss s 18,326 18,454
Internal Models Method of the Market-based APproach «--sseessseveusrisseiiimiiiiiiiisisisii s _ _
Transitional Measures 39,884 52,521

(8) Amount of Required Capital against Credit Risk concerning Exposures Held in Funds

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
¥ 43,736 ¥ 87,368

(4) Amount of Required Capital against Market Risk

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
D BT L T Y ¥ 10,207 ¥ 15,755
Amount of Required Capital by Category under the Standardized Approach «+:eeeeeeeusseeiniiiiiiic 1,561 1,830
Interest Rate Risk «oeeeeeeesssenetmtimiiiimiiiiiiiiiiiiiiitie ittt ettt 1,561 1,830
Equity POSIEON Risk «reserssssessssssssissisinimisisisisisttisssisissssissss st ssissassass bbb bbb s bn bbb ba bbb _ —
Foreign Exchange Risk «ieessieesssssiemimmiimmimnisimmimmiissimsissssissis s ssssssss s ssiss s ssissssssssssss s ssisssssssasssssssussssssssssssoos _ —
COMMOUITIEs RiSK ++-+wrsrrererersrsrsesisisetetits ettt ettt s e s b e s b bbb _ —
OPUONS TIANSACHONS +++rvvsssesssssrsssssrsssssssssisssssisssssssismsssssissss st ssssss s as bR R R AR bR bR bR 00 _ _
Internal Models APProach s i 8,646 13,925
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Risk Management

(5) Amount of Required Capital against Operational Risk

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Standardized Approach ................................................................................................................................................... ¥ 39,041 ¥ 44,031
(6) Total Required Capital
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Total Required Capital .................................................................................................................................................... ¥ 972,024 ¥ 1,122,391
Credit Risk Non-consolidated

(1) Balance of Exposures Related to Credit Risk (excluding exposures held in funds and securitization exposures)

03D pue juspisald a8y} wouy sbesse|

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
Credit Risk Exposures
Lo ot e o
Off-balance Sheet Securities Over-The-Counter or Exposures in
Exposures other than Derivatives Defaule o
Derivatives §
Japan ceeeesenne ¥ 16,080,577 ¥ 13,367,435 ¥ 2,475,617 ¥ 237,524 ¥ 300,727 g_)-
Outside ]apan ........................................................ 2,402,937 507,149 1,234,109 661,678 13,703 %
Total for Regions «eeerereeereceniiiiinns ¥ 18,483,515 ¥ 13,874,584 ¥ 3,709,727 ¥ 899,202 ¥ 314,430 §'
Manufacturing «sewsseeesseesssessssssssssssssssssiissiissinsnnns 2,839,335 2,485,327 326,071 27,936 8,805
Agriculture and Forestry »eeeeereseenennnneiiinnnes 3,870 2,727 1,108 34 —
Fisheries «eeeeeeeeeeerrmmmmmmmmmmiiiieieeeeieecciis 7,287 7,190 24 72 498
Mining and Quarrying of Stones and Gravel «----- 15,873 15,666 — 206 —
(CONSEIUCTION ++evrerrrrrreerrrneeerrruieeerruiieeerrruieeersmiieessnns 186,146 147,048 38,107 990 17,686
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and Water «ee-eoeveeeeee 218,942 177,379 40,373 1,190 —
Information and Communication ««+«-«sesessesesseennes 210,236 204,362 5,504 370 26,425 =
Transport and Postal Activities «++seeesereserseneseineneas 908,397 799,362 89,396 19,637 28,083 %
Wholesale and Retail Trade «+«-eseeeereeseseseniniaiininnnns 1,413,549 1,321,380 85,267 6,902 8,566 %Zz
Finance and Insurance -« esesesememinininnnnnnn 1,837,034 1,566,306 100,701 170,026 149,402 %
Real Estate 2,245,253 2,055,612 179,085 10,556 47,922 3
Goods Rental and Leasing «---sweeeseeesseressseiscnnnas 799,567 790,649 6,285 2,632 — =
Local Public Bodies «+eeereerserreremmmmnninneriiiieneeiiieennns 83,839 74’404 9’434 I I
Tndividuals ceeeeeeeeerrreerermminneriii e 1,809,546 1,809,546 I J— 7,312
OLhErs -veeeerrersemmermenteieietet ettt st st 5,904,634 2,417,618 2,828,369 658,646 19,727
Total for Industry Sectors « - eeeeeveseisniiieiciinnns ¥ 18,483,515 ¥ 13,874,584 ¥ 3,709,727 ¥ 899,202 ¥ 314,430
One Year or Shorter «eeeeeeeesemmmnniniiiiiiii 4,189,760 3,701,312 439,080 49,366
Over One Year to less than Five Years «+eoeoeeeeeeeeeenes 7,603,469 5,623,799 1,629,952 349,718 0
Five Years or LONger «-rrreeeeeeesssssssssessesssessesssssnnnnas 6,690,285 4,549,472 1,640,694 500,118 o
Total for All Durations «-e-«sesesesesenmsesineinninniens 18,483,515 13,874,584 3,709,727 899,202 g
(¢}
Average Balance during the Period «eeeeeeveeeeeenen ¥ 18,468,423 ¥ 13,761,370 ¥ 3,798,333 ¥ 908,718 §
Notes: 1 Exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets excluding those subject to funds, securitization, other assets and those excluded from the application. %’-
2 “Others” in the industry sectors include non-residents and state public services. Exposures for the duration of over five years include those with no fixed maturities. ]

3 “Average balance during the period” is the average figure of those as of September 30, 2008; March 31, 2009; and September 30, 2009.

4 The above data represents amounts after credit risk mitigation effects of netting contracts allowed under the law and the netting against the company’s cash balance.

5 The above data represents exposures to original debtors in loan participations.

6 Pursuant to the revision of Japan Standard Industrial Classification (November 2007), presentation of industry sectors has been partially modified from the accounting
period of the first half of this fiscal year 2009 (September 30, 2009).
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Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2008

Credit Risk Exposures
Lo, Comimens e
N
Derivatives
¥ 15,179,437 ¥ 12,564,754 ¥ 2,429,425 ¥ 185,257 ¥ 72,408
Outside Japan e 3,243,710 856,974 1,634,727 752,009 9,499
Total for Regions «--eeerereereeciniiiiin ¥ 18,423,148 ¥ 13,421,728 ¥ 4,064,152 ¥ 937,266 ¥ 81,908
Manufacturing «eeeeeeemsesenniinc 2,570,306 2,150,018 403,512 16,775 6,370
Agriculture ............................................................. 3,935 2,895 1,019 21 —
Forestry - 200 200 — — —
Fisheries «eeeeeeeerrreeeeemminnemiiinneiiiin e 8’434 8)254 133 46 1,797
15,432 15,181 — 250 —
193,312 184,316 8,575 420 3,111
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and Water «eeeeveeee 212,936 162,652 49,347 937 —
Information and Communication ««-ssssssseeseessesesss 209,488 195,467 13,811 209 3,592
Transport 833,058 710,375 113,241 9,441 —
Wholesale and Retail Trade - eeeereeeieemiiciniinninns 1,428,282 1,343,480 78,641 6,159 7,758
Finance and Insurance ««- -« eseseeseseneneininninnininnn 2,036,707 1,723,287 142,080 171,339 194
Real Estate 2,089,166 1,872,424 211,219 5,523 29,497
Various Services 1,201,720 1,173,669 24,668 3,382 5,107
Local Public Bodies «++eeeeeseeermrmmrmmunineriiiiinieiiiinnnnn, 108,809 85,698 23,110 — —
Individuals «oeeeeeerrerermmmmmmiiie 1,902,691 1,902,691 — — 13,464
OFREES ++ereerereeserseseseeseeasesessesessesasesessesesassesessesanseses 5,608,665 1,891,116 2,994,790 722,758 11,014
Total for Industry Sectors -« eeerersenenenecicieiiininens ¥ 18,423,148 ¥ 13,421,728 ¥ 4,064,152 ¥ 937,266 ¥ 81,908
One Year or Shorter «-seeeeeeeeeerersmerermiinnneniiieneeni, 4,693,040 4273917 355,554 63,569
Over One Year to less than Five Years -weeeeeeeeeeeeeenns 7,162,232 5,198,518 1,610,953 352,759
Five Years or LOﬂgCT ............................................... 6’567’876 3’949’293 2’097’644 520’937
Total for All Durations «-«esseeeeeeeesmmniinniiiinn. ¥ 18,423,148 ¥ 13,421,728 ¥ 4,064,152 ¥ 937,266
Average Balance during the Period «eeveeeeeeeeeennen ¥ 18,387,921 ¥ 13,488,587 ¥ 3,912,332 ¥ 987,001

Notes: 1 Exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets excluding those subject to funds, securitization, other assets and those excluded from the application.
2 “Others” in the industry sectors include non-residents and state public services. Exposures for the duration of over five years include those with no fixed maturities.
3 “Average balance during the period” is the average figure of those as of September 30, 2007; March 31, 2008; and September 30, 2008.

(2) General Allowance for Loan Losses

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009 Change
from Mar. 31, 2009

Balance Balance Balance

General Allowance for 1oan LLOSSES «+«-rerrrrerrerrrmrrrrruiirerriiiinerreiiieeennnn.. ¥ 59,891 ¥ 76,959 ¥ 80,813 ¥ (20’922)




Risk Management

(3) Specific Allowance for Loan Losses (breakdown by region, industry sector)

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
Balance
JAPAIL ccvensecvesssiasesiese s ais s s s R R R R R LR LR R R R R R R R s ¥ 79,572
LT L T O N NPT 7,944
Total for Regions ........................................................................................................................................................................... ¥ 87,517
Manufacturing ............................................................................................................................................................................... 1,029 %
AGECUIEUTE A FOTESTLY «++sseeeeerreeereesssssssssssse e eeissssss _ 8
FISREIIES +++++ersersersersereeruentertaneeseaseeseasasensansensensanseseeseessesseseesaaseesaasensensansensensessessese et e es e es e s e e be b en s e s s e st enten s enteseeneeaeeseeheebesebententenseneenes _ %
Mining and QUATTying of Stones and GIavel s seereressssrerressssiereiss s _ 3
CONSEIUCEION ++v+ssssrsessrsrsessrsesssssssssssssrsssassssesasesssssssesssssssssssesssessssassesssse s ssesessssesssa s s s s ssesssae s se s s e s s s s e s s s e s s s naessse s s s s e s sassessnsesssessnes 1,405 i
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and WALEr - --ssceeseesseersremmieseimiiis i 0 3
TNFOrMATION ANA COMIIIUIICATION +rrrsesrssesesrsesessrsesersesessssesarsssessssssesssssssssssassssassssesssssessssssssssesssssssssssassssesassssessssessssssesssssnsssesraen _ %
Transport and POStal ACHVILIEs « -+ wrsserrssersseemssermseisesis ettt s 16,690 %’
WHholesale and Retail Trade « - «c-eeeserserteeetremtemertentestentestentesteseeatsueesessessessessensessesteatebeestebeebees e be s e s enbeateseeatebeebeebeebesbesbe e e s ensennenee 622 %
FINANCE AN TASULANCE +++ververersrseserraserresessssessestrsssassesessssessssesessestasssessestsssessssesessessessstssestasssessssestsseseosestssesensssansesessesesessansssesansesens 37,504 3
Real Estate 15,084
GOOdS RENtal ANd Leasing «+evesseessssesssssssssssssssisiussiisssisssssisssisiessassssssssssiass s s s s s R bR 0
LOCAL PUDLIC BOGIES +vvservssersssressersssnsssssessarsssssssssssessssesssesssssssssessssssssassssesssssssssssssessssssssessssessssssssessssessssssssassssessssssssessssessssnsssessssenss 0 g
TELAIVAAUALS ++eveeevesererererersemesenenestntsessesesesesenesesesesesesenessassseseseseseneneasesesesesesenes st et esesesanen e s aseseseseseseae st et e b e s esen st b e b e s et e s ettt b ebesenenen 550 é_
Others 14,629 ®
Total for Industry SECLOLS ++verrreermreesmeeermneenmneensetesseeeseeenuetesseeemseeeaseeemseesaseeeaseeeme e saseeease e aneeeea e e sseeaan e e seeeeneeeaneeease e et e e eaneeeneeeaneeeaneen ¥ 87,517 %

Note: Pursuant to the revision of Japan Standard Industrial Classification (November 2007), presentation of industry sectors has been partially modified from the end of September 2009.

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008 Mar. 31, 2009

Balance Balance

JAPAIN +vreeseseenetses et ¥ 10,183 ¥ 48,505

Outside Japan - 7,845 7,561
Total for Regions ............................................................................................................................................. ¥ 18,028 ¥ 56,066 %
=
IMEAIUFACEUEINE «++evvvsssssvssssssmissssamisssssaminsssismssssbaass s abas st s bas s ba s s st 1,110 1,066 §
Agriculture — — g
FOIESLIY: +rs+11ereeeessssaee e ees R0 _ _ g

T ST OO _ _

IVIIILILG. +vsevsevseessessesse st — i

(COOMSEIUCEION +++ersreersreerseeerseeeiuseeiseeeiseeesseeseeeaseeeass e tseeess e eess s e bs e e be s e beeeabssease s e b eeerbseeasseeaseeerbseeasseeaseeeaseenaneenanes 1,112 1,410

Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and Water s wsswesessesssssmssmimiissisiiiiii s — _

Information and COMMIUNICATION ++++srrerrrrrrrerrunerrerruiimeerssiieeerttiieeesriiieeessiieesesriieesesrsieeeessniemeersimeeessimeesssinees 25 27,028

Transport — 0

Wholesale and Retail Trade ««-eeeeeeeerermeeeemmmimmitiiiiieeiiiiie e e e e b e e s aae e e e saae e e s eataeeesaraeees 117 6
FINANCE AN TASULANCE ++trverersererserersererteestesestssessosentssesessesessesestosestssentosesssestssesessesesesentosensosensssesessesessesesosenses _ 45 ?
REAL FSTALE +++ereerereerereeserursenseseneesentssesesesensesensesensesentasesensesensesensesensesensesensesesssesensesensesensesensesensssesessesesesensesenees 2,364 10,679 g
Various Services -+ 926 528 2
L.0CA]l PUDIIC BOQIES «++rrrrerrerrrnnemermtiiieietiiiie ettt e e e e e et e e e e b e e e aab e e e e aa e e e sa bt e e ees bt e essabaeeessaaeeesraanns 1,575 0 g
TLAIVIAUALS ++vvvvererrrnnneermrniiie ettt et e ettt e e e bt e e e bt e e e e b e e e e b e e e a e e e et e e e b e e e b e e e aaae s 1,567 710 3
OEREES ++eerreerrreertre ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt e e et ettt h e e et ae e e h e e ae e e be e b e e b e e et e e e b e et e e e ae e r e e et e e ateenanes 9,227 14,590 %
Total for Industry SECTOLS +rrrrrrrerrnnnreernnnaeeerttaeeerttaeeetetaeeertsaeeertsnaeertassesrssssesrasssesrsssaseessssssesssssnsessssneeessnnnns ¥ 18,028 ¥ 56,066 -
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(4) Allowance for Loan Losses from Borrowers in Specified Foreign Countries (breakdown by industry sector)
Not applicable as of the end of September 2009, the end of March 2009 and the end of September 2008.

(5) Amount of Written-off Loans (breakdown by industry sector)

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended

Sep. 30, 2009
Manufacturing ............................................................................................................................................................................... ¥ 0
Agriculture and Forestry - —
FISREIIES ++++er+erserserseneeneenteneanteueaseasessasesansensentanteneeneeseeseeseeseesees e s e s e s ensensenten e en e eRees e ekt eb e ke heebe b enbenten s en s enteseen e ehees e eheebeebebebententeneenes _
Mining and QUArrying of STones and Gravel - ---werwsssmseeeeersssssiiisessesssssiiissse s _
Construction 74
Electricity, Gas, Heat SUPPY and WAter «------eeeeeeeeessssssssssssisssssssssssss s _
Information and COMMIUNICATION ++++srrrrrrrsrsrerrrnaererruuimeerruiieeerrtiieeertsiieeerrtieeestiieetesrsieaeerrsieretssmmeerrstimmeersmimetersiieeeerrieeessrieeesrrinaens .
Transport and Postal Activities - 82
Wholesale and Retail Trade ««--eeeeeeerereeeeermmmieimmiiieeeiiiiiee et et e e ettt e e aa e e e e ba e e e s bat e e s s st e e s e abtseesataeeesssbaeeesstaaeeessrateeens 0
FINANCE ANd TNISUTANCE +++vrvvrrrerrrnnneetmmuntettiiiete ittt ettt e ettt e ettt e ettt e ettt tetttaateetaasseaetaseeertassestsssseerssssstersssssseesssseeessssneeserssneans R
D B Rk o s 1,533
Goods Rental and Lcasing .............................................................................................................................................................. —
e D T 1o ) ETol o o e T PR PTPPPPPRRORS _
D e T4 T A6 T C U UN 288
[0 1 T s 600
Total for Industry SECLOLS ++es+rteoeetmmsrunntssssssatenessnttonsinmmeenstsssssseseesssnstonsrnnseensssssssasionsstnttonsrnnseonssssssensienssinetonsrunseenssssssanssnasststsansrunsonns ¥ 2,579

Note: Pursuant to the revision of Japan Standard Industrial Classification (November 2007), presentation of industry sectors has been partially modified from the first half of fiscal year 2009.

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended

Sep. 30, 2008
Manufacturing - ¥ 0
Agriculture ..................................................................................................................................................................................... _
Forestry _
Fisheries - 16
Mining —
Construction —
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and Water --- _
INfOrmation and COMMUNICATION « -« sesesesrerereremereresesrereretaraesesesesresermssassesesessereesterassesesesesetssessesesesserestasessesesesesseresssssssesesesseres 468
Transport ....................................................................................................................................................................................... _
Wholesale and Retail Trade «+«+s-sssssseseststsesetemsmimnits ittt bbb bbb bbbt 0
FINANCE ANd TNISUTANCE +++vrvvrreerrrnnmeetmuuintetitin ettt ettt ettt e ettt e ettt st e tat et ettt s eetaaeeeetaateettaseeetstsaeaetsssssteestsseeeesssneeestsneeesranneens —
Real BState toecteretoetmmmmeniiniiiniiiiiiiiiiieeimuiieeessisiseisiiiiiiiioesimmeiesssssiosesssttsettsnmeeesisesssssssessssttsstssmeeessssssssassessssstssstusmeoesssssssestsesssettosssunesens 1
VATIOUS SEIVICES ++veseeereeunrerunttumttuetttietteettaettte ittt ettt e tte et e tt e et e tte et tttaeetattteettaettesetaeetsssttastetameesseetoeetieteeeettetesseerneeraesenns 0
T.OCA] PUDIIC BOQIES #++vrrrrerrerrnremereiiiieeeiiiiee ettt ettt e e et e e et tee e e et et e e e e et e e e eeat e e s e ast e e e s st e e s s bt eessaaeeeessateseasssteseesssssaeessstseaesstanaesses I
e AT LT KT OO 203
OLRIELS +vesressnsessosentnsiosanttsiosnntesessnttossssnstsssssastossssusessssssssssssasssssosesesssosasesssssnttsossenttsssssnstsssssnsesssssssssssssssssessestssiosestsssssntessossntessosantises 3,477

Total for Industry SECLOLS seoetmressesetmenstuiitmeniorieteuisosesissietusersetetusessestosestonsessestsesetusissesetssessnstosestonsetsessossatsesssssetsesetusessessonsstoassssentsosas ¥ 4,167




Risk Management

(6) Amount of Exposures by Risk-Weight Category (Standardized Approach)

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Subject to Rating Subject to Rating
Balance of Exposures to which the Standardized Approach is Applied after
Allowing for the Credit Risk Mitigation Effect by Risk-Weight Category - ¥ 266,076 ¥ — ¥ 238,099 ¥ —
0% wooenee _ _ _ _
10 wevereverrerreesereesesrseseressssrasserassenes _ _ _ _
B R N 33,383 — 13,594 —
350k wereereererrsineeneeesesaesaesaess e esesaenenen _ _ _ _
5O «ererereeevererermenereeieeeneseseseeeeeeeeaene _ _ _ _
100 «-ereveverererereenersrmesenereseeseseesenenenes 232,693 _ 224,505 _
1500k «reevevrersesessssessesssssssessesessssessesas _ _ _ _

Amounts Deducted from Capital under / /
the Notification, Article 20, Paragraph 1, 2 and 5 «eeeevereneneccciennnns — _

(7) Amount of Exposures by Risk-Weight Category (IRB Approach)

03D pue juspisald a8y} wouy sbesse|

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30,2009  Sep. 30, 2008
Specialized Lending under the SIOtting Criteria «ssssss---ssssereerreresssssssssssssmssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss s ¥ 1,246,648 ¥ 1,267,550 g
High-Volatility Commercial Real Estate EXPOSUTEs «+rvssseevssseeusssrrmsssimsinsimiissimissisissisissssississ s 237,427 281,759 é
Maturities of 2.5 years OF LOMmger ««ts+ssesessestsersestssutittits ittt 94,788 153,896 @
Strong ...l [ OO U OOOORON 30,019 28,417 %
Good i 1200/ «vvveeeernrneeeemrreeiiiree ettt s e e e s e b e e s e aa e e e e e aaeees 34,890 103,078 =
Satisfactory ...... 14000 «reesssseranetiiiiiiiimmiiuuisessssisensiiiiietissmieenirsessssisaessssttsstssmsesnersessssssasssssssssttane 19,662 22,400
Weak 10,215 —
Default — —
Maturities of less than 2.5 Years 142,638 127,862
Strong 15,517 16,464
Good 49,619 54,104
Satisfactory 64,301 57,293
Weak «cvvevenn- — _ %
Default -« vvvnn 13,200 — §
Oher EXPOSUIES «++svssessesseussussessesseseis sttt ¥ 1,009,220 ¥ 985,791 é
Maturities Of 2.5 Years O LONGEr -+ rrsserssrrsserisieessisiiesis et 757,136 727,976 g
Strong ... ...l 4 L7 SOOI 350,382 343,184 4
Good -+ L 1L S N 243,729 198,870
Satisfactory ...... 8 5L T PN 148,093 167,995
Weak 5,467 17,926
Default 9,463 —
Maturities of less than 2.5 Years 252,084 257,814
Strong ...l SOV wrverereerererseresseseitesrat st sttt sttt 64,712 69,849
Good -+ i 70 PR PPPRS 104,813 103,131
Satisfactory - - - - - - T15%h eeverererererereeseuesesesttetet ettt ettt bttt ettt 79,220 82,283 é’
Weak ««ccveennnn D500k «rereeesemeresesieittti et 3,155 60 @
Default - vvvvvnn-- 0k «reveeerememememreeeteee ettt 182 2,490 z
Equity Exposures to which the Simple Risk Weight Method of the Market-based Approach is Applied ---+------- ¥ 55513 ¥ 58,899 g_h
Listed Stocks - - - - - 300% 5,938 17,972 3
Unlisted Stocks - - - 400% 49,575 40,926 S
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Application of the IRB Approach

(1) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On_EAD), and EAD of Off-balance sheet
asset items (Off_EAD), by obligor category for Corporate Exposures

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD
RAtings 1 — 4 «eeeveerevesmeeemsmseensisssiisesnsisssniisnnes 0.07% 45.90% 25.44% ¥2,216,678 ¥ 711,427
RALNGS 5 — 6 crreesmssssesmmsssussmesinnsssssssssssessmssisesorsssmssas 0.86% 44.79% 70.77% 4,497,196 818,987
Ratings 7 — 8 «ereveerssesssesssssnisisissciici 14.77% 43.47% 207.59% 539,190 52,527
Ratings 8- — 10 wevsseeereeeesssenreniesnsensenisssesssseeesonas 100.00% 43.24% _ 282,783 6,784
4.66% 45.01% 62.85% ¥ 7,535,848 ¥ 1,589,727
Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD
Ratings 1 — 4 0.06% 45.85% 23.11% ¥ 2,067,039 ¥ 742,265
Ratings 5 -6 0.91% 44.81% 72.29% 4,381,833 800,903
Ratings T — 8 cereeriiiiiiii 1914% 4418% 218.16% 691)877 101)093
Ratings T [ T P PSPPI 100.00% 44.68% . 65,510 2,554
Total ........................................................................ 3040/0 4508% 6919% ¥ 7,206,260 ¥ 1,646,816

Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.

(2) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On_EAD), and EAD of Off-balance sheet
asset items (Off_EAD), by obligor category for Sovereign Exposures

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off EAD
Ratings 1 — 4 weveeeevesesmssssmnssissssinnssnisssinsssiassness 0.00% 44.98% 3.10% ¥ 3,556,294 ¥ 24,156
RALings 5 — 6 «revevveveensssseemsssrsenssnsensssenissenesnaee 1.24% 45.00% 119.67% 12,344 1,266
RALNGS 7 — 8 +rrveveeeeessssssmssnesssssssssissssssssssssssssssieees 14.68% 42.14% 202.12% 157 _
Ratings 8- — 10 wvveesssserrrrseeesesssssssssnsssssssseesssssssnas _ _ _ _ _
TTOLAl +ereerererrerenreernsaesesseeeeaeeseseeeetaeeeeasaesseeseeneaennes 0.01% 44.98% 3.55% ¥ 3,568,797 ¥ 25,422
Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD
Ratings 1 — 4 cooceevsrsssmssssssssssssssssssssmsssssssssssssssssssisses 0.01% 45.00% 9.05% ¥ 3,166,089 ¥ 32,260
Ratings 5 — G weveeeevessssmsssssmsssimsssinss s sssssssnssness 1.65% 45.00% 136.44% 11,155 1,900
14.68% 44.86% 231.02% 2,877 —
0.03% 45.00% 9.77% ¥ 3,180,122 ¥ 34,160

Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.




Risk Management

(3) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On_EAD), and EAD of Off-balance sheet
asset items (Off_EAD), by obligor category for Bank Exposures

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD
0.04% 46.96% 17.79% ¥ 585,683 ¥ 671,131
0.46% 44.74% 59.01% 38,445 96,260 =z
9.40% 45.00% 202.10% — 281 2
«Q
- i - — i [0}
0.08% 46.74% 21.81% ¥ 624,129 ¥ 767,674 )
Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded. g
Millions of Yen %
Sep. 30, 2008 g
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD Q
Ratings 1 — 4 «reeeeeeessesmsemissenienie s 0.04% 46.55% 18.33% Y 777,714 ¥ 832,079 ©
RAtings 5 — 6 wrveeeessersssemsemissenisnsisesiseni s 0.48% 46.44% 60.55% 35,025 41,462
Ratings 7 — 8 «eereererereeieuemnnnniiitii e 21.40% 70.03% 411.33% 1,843 —
Ratings 8- — 10 wrreereeeermsemsemscinssisiseise s 100.00% 45.00% _ 194 _
Total «eoeevvmmvecssnsieeeiiniiieiimniianisesssnieecsiniioncinnmienassssonns 0.10% 46.57% 20.67% ¥ 814,777 ¥ 873,542

Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.

uoI108g [BlouBUI4

(4) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Risk-weights (RW) and balance, by obligor cate-
gory for Equity Exposures to which the PD/LGD Approach is applied

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
PD RW Balance
Ratings T ettt e e e e e e e et e e e et e e e e et e e e e e e e e a e e eaaaaan s 0.07% 106.15% ¥ 58,968
RALNES 5 — 6 +rvvserssersrsssesss st 0.31% 151.22% 78,898 %
RALINGS 7 — 8 wervervsssrsssssmmnsesimnesisisssisisssis st sis s sis s sis s aas s bbb an s 13.96% 516.34% 187 =
T 1 T N 100.00% _ 94 é
Total 0.30% 13237% ¥ 138,148 3
>
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008
PD RW Balance
Ratings Y 0.06% 108.07% ¥ 28,968
RALNES 5 — 6 +rvvsevssersesscss st 0.29% 158.24% 87,663
RALINGS 7 — 8 wesservsssrvsnssmunssimmssisisssisisssis s tsis s sis s s i s bn s 9.40% 461.59% 117
T (1 O TN 100.00% _ 134
Total 0.36% 145.93% ¥ 116,883
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(5) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On-EAD), EAD of Off-balance sheet
asset items (Off-EAD), Undrawn Commitment, and weighted average of Credit Conversion Factor (CCF) applied to
Undrawn Commitment, by exposure pool for Retail Exposures

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009

PD LGD RW OnEAD  Of EAD Undmwn o oop

Residential Mortgage

CULITEINL +++evesereerersererserensentasentrseneesenteseneesensesensesenes 0.33% 53.65% 30.48% ¥ 1,579,049 ¥ 89,970 ¥ 197 75%

OVErdUE +eveeeereererserersemensetaieesseeeseteseeeseeeseneesenes 37.46% 53.65%  323.23% 7,353 79 _ _

Deefault «eeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeemmmmmnneiii e 100.00% 48.74% _ 5,598 83 — —
Qualifying Revolving Retail

CUITENT 1ttt 1.46%  100.00% 53.88% 6,327 3,339 65,994 5%

OVErdUe «eeeeerereseeeererrrmmiriniererriiie e eerre e _ — — J— J— — —

Deefault «eeeeeerrereeeeeerrrrrmiininireeiri e — . _ J— I — —
Other Retail (consumer)

CUITENT 1ttt 1.32% 53.25% 61.50% 110,348 2,321 10,145 10%

OVErdUue ceeeeeeereseereerrrmmmiiiniereiiii e e 27.59% 53.66% 142.19% 3,221 221 341 25%

Deefault coeeeeeeeerreererrrrmmiiinniereiii e 100.00% 46.47% J— 898 732 118 22%
Other Retail (commercial)

CUITENT vttt ne 0.36% 54.39% 34.28% 87,632 7,155 290 75%

OVELAUE ++vevererereerereremmmmmeeseuttstesesesesesesesseseseenessene 15.54% 54.39%  115.27% 1,032 344 _ _

Deefault coeeeeeeeermmeeeerermmminniirii 100.00% 49.85% I 1,132 304 — —
TOLAl ++ververeereereeneeneentereereereete et eteste st et ettt eneenas 1.05% 53.87% 33.88% ¥ 1,802,595 ¥ 104,553 ¥ 77,087 70%

Notes: 1 LGD estimates include EL default amounts for exposures in default.
2 “Overdue” denotes credits less than 3 months overdue.

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008

PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD Cfn‘:ir;:;‘m CCF

Residential Mortgage

CULTEIIE +++eveereeneeneeneeneemeeseeseeseeseesseseessessessessessesserse 0.34% 53.65% 31.42% ¥ 1,450,909 ¥ 98,186 ¥ 225 75%

OVErdUE +eveevereerermererierinretnte sttt 37.46% 53.65%  323.23% 5,558 110 _ _

Deefault coeeeeeeeermeeeeeeemmmmiinii e 100.00% 48.74% — 5,416 92 — —
Qualifying Revolving Retail

CULTENT wettiieiteietet ettt 1.46% 100.00% 53.88% 7,039 3,578 70,588 5%

Overdue - eeeeeseerrmmermimniii _ - N - . - J—

Deefault «eeeeeeeeereeeeeeeemmmmminiii e _ - — - . - J—
Other Retail (consumer)

CUITENT 1ttt 1.21% 53.19% 59.55% 111,695 2,521 10,790 7%

OVELAUE +eveereereereeseereeseeseestessessessessessessessessessesesse 27.58% 53.38% 141.42% 3,146 139 316 17%

DEfatlt +eveeveereerrereermerrereertenserterterteseesresresesresaenienne 100.00% 46.11% _ 3,084 741 127 24%
Other Retail (commercial)

CUITENT weveniiiieieieieteeec ettt 0.36% 54.39% 34.28% 91,351 8,091 150 75%

OVErdUe ceeeeeeereseereerrmrmmiiiniereiitii e 15.54% 54.39% 115.27% 849 206 I —

Deefault coeeeeeeeereeeererrrrmiininiereiiii e 100.00% 49.85% — 991 574 — —
TOEAL +++eerverreersernuereensenuenseessestesseesenneenseensesseenseeneans 1.19% 53.90% 34.48% ¥ 1,680,041 ¥ 114,242 ¥82,197 69%

Notes: 1 LGD estimates include EL default amounts for exposures in default.
2 “Overdue” denotes credits less than 3 months overdue.




Risk Management

(6) Actual Credit Losses in the Current Period and Year-on-Year Change

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2009 Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2008 i i Ll
Actual Credit Losses Writebacks Actual Credit Losses Writebacks Credit Losses
Corporate EXposures « e eeveveueuennmiicieeinnees ¥ 27,561 ¥ (20,651) ¥ 8,893 ¥ (10,020) ¥ 18,668
SOVereign EXPOSULes «eereeeeeeeeeeeseesssssssmsmssmsmmmmsssnnnnnnens 8) 8) 0 1) 8)
Bank Exposures ...................................................... (75) (75) 15 — (90)
Equity Exposures under
the PD/LGD Approach - erreeeeeessssssssssssssennneeens _ _ _ _ _
Retail Expostes - 203 (377) 1,236 (1,213) (942)

Note: Of total credit costs, only those that can be identified as stemming from specified asset classes are shown in the table.

Factor Analysis
Losses in the first half of fiscal year 2009 increased ¥17.6 billion year on year, the main reason for which being write-offs of loans and allowances

for loan losses due to the increase in loans to at risk of bankruptcy debtors and other non-performing loans.

03D pue juspisald a8y} wouy sbesse|

(7) Estimated Credit Losses

Millions of Yen
Estimated Credit Losses Actual Credit Losses n
COTPOTALE EXPOSUIES ++vvrerssersscssrssessismssimsiisiis it st ¥ 155,239 ¥ 62,075 %
SOVETEIGN EXPOSUTES ++++11reereeeeeeeeeeeesssssssssssmmsee e 474 45 2
Bank EIXPOSULES ++ereseresesenenet sttt s 612 (15) g
Equity Exposures under the PD/LGD ApPpProach - ssweeesseceeesssuceeussrimisseiieisesieisseesseseissssessssssnsssennes 376 _ g
RELaIl EXPOSULES w-+++eevessseseesssssressssesesss et s s 10,511 564

Notes: 1 Estimated credit losses are the average of estimates calculated as of March 31, 2007; September 30, 2007; March 31, 2008; September 30, 2008; March 31, 2009 and
September 30, 2009. Estimated credit losses for retail exposures are the average of estimates calculated as of March 31, 2008; September 30, 2008; March 31, 2009 and
September 30, 2009.

2 Actual credit losses are the sum of losses for one year ended September 30, 2009.

Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques Non-consolidated

Exposures to which Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques are Applied By

(72

Millions of Yen g

D

Sep. 30, 2009 8

Eligible Financial Other Eligibl L g

1glcoenat1:ri?cla IRtB %ollﬁlere;cl Guarantees Credit Derivatives g
Portfolios to which the Standardized Approach is Applied «-eeoeveevenseves ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Portfolios to which the IRB Approach is Applied «--eeoveeeeeecieinicininninn 1,664,756 246,700 174,209 38,244
Corporate Exposures 464,411 238,146 63,989 —
Sovereign Exposures 97,323 8,554 108,844 —
Bank EXPOSULES ++eereeeesesestnmnenininientitiiniis ittt 1,103,022 — 1,374 38,244
Residential Mortgage EXPOSULEs «+rvsrrsseresserssssmsseriserisnsisieniseniisins _ — — _
Qualifying Revolving Retail EXposures - -wswwsseeesseusserissmmssnisinnineines _ — — _
Other Retail EXPOSUIES «rerrssseereeessssmsersesessunsssssssssessssesssssssssessenss _ _ _ _
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Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008
Eligible Financial Other Eligible

Collateral IRB Collateral Guarantees Credit Derivatives
Portfolios to which the Standardized Approach is Applied - ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Portfolios to which the IRB Approach is Applied -eeeeeeieieeeisnicnienen 1,629,794 121,069 135,373 40,000
Corporate Exposures 166,943 121,028 39,726 —
Sovereign Exposures - 170 41 92,425 —
Bank EXPOSULES «-vssseeresssererssssesmisssssiisesesisss s 1,462,680 _ 3,221 40,000
Residential Mortgage EXPOSUTES «---:ssseeeeresssssseveemssssssivseissnnasrenneesnas _ _ _ _
Qualifying Revolving Retail EXpOSUTes «----:ssseeeeeeesssssereeeesmnscnenieennas _ _ _ _
Other Retail EXPOSUIES «--vessssseereressssssrsemisssnssensessssssessesssssessneesssas _ _ _ _
Note: From March 31, 2008, the scope of credit risk mitigation technique has been enlarged.
Derivative Products and Long Settlement Transactions Non-consolidated
Derivative Products
Millions of Yen

Sep. 30,2009 Sep. 30, 2008

Aggregate Sum of Amounts of Gross Reconstruction Costs (limited only to those not below zero) «-eeeeveeeeees ¥ 3,437,963 ¥ 1,747,409
Credit Equivalents Before Effect of Mitigation by Collateral under the Credit Risk Mitigation Technique ----- 1,068,869 941,444
Foreign Exchange Related 1,045,056 706,341
Tnterest Rate Related «-eeeeeeeeeerrnereemmmiiieiiiiiiee ettt e et e e s e e s e et e e e s e e e e b e e e st e e araan s 3,948,882 2,423,046
(GOLd RElAted ceeeeeeererneeemmmmiiiiiiiiiiie et e b e e e b e e e s aa e e e e b e e e e e e e b e e e s e e e arae s — _
Equity Related — —
Precious Metals (Excluding Gold) Related -+---rsrvversseesssnseessiessssisssssssessssssssssss s _ _
Other Commodities Related «++e-reeerrrmreerrmimmmmmiiiieieiiie e e e e e e s e s e e e e st e e saaaan s — _
Credit Derivatives 53 683
Effect of Mitigating Credit Equivalents due to Close-out Netting Contracts (Deduction) ««--e-eeeseeerereenenen (3,925,123) (2,188,626)
ADOUNTS OF COILATEIAL +rrerrerrsrerrsersserssrssrssrsesesseassssrsessssssssssssssesessessssessseassssesssssseasessessssessasessesssssssensanraes 166,466 _
Deposits -+ 138,427 —
SECULIEIES ++eerererererererseseserestenersssesesesentatsenseseseseststaenessesesesestataestssesesestatatstssesesesestattnssseseseseatatessssesesenesenenes 28,039 _
Credit Equivalents After Effect of Mitigation by Collateral under the Credit Risk Mitigation Technique ------- 902,403 941,444
Notional Principal Amounts of Credit Derivatives Subject to the Calculation of Credit Equivalents - 118,244 120,000
Purchase of Protection by Credit Default SWaps - cresssereevessrreieseriisssiiniscsisss i 38,244 40,000
Purchase of Protection by Total REfUrn SWaps ««ssssssseeeeeeeeeesssssssssssssisssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss _ _
Purchase of Protection by First-to-Default Credit Derivatives « s eeresssseressssesmsssessmisssssmissssssssssssessans _ _
Purchase of Protection by Second-to-Default Credit Derivatives «--sseeresesseeeesssssesssssrenssssssmsssssssssssessessans _ _
Providing Protection by Credit Default Swaps ............................................................................................ 80,000 80,000
Providing Protection by Total RELUIN SWaps «-+:ssceesssseeessssrerussmsrresssmeressssseisssssissse s _ _
Providing Protection by First-to-Default Credit DErivatives s --sreressssmseerssssssssmmeeessssssssmnessssssssnneee _ _
Providing Protection by Second-to-Default Credit DErivatives - - esereemesssssreeemessmreemmsssseeeenssssaases _ _
Notional Principal Amounts of Credit Derivatives used to Allow for the Effect of Credit Risk Mitigation Technique - ¥ 38,244 ¥ 40,000

Note: Credit equivalents are calculated with the current exposure approach.

Long Settlement Transactions
Not applicable as of the end of September 2009 and the end of September 2008.




Risk Management

Securitization Exposures (Originator) Non-consolidated

First Half of Fiscal Year 2009
(1) Outline of Securitizations during the First Half of Fiscal Year 2009, Type and Status of Principal Underlying Assets
Not applicable.

(2) Amounts of Securitization Exposures Held and Breakdown of Principal Underlying Assets by Type

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2009

Aggregate Sum of Underlying Assets

Exposure Amounts Asset Transfer-Type Synthetic

Securitization Securitization

Transaction Transaction
HOUSING LOANS ++rvrersserssrssniscssesse st ¥ 8,735 ¥ 82,328 ¥ 82,328 ¥ —
Credit Card Loans, Consumer Loans « - -ssewseeeersecsessessssssssesssessseoes _ _ _ _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals ««+eeeeseeesesmiineiiniiiiiiins —_ —_ —_ —_
Commercial Real Estate-Secured LOans «-sewsrsereseeseresersersesessserseseseserens _ _ _ _
Loans and Bonds t0 COrporates «--rrssssssssseessssssmsssssersssssssssssssesssssssne _ _ _ _
Claims on Lease PAyMents «« s ssrreeesssssseereesssssssesesssssnsssssssesssssssssssssssaeeee _ _ _ _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates -« eeeseseseseeicicienennens — — — —
TOtal cereerennsenisnninniiiiiiiiiimmmmuniiesiisiiissisiiititissminneisosiisiissssitttetttssesssrssssssssoss ¥ 8,735 ¥ 82,328 ¥ 82,328 ¥ —

(8) Cumulative Total for the First Half of Fiscal Year 2009 of Principal Underlying Assets Overdue for Three Months or
Longer or in Default Related to Securitization Exposures Held, Cumulative Total of Losses for the First Half of Fiscal
Year 2009, and their Breakdowns by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2009
Cumulative Total of Underlying 1o ooy s for
Assets Overdue for Three First Half of Fiscal Year 2009
Months or Longer or in Default trst Halt of Fiscal Year

¥ 68 ¥ 59
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMEr LOANS -++-swsesererresessesmmsmaessesessmssssssssssasssesssesssssessesnssssenes — —

Housing Loans

Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals «----s-sesreseererremremsmeriemiessnmessssssesessssesesesensnes _ _

Commercial Real Estate-Secured Loans -
Loans and Bonds t0 COPOTates «sssssssssssmsmsssssesseeeessssssssssssssmissssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseee _ _
Claims on Lease PaymeEnts «--sssscessssseeesssssersssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssaes _ _

Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates -
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(4) Balance and Amounts of Required Capital of Securitization Exposures Held by Risk-Weight Category

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
Balance Required Capital

Risk—Weight Category (IRB Approach) ............................................................................................................ ¥ 8,735 ¥ 1,447
D0 OF LESS ++verververeemeemeemiemiateett ittt st et et et et et e a e b e bbb e bttt bbb bbb e ea e — —
OVEr 20% and 100U OF LESS «+everversersertermerteieieitetettettste st e st s test et et et e st et ebeebe s bt st e s b e st e s e s et e e e st e st ebesaesuesaenes — —
over 100% and less than 1,250 «««eeveesrremrmmimiiiiiii i 8,537 1,250
Capital DIEAUCTION #++rrrrrrerererrnnmeeernuetettiie ettt e ettt e e ettt e ettt e e ettt e eeatas s ettt eeetaaseaetasseersasseessssnseessssnneees 197 197
Risk-Weight Category (Standardized Approach) - — —
D00 OF LESS +e+e+ererereresrereentstsesesesauaetstsesesesesesseestatassesesesesaeatsesteeaesesesee e ta e eh ek eb et et et ta et h ettt ettt st et eaet e _ _
OVEr 20% and 100U OF LESS «+everversersermerterteteieteteteett st st e st tet et et et et et eseete s bt st e sbesbe s e b et et et e st eseeaesresaeenes — —
over 100% and less than 1,25000 «weereererererimiiiiiiisieteteisisti sttt sttt _ —
CaPital DEAUCHON «++++sssserrrreeeeseessssssssee e eeseess s _ _
0 2= s ¥ 8,735 ¥ 1,447

(5) Amount Equivalent to the Increase in Capital Following Securitization and Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009

Housing Loans ¥ 1,633
Credit Card Loans, Consumer LOans «««teeeeeeeeesmmtttimiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i —
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals «eeeeeeeeeerereemmmiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i _
Commercial Real FState-Sectred LOans « -« -t wrerererimersmmmisiisiisisiiiisessissssssessssesssssssssssas st ssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssessesessssesnses —
Loans and Bonds to Corporates —
Claims on Lease Payments ---scceesseceeeeseceesencnees —
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates ......................................................................................................................... —
10 2 s ¥ 1,633

(6) Amounts of Securitization Exposures by Type of Principal Underlying Assets Deducted from Capital under Provisions
of the Notification Article 247

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009

Housing ST Y s LT TP ¥ 197
Credit Card Lans, CONSUMEr LOAIS «++see-sssseeeessssseesssssaeesessssesssssssssssssssssssassssssssssssssasesssssasssssssasssssssessssssnsesssssnsssssssnesssssnsssees _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals —
Commercial Real Estate-Secured Loans - _
Loans and Bonds to Corporates .................................................................................................................................................... _
Claims on Lease Payments ............................................................................................................................................................ -
Accounts Receivable, Other Claifms 0f COIPOLALEs «rrrssseerssssesssssersssssesssssessisssssssssessissessssssesssssessssessssssessssesssssss oo _
0 1 P ¥ 197

(7) Items by Type of Principal Underlying Assets of Securitization Exposures with Early Redemption Clauses
Not applicable.




Risk Management

(8) Amounts of Gains/Losses on Sale in Association with Securitization Transactions Recognized during the First Half of
Fiscal Year 2009 and Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen

Six Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2009
Housing 70T 6 R N ¥ 385
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMEr LOGIS «+erssecsssersseessreessseesstssseessaesssessssessssesssesssessssesssesssessssesssessssessssesssesssetsssesssssssesssesssssssesssnns _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals «-«eeeeeeeeeeesmmmimmiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i I
Commercial Real Estate-Sectured JLOams «+««eeteerereeeerrmmimmertuiiieeetiiiee ettt ettt ettt e sttt e estaie e estatateesatiaeeesstaeeerrteeeesrtieesssraieeeersaieeens _
Loans and Bonds to Corporates ...................................................................................................................................................... _
Claims on Lease Payments ............................................................................................................................................................. J—
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims 0N COIPOIALES «r--ssssssseressssssssrereessssssisssessssssssssassssss s s _
10 1 oY ¥ 385

(9) Amounts of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets Calculated with the Application of Transitional Measures with respect to
Securitization Exposures
Not applicable.

03D pue juspisald a8y} wouy sbesse|

Securitization Exposures (Originator) Non-consolidated

First Half of Fiscal Year 2008
(1) Outline of Securitizations during the First Half of Fiscal Year 2008, Type and Status of Principal Underlying Assets
Not applicable.

uoI108g [BlouBUI4

(2) Amounts of Securitization Exposures Held and Breakdown of Principal Underlying Assets by Type

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2008
Aggregate Sum of Underlying Assets

Exposure Amounts Asset Transfer-Type Synthetic

Securitization Securitization

Transaction Transaction -
FHHOUSING LLOAIS ++++++++vesss0sssseeseeee s ¥302 ¥ 24,956 ¥ 24,956 ¥ i
Credit Card Loans, Consumer LONs «--«--ssceessereesseerssscemerecmerceserecees _ _ _ _ 5
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals - — — — — %
Commercial Real Estate-Secured Loans — — — — g
Loans and Bonds to COrporates «« ssssseereesssssersssssssssessesessaneessenes _ _ _ _ -
Claims on Lease Payments — — — _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates « -« eeueeeeseseeecees — — — —
TOLAl +veereereereereereereererteateetente s et et e st ettt st ebeebe et e ebeebe b e nbe b et e st et eneeneenean ¥ 302 ¥ 24,956 ¥ 24,956 ¥y
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(8) Cumulative Total for the First Half of Fiscal Year 2008 of Principal Underlying Assets Overdue for Three Months or
Longer or in Default Related to Securitization Exposures Held, Cumulative Total of Losses for the First Half of Fiscal
Year 2008, and their Breakdowns by Type of Principal Underlying Assets.

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2008

Cumulative Total of Underlying 12 6ve Toral Losses for

Assets Overdue for Three : .
Months or Longet o in Default First Half of Fiscal Year 2008

Housing Loans ¥ 60 ¥ 62
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMEr LOANS «++-swssererresesesemsmmnssesesimssssesnssssssesssssssssessssssssssnes _ —
Auto Loans, Other Loans t0 Individuals «--sse-sseeeesseeessseesssneesssessesessssessssessssmsessassessesseess _ _
Commercial Real Estate-Secured Loans « -« eerereremmerimmmesemeiieseisssssisssesssssessssesesssesnes — _
Loans and Bonds to Corporates o —
Claims on Lease Payments «---s-sseeeesseeeescriinerienncs _ _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on COrporates - ---sssessseeesssserssssrremsscsesssseseeens _ —
TTOTAL wvrerrerrrereereseseeseseseeseseseaeseeseseeseseess s eseaseer s ne e e r e e e e e e e e e e een e nraen ¥ 60 ¥ 62

(4) Balance and Amounts of Required Capital of Securitization Exposures Held by Risk-Weight Category

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008
Balance Required Capital

Risk-Wcight Category (IRB Approach) ............................................................................................................ ¥ 302 ¥ 302
D0 OF LESS +++vererrererserermertrsererseretatentasentsaestasesesestatesesteseseeseseasesereese s eseseeseateee st et eatat e b e s eb et e bt et e st et st e ebennene _ _
OVEL 20% AN 100U OF LESS ++ereevererrerersereruertrserersertrtesestasesessestasesesesetesentaseneaseseasestasesensesentesensasesessesessesensene _ _
over 100% and less than 1,25006 «w-rerererreeremimsetimeisieie ettt s et s ea e _ _
Capital IIEAUCTION +++rrrrrrerrrerrnnmeerruireetiiet ettt ettt e e ettt e e ettt e e e ettt e eeataeeeeatasaeestassaeastasssearssssseesssssseessssnneens 302 302
Risk-Weight Category (Standardized Approach) -- — —
over 100% and less than 1,250% — —
CaPital DEAUCHON «+++++ssseererereeseessssssss et _ _
0 =Y N ¥ 302 ¥ 302

(5) Amount Equivalent to the Increase in Capital Following Securitization and Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

Not applicable.

(6) Amount of Securitization Exposures by Type of Principal Underlying Assets Deducted from Capital under Provisions
of the Notification Article 247

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2008
HOUSINE OGNS +++0vs+rvsrsme sttt ¥ 302

Credit Card Loans, Consumer Loans -+

Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals —
CoMMETCial Real FState-SeCUred LU0 ««s-seseseesesessererserersesessesessesessssessssesassesassesessesessesessssessssessssesessesassssessssessssessssessssesessesessssessns _
L0205 11 BONAS 10 CORPOTALES ++++1++11111111114 100 _
ClaINS 0N LEaSe PAYIMENLS ++rrrsss11111sseeeeeeeeeee 10005100 _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on COMPOTALes +r--wrrrrrsssssssssssersssssmmsssssesssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss s _
10 = oY ¥ 302

(7) Items by Type of Principal Underlying Assets of Securitization Exposures with Early Redemption Clauses
Not applicable.
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Risk Management

(8) Amounts of Gains/Losses on Sale in Association with Securitization Transactions Recognized during the First Half of
Fiscal Year 2008 and Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Not applicable.

(9) Amounts of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets Calculated with the Application of Transitional Measures with respect to
Securitization Exposures

Not applicable.

Securitization Exposures (Investor) Non-consolidated

(1) Amounts of Securitization Exposures Held and Breakdown of Principal Underlying Assets by Type

03D pue juspisald a8y} wouy sbesse|

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Exposure Exposure

HHOUSINE LOINS +++vsresrerseemeessessets st ¥ 403,820 ¥ 507,756

Credit Card Loans, Consumer LOans «««ttessseeeessmmreimiiitiiiiiiiiii it 102,871 171,692

Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals «-««eeeeeereemmmmmemiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1,885 12,977

Commercial Real Estate-Sectred JLOamns «-r«reeeeerrrreeeerrmietetmmuiieeeetiiieeetiiiie ettt eetrieeeesrieeeestaeeesstteeesssiieeessanieeeses 49,912 88,530
Loans and Bonds to COTPOIALes s+ +swsswstsssssessussssiustisissis it s 217,414 295,329 iy
92,351 103,233 3
4,785 8,493 B
e 1 SRS ¥ 873,041 ¥ 1,188,013 5
9]

(2) Balance and Amounts of Required Capital of Securitization Exposures Held by Risk-Weight Category

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Balance Required Capital Balance Required Capital
Risk-Weight Category (IRB Approach) - eeeeeeeieiesnniiiiciinnnns ¥ 873,041 ¥ 23,246 ¥ 1,188,013 ¥ 46,132
D0 OF LESS ++ververeereerermmiemirientesiestesteite ettt ere bt sre e 749,460 5,725 1,022,759 8,008
over 20% and 100% OF less «++eerrrrrrrmmmmmmiiimiianieeiiiiiiiiiii e eeeeeens 103,372 5,165 121,826 6,843 %
over 100% and less than 1,25000 «wweererersmsmsmrmineiererisiiisinieiesesenas 15,118 7,265 21,300 9,154 g
Capital Deduction 5,089 5,089 22,126 22,126 3
Risk-Weight Category (Standardized Approach) «--eeeeveeeicicinnnnnnnns — — — — §
D00 OF LESS +-+vereerereereremmerermeremserertesenseseessesessesessentssesenseseeesensesensenes _ _ _ _ S
Over 20% and 100% OF Less «+«eerereererserererrererreerseeruererseresseresessenennes _ _ _ _
over 100% and less than 1,25000 «wweerereremsmsmrminieieisiisiissniesesesenas _ _ _ _
Capital DedUction «+sssssrrrrereeeeesssssmsessrsssssssisssssssssssssssesssssssaaas _ _ _ _
0 =Y N ¥ 873,041 ¥ 23,246 ¥ 1,188,013 ¥ 46,132

(8) Amount of Securitization Exposures by Type of Principal Underlying Assets Deducted from Capital under Provisions
of the Notification Article 247

n

Millions of Yen g

Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008 6

THOUSING LONS ++++0s+0sseusemseessessesse sttt ¥y — ¥ — g

Credit Card Loans, CONSUMET LOANS «+++swersrsesesesesemstsinteseseissititstesesetesssttst sttt es bbb ssssses 1,000 2,543 §

Auto Loans, Other Loans to INdividuals «+---eseserererrerermimenieieiiicceiee et — — §>
Commercial Real Estate-Secured Loans — —
Loans and Bonds 0 COrPOLALES «s-r+ssrrssersssersserssserssessie st 4,088 19,583
Claims 0N Lease PaIMIEnts «rserseessesssisnsmisemiestiisssiissiissiiiesissssssss st st ss s ba s _ _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims 0n Corporates -+ - wswwseessremssmmisimsiissss s — —
e ) IO OO OO ¥ 5,089 ¥ 22,126
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(4) Amounts of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets Calculated with the Application of Transitional Measures with respect to

Securitization Exposures

Not applicable as of the end of September 2009 and the end of September 2008.

Market Risk

Non-consolidated

(1) End of Period Value at Risk (VaR) and Maximum, Minimum and Mean VaR for the Period

e Market Risk in the First Half of Fiscal Year 2009

e Market Risk in the First Half of Fiscal Year 2008

Banking Account Trading Account Banking Account Trading Account
As of Sep. 30, 2009 «-oeeeeieiennene ¥ 109.0 billion ¥ 0.9 billion As of Sep. 30, 2008 «-oeeueeeeeiennene ¥ 126.6 billion ¥ 1.7 billion
MAXIIIIUIL «veverreeresserrensensenseneenes 183.2 billion 8.9 billion MAXIIIIUIL cveverrerserversensenseneeneenes 141.2 billion 2.1 billion
MIDIMIUITL cveeveererresserremsensensennenee 107.6 billion 0.6 billion MIDIMIUITL cveeverrereersemsensensenseneenes 81.2 billion 0.4 billion
MM -+reereereereerensennenrensenseneeneenes 126.2 billion 1.9 billion MM -+reereereeremrensensesieneenseneeeenes 112.3 billion 1.0 billion
(For the October, 2008 - September, 2009 Period) (For the October, 2007 - September, 2008 Period)
VaR Measurement Standards
Banking Account Confidence Interval: One-tailed 99% Time Horizon: 21 business days Observation Period: One Year
Trading Account Confidence Interval: One-tailed 99% Time Horizon: 1 business day Observation Period: One Year
(2) Results of Back Testing and Reasons for Large Deviations between Actual Losses and VaR
e Back Testing of the Trading Account
First Half of Fiscal Year 2009 First Half of Fiscal Year 2008
o5 Profit/Loss and VaR Scatter Diagram 10 Profit/Loss and VaR Scatter Diagram
) T .l
§ 2.0— ° § 05— :“. \o K]
S . . & ol e e ls’, 20 25 30 35 40
] & 5 ] SiiVeR,
S 10— 5 C . Q g5 (Billions of yen)
3 C 5 ..O ° o ° 3
B 5 RO K ¢ [
gg ML RE Y D g8 .
7] ° 2.5 @
2% 0.0 9% 15|
55 aR 55
=) 3 e (Billions of yen) 2 3 o5
3 3
3 3
2 —1.0— Q —25—
=3 =3
@ —15—| @ —30—
o) o)
£ £
—2.0— —3.5—
—2.5 — —4.0

Note: As shown above, for the first half of fiscal year 2009 back testing of the trading accounts shows three instances of losses in excess of VaR.
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Capital Subscriptions or Equity Exposures in the Banking Account

Risk Management

Non-consolidated

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value
Non-consolidated Book and Market Values*!
Listed Equity Exposures ................................................................... ¥ 491,267 ¥ 491,267 ¥ 642,085 ¥ 642,085
Capital Subscriptions or Equity Exposures not included in
“Listed Equity Exposures” ............................................................ 47,229 47,229 74,759 74,759
Amounts of Gains/Losses on Sale and Written-off Gains/Losses ~ Gains Losses Written-off ~ Gains/Losses ~ Gains Losses Wiritten-off
of Capital Subscriptions or Equity Exposures™? - eeeeeiemneiiniiicnes (6,320) 7,886 1,501 12,706 (9,325) 3,594 1,151 11,768

Amounts of Unrealized Gains/Losses Recognized in the
Non-consolidated Balance Sheets and not Recognized in the

Non-consolidated Statements of Income «-+eseseseeeesereenenninnneiiinnn 68,686 174,348
Amounts of Unrealized Gains/Losses not Reported
in the Non-consolidated Balance Sheets and Statements of Income - Not applicable Not applicable
*1 Figures for Available-for-Sale Securities include only Japanese and foreign stocks.
*2 Interim Non-consolidated Statements of Income figures for gains/losses on stock holdings and related written-off.
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
Amounts by Portfolio Category* .................................................................................................................... ¥ 663,954 ¥ 795,090
Outstanding Shares Held - - 470,291 619,307
Portfolios Adopting the Market-based Approach 55,513 58,899
Portfolios Adopting the PD/LGD Approach .............................................................................................. 138,148 116,883

* Amounts by portfolio category show exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets.

Exposures Held in Funds

Non-consolidated

Aggregate Sum of Exposures Held in Funds

LOOK-throtgh APPIOach sssssssssssseeeeeesseeeessssssssssssiississsss
Simple Majority FOrmila «-vveesevissivsemimseminissimimenin s siss bbb bbb
Investment Criteria FOMULA «rreeereerrrrererrrrimmeertiiieetie et e et e e s e eeeat e e e e et e e esaae e e e ssaneesaaaanss
Tternal Models APProach «-----ssseeessseeeeesssieessssssisses s
Probablhty Approach ...................................................................................................................................
10 1< oSN

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009 Sep. 30, 2008
¥ 237,503 ¥ 358,676
157,034 212,718
31,806 50,565
18,676 19,023
26,983 74,675
3,002 1,692

Note: Exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets are shown.

Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Account

Non-consolidated

Gains/Losses and Changes in Economic Value due to Interest Rate Shocks under the Internal Control Management

used by the Parent Company

e Qutlier Ratio

Sep. 30, 2009

Sep. 30, 2008

Overall AMount of INterest Rate RISK «««e-seeereereerreeruerruerermierteneeteseesteetesseesseesesueessesssesseesessesseessessnessesssessnense ¥ 64.7 billion
Japanese Yen Interest Rate «+sseeeessesesseeseuitieiiiniiiitisii s 12.8 billion
TULS. DoOllar TNterest RALE «-eeeveeeeeerreeemmmmtemiiitttee ittt e sttt e et e et e e e e e e et e e e e e aae e e e saa e e e e saae e e e s aaeseesabaeeeenaraes 32.8 billion
FLUEO TNLEIEST RALE «+vverveerverreersernmeruemmieuenstestestesseetesttesseessesaeessesmsesseenseessesaeesesasenseemsesseesseeasesaeenstensenseensesnnenne 15.6 billion

[0 T LT o T Y o TR 3.3%

¥ 118.0 billion
42.8 billion
22.7 billion
52.1 billion
6.5%

Notes: 1 Our interest rate fluctuation scenario assumes an interest rate shock consisting of the Ist and 99th percentile of the fluctuation range measured for a one year holding period

and a minimum observation period of five years.

2 Our risk measurement method uses the interest rate sensitivity approach. Core deposits are defined as the lowest of the following three items, as an upper limit, for the five-year
maturity (an average term of 2.5 years): 1) the lowest balance of deposits in the past five years, 2) the balance after deducting the maximum annual outflow of deposits in the

past five years from the current balance of deposits, or 3) the amount equivalent to 50% of the current balance of deposits.
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STB Basic Information

Head Office

5-33, Kitahama 4-chome,
Chuo-ku, Osaka 540-8639, Japan
Telephone: +81 (6) 6220-2121

Tokyo Office

GranTokyo South Tower,

9-2, Marunouchi 1-chome,
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-6611, Japan
Telephone: +81 (3) 3286-1111

Date of Establishment
July 1925

Corporate Data
as of September 30, 2009

Paid-in Capital
¥342,037 million

Number of Employees
6,061

Independent Public Accountants
KPMG AZSA & Co.

Authorized Share (Thousands)
Common Share: 3,000,000
Preferred Share: 400,000

Issued Share (Thousands)
Common Share: 1,675,128
First Series of Class 2 Preferred Share: 109,000

Number of Shareholders
Common Share: 48,191
First Series of Class 2 Preferred Share: 22

STB Basic Information

Board of Directors, Executive Officers and Auditors
as of December 31, 2009

Chairman of the Board Executive Officer
Atsushi Takahashi*! Shigemasa Shibata
Masayuki Imanaka
Vice Chairman General}li\/llénager, Tokyo Corporate Business Dept. Il
Takaaki Hatabe*! Ibuki Mori
. Kouji Nohara
President and CEO Regior{al Executive, Nagoya / General Manager, Nagoya Branch
Hitoshi Tsunekage*! Koji Inagaki
General Manager, Tokyo Corporate Business Dept. |
Senior Executive Officer Seiichiro Nemoto
Akio Otsuka*! Head Office Executive
Kiyoshi Mukohara*! Koji Yosomiya ) ) . )
Teruhiko Susita*! President and CEQ, First Credit Corporation (Subsidiary of Sumitomo Trust)
eruhiko Sugita . .
Takashi Imai
Tomoaki Ando*! General Manager, Kyoto Branch
Keiji Tanaka
Managing Executive Officer Regignal Executive, Americas / General Manager, New York Branch
Shuichi Kusakawa*! Toshifumi Aga
Rikiya Hattori*! General Manager, Osaka Business Dept.
Hidehiko Asai Satoru Abe

Mitsuru Nawata

General Manager, Retail Business Planning and Promotion Dept.

Jun Sasaki

Sumikazu Tsutsui*!
Tetsuo Ohkubo*!
Fuminari Suzuki

Koichi Hozumi
General Manager, Global Credit Supervision Dept. Il

Junichi Sayato*!
Yasuyuki Yagi
Yukihiro Kitano

General Manager, Global Markets Planning Dept.
General Manager, Treasury Unit, Global Markets

Hideki Hiraki

General Manager, Corporate Risk Management Dept.

Standing Statutory Auditor

Masaru Suzuki

Statutory Auditor

Koichi Takamura*2
Tatsuya Tsuboi
Hitoshi Maeda*2
Toshio Hoshino*2

*1 Directors

*2 External Auditors




STB Basic Information

International Network

o

as of December 31, 2009 5

é
THE AMERICAS ASIA g
UNITED STATES SINGAPORE Beijing Representative Office
7th Floor, Chang Fu Gong Office Building,

New York Branch Singapore Branch A-26, Jianguomenwai Dajie,
527 Madison Avenue, 8 Shenton Way, #45-01, Chaoyang District, Beijing 100022,
New York, NY 10022, U.S.A. Singapore 068811 People’s Republic of China

Telephone: 1-212-326-0600
Facsimile:  1-212-644-3025

Sumitomo Trust and
Banking Co. (U.S.A.)

111 River Street,

Hoboken, NJ 07030, U.S.A.
Telephone: 1-201-420-9470
Facsimile:  1-201-420-7853

EUROPE

UNITED KINGDOM
London Branch

155 Bishopsgate,

London EC2M 3XU, U.K.
Telephone: 44-20-7945-7000

Telephone: 65-6224-9055
Facsimile: 65-6224-2873

INDONESIA

Jakarta Representative Office
11th Floor, Summitmas |,

JI. Jenderal Sudirman,
Kaveling 61-62,

Jakarta 12190, Indonesia
Telephone: 62-21-520-0057
Facsimile:  62-21-520-0058

THAILAND
Bangkok Representative Office

15th Floor, GPF Witthayu Tower A,
Suite 1502, 93/1 Wireless Road,

Telephone: 86-10-6513-9020
Facsimile:  86-10-6513-9243

The Sumitomo Trust Finance
(H.K.) Limited

Suites 704-706, 7th Floor,

Three Exchange Square,

8 Connaught Place, Central,

Hong Kong

Telephone: 852-2801-8800
Facsimile:  852-2840-0496/0502

STB Consulting (China) Co., Ltd.

7th Floor, Chang Fu Gong Office Building,
A-26, Jianguomenwai Dajie,

Chaoyang District, Beijing 100022,
People’s Republic of China

Telephone: 86-10-6525-6990

03D pue juspisald 8y} wouy sbesse|y

Facsimile:  44-20-7945-7177 Pathumwan, Facsimile:  86-10-6525-7992 ?}
Bangkok 10330, Thailand 3
LUXEMBOURG Telephone: 66-2-252-2302 REPUBLIC OF KOREA 2
Facsimile: 66-2-256-7799 &
Sumitomo Trust and Seoul Representative Office 5
Banking (Luxembourg) S.A. PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA 100-716, 20th Floor, Samsung Life -
18, Boulevard Royal, Building, #150, 2-Ka, Taepyung-Ro,
L-2449, Luxembourg, Shanghai Branch Chung-Ku, Seoul, Korea
Grand Duchy of Luxembourg 50F Jin Mao Tower, 88 Shiji Dadao Telephone: 82-2-757-8725/7
Telephone: 352-4779851 Pudong New Area, Shanghai 200121, Facsimile: 82-2-757-8721
Facsimile: 352-474608 People’s Republic of China
Telephone: 86-21-5047-6661
Facsimile:  86-21-5047-8298
%
STB Basic Information | Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies 5
as of December 31, 2009 ‘?’E
[0}

JAPAN

The Sumishin Shinko Company Limited
Sumishin Guaranty Company Limited

First Credit Corporation

STB Leasing & Financial Group Co., Ltd.

STB Leasing Co., Ltd.

STB Wealth Partners Co., Limited

Life Housing Loan, Ltd.

Sumishin Business Service Company, Limited

BUSINEXT CORPORATION

Sumishin Life Card Company, Limited
Top REIT Asset Management Co., Ltd.
HR One Corporation

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.
Japan Trustee Information Systems, Ltd.

OVERSEAS

STB Real Estate Investment Management Co., Ltd.
STB Business Partners Co., Ltd.

Nikko Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Japan TA Solution, Ltd.

Sumishin Matsushita Financial Services Co., Ltd.
Sumishin Card Company, Limited

STB Investment Corporation

Sumishin Information Service Company Limited
STB Asset Management Co., Ltd.

STB Research Institute Co., Ltd.

Sumishin Realty Company, Limited

SBI Sumishin Net Bank, Ltd.

Japan Pension Operation Service, Ltd.

The Sumitomo Trust Finance (H.K.) Limited
Sumitomo Trust and Banking (Luxembourg) S.A.
Sumitomo Trust and Banking Co. (U.S.A.)
STB Consulting (China) Co., Ltd.

STB Omega Investment Limited

STB Finance Cayman Limited

STB Preferred Capital (Cayman) Limited
STB Preferred Capital 2 (Cayman) Limited
STB Preferred Capital 3 (Cayman) Limited
STB Preferred Capital 4 (Cayman) Limited
STB Preferred Capital 5 (Cayman) Limited
Fresco Asset Funding Corporation
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& Sumitomo Trust
& Banking Co., Ltd.

For further information, please contact:
Investor Relations Office
Financial Management Department
The Sumitomo Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.
GranTokyo South Tower, 9-2, Marunouchi 1-chome,
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-6611, Japan
Telephone: 81-3-3286-8354
Facsimile: 81-3-3286-4654
e-mail: rstbirnews@sumitomotrust.co.jp
URL: http://www.sumitomotrust.co.jp/IR/company/index_en.html

Mixed Sources

PRINTED WITH Product group from well-managed

forests and other controlled sources

SOY IN K www.sc.org Cert no. SA-COC-001196
© 1996 Forest Stewardship Council

This interim report was printed with vegetable-based ink on FSC-certified paper

(8




